# **Guide to the Yale-China Association Records**

### **RU 232**



compiled by staff of Manuscripts and Archives

September 1998

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	4
Related Material	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	6
General note	9
Arrangement	9
Collection Contents	
Series I: Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees, 1901-1976	10
Series II: New Haven Office Subject Files, 1901-1975	13
Series III: Staff Correspondence, 1869-[1900-1975]	32
Series IV: Cables and Radiograms, 1904-1951	50
Series V: Diaries and the Bachelor Log, 1921-1972	
Series VI: Financial, Real Estate, and Architectural Records, 1901-1975	52
Series VII: New Asia College Office Files, 1954-1972	60
Series VIII: Scrapbooks, Articles and Clipping Files, 1900-1964	64
Series IX: Photographs, 1901-1976	66
Series X: Slides and negatives, 1900-1974	72
Series XII: Audio Materials, 1947-1973	
Series XIII: Yale-China Histories and Papers, 1920-1965	76
Series XIV: Publications and Publicity Materials, 1904-1974	
Series XV: Student Art Work, 1930-1945	
Series XVI: Memorabilia, 1901-1974	84
Series XVII: Motion Picture Films, 1930-1971	85
Accession 2005-A-019: Bound collection of newsletters related to Yali Middle School, circa 1985	105
Accession 2009-A-198: Yale-China Association records, 1878-2008	106
Photograph Index	144
Selected Search Terms	173

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER:** RU 232

**CREATOR:** Yale-China Association

TITLE: Yale-China Association records

**DATES:** 1878-2008

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 263.8 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The records document the activities of the Yale-China Association in

mainland China (1901-1951), Hong Kong (1951-present), and the United States (1901-present). They consist of administrative and policy files produced by the home office in New Haven, correspondence and memoranda written by staff members while serving in China, and administrative files and correspondence produced by the New Asia office in Hong Kong.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0232

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0232">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0232</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box f. folder

### **Administrative Information**

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Access to the materials is partially restricted. See Collection Contents for details.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright to the official records of the Yale-China Association is retained by the Association. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred Citation**

Yale-China Association Records (RU 232). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Processing Information**

Yale University records are arranged and described at the accession level by the creating office. The University Archives creates collection level descriptive records, but typically does no further arrangement and description at the accession level.

### **Related Material**

The following collections, also in Manuscripts and Archives, Sterling Memorial Library, relate to the Yale-China Association's history:

Philips and Ruth Greene Papers

**Edward and Lotta Hume Papers** 

Dickson and Marjorie Leavens Papers

William Winston Pettus Papers

Warren Bartlett Seabury Papers

John Lawrence Thurston Papers

### Biographical / Historical

The Yale-China Association is a non-profit educational organization concerned with promoting understanding and goodwill between the American and Chinese peoples. Though affiliated with Yale University, it is an independent organization with its own board of trustees and funding sources.

The Association's educational activities are both national and international in scope. At present Yale-China's overseas activities are confined to Hong Kong where, since 1954, the Association has worked closely with New Asia College, a component of the Chinese University. The Yale-China Association maintains a representative of its board of trustees in Hong Kong to supervise the Association's educational work and to participate in university activities. Current programs of the Association include

the Yale Teaching Fellowships, which annually send two Yale graduates to the Chinese University on twoyear teaching appointments, and the Overseas Chinese Fellowships, which each year bring two graduates of New Asia College to the United States for two years of advanced degree work and a professor from the Chinese University to conduct research and seminars in the United States. In addition, the Association provides scholarships for New Asia College students and financial assistance to both New Asia College and the Chinese University for special projects.

In the United States, the Association's activities include the recruiting of students and scholars for the International Asian Studies Program, the production of a film series on Chinese history and culture for use in the classroom, and a variety of programs and lectures aimed at increasing the American people's understanding of China.

#### History

Plans for a Yale Mission in China were first formulated in 1901 by a small group of Yale students and faculty. The original intention was to develop and maintain a non-denominational Christian institution of higher learning. In the following year, the Yale Foreign Missionary Society was organized, and its first representative, Lawrence Thurston, was sent to China to establish contact with existing missionary groups and to seek a site on which to locate the mission. In 1903, as a result of Thurston's efforts, the First Conference of Protestant Missions of Hunan extended an invitation to the Yale group to settle in Changsha and to assume responsibility for the higher education of the province. During 1905, following a preliminary site survey, Brownell Gage, Warren Seabury, and Edward Hume, the first representatives of the Yale Foreign Missionary Society, took up residence in Changsha, Since it was not possible to open a college until prospective students had received the necessary preparation, a collegiate school - Yali Middle School - was opened in 1906. Gage was chosen as chairman of the school's governing board, and Seabury was appointed dean.

To help alleviate the teaching load at Yali Middle School, the Yali Bachelor or teaching fellow program was instituted. Under this program, selected Yale graduates spent two years teaching at Yali. For six years during the Sino-Japanese and Second World Wars, Yali was located on a refugee campus at Yuanling, Hunan. By the mid-1940s, enrollment at the school averaged as many as 500 boys.

In 1914, the College of Arts and Sciences was started with graduates from the middle school. Degrees granted by the College were recognized by the Hunan Provincial Government, the National Government of China, and the state of Connecticut. In 1927 the National Government of China, under Chiang Kai-shek's leadership, came into existence, and during the transition period all Americans withdrew from Hunan. The following year the Association came to the conclusion that college-level education in Hunan could be most practically carried on by means of a cooperative effort with other missionary groups. Following this plan, the School of Science of Yale-in-China College became part of Central China (Hua Chung) College. During World War II, Hua Chung's campus was located in western Yunnan.

In 1905, immediately after his arrival in Changsha, Dr. Edward Hume began a dispensary, and in 1908 a hospital was opened under his direction. When Dr. F.C. Yen joined the hospital's staff in 1910, Yale-in-China became the first institution in China to employ western-educated Chinese as full members of the permanent faculty on equal terms with Americans. In 1914, agreement was reached with the Hunan government to co-operate in sponsoring medical education in the form of a new hospital and medical school. The Yale-in-China College of Nursing, begun by Nina Gage in 1910, was also placed under the direction of the cooperative Hunan-Yale (Hsiang-Ya) Board. In 1916, the first students entered the new medical school.

During World War II, Hsiang-Ya Hospital continued to service the local community as well as military personnel. In 1939, as the Japanese Army approached Changsha, three branch hospitals were established. The main hospital was able to continue in Changsha until 1944.

Because of the military threat, the Medical College was moved to Kweiyang in 1938. Two years later, it was designated a national medical college by the Chinese Ministry of Education and began to receive funds from the Nationalist Government. The 1945 bombing of Kweiyang forced the school's evacuation to Chungking.

Planning for the reconstruction of Yali and Hsiang-Ya was begun immediately after the war. However, rebuilding had just begun when the political situation deteriorated and fighting broke out between the forces of Chiang Kai-shek and Mao Tse-Tung. In November 1948, most of the Yale-in-China staff remaining in Changsha were evacuated. Dwight Rugh, the last representative of Yale-in-China on the mainland, crossed the border into Hong Kong in May 1951. Both Yali and Hsiang-Ya continued to function under the People's Republic. Yali was renamed Hunan Private Liberation Middle School and Hsiang-Ya's facilities were doubled, so that by 1962 it had an enrollment of nearly 5,000 students.

For further information on the history of the Yale-China Association, see <u>Yale in China, the Mainland</u> <u>1901-51</u>, by Reuben Holden, New Haven, 1964; *The Yale-China Association: A Centennail History* by Nancy E. Chapman with Jessica C. Plumb, New Haven, 2001.

A note on changes in name: the Yale-China Association was incorporated in 1903 as the Yale Foreign Missionary Society. In 1934, the name was changed to the Yale-in-China Association and in 1975 to the Yale-China Association.

### **Scope and Contents**

The Yale-China Association Records are the primary source for documenting the history of the Yale-China Association's activities in mainland China (1901-1951), Hong Kong (1951 to the present), and the United States (1901 to the present). In general, the records are of three main types: administrative and policy records produced by the Association's home office in New Haven; correspondence and memoranda written by Association staff members while serving in China; and administrative files and correspondence produced by the Association's office at New Asia College in Hong Kong. The bulk of the records created by the various components of Yale-China during the mainland period of its history (Yali Union Middle School, The Yale-in-China College of Arts and Sciences, and the Hsiang-Ya hospital, medical school, and nursing school) were apparently destroyed during the Second World War. The loss of this material is to some extent compensated by the extensive policy and planning records present in Series I and II, and especially by the staff correspondence from the field which richly documents the day-to-day activities at the Association's facilities in Changsha.

The Yale-China Association Records are arranged in seventeen series and subsequent accessions:

Series I, MINUTES, ANNUAL REPORTS, REPORTS TO THE TRUSTEES, contains the offical policy records and field reports of the Yale-China Association's governing bodies and executive officers:

Minutes of the Executive Committee 1901-

Minutes of the Board of Trustees 1921-1973

Minutes of the Yali Governing Board 1909-1937

Minutes of the Monthly College Faculty Meetings 1917-1929

Minutes of the Executive Committe of the Yale-in-China Mission 1932-1935

Minutes of the Executive Committee of Hua Chung College 1938-1941

Minutes of the Executive Committee of Hsiang-Ya 1944

Minutes of the Executive Committee of Yale Middle School 1933-1935

Minutes of the Special New Asia College Committee 1954-1957

Minutes of the Yale-China Association Annual Meetings 1902-1971

Yale-China Association Annual Reports 1909-1976

Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees 1903-1973

Reports of the Trustee's Representatives 1929-1972

Reports of the Executive Secretary to the Trustees 1926-1958

Reports of the Executive Director to the Trustees 1966-1973

Series II, NEW HAVEN OFFICE SUBJECT FILES, is the central administrative file compiled by home office staff members from 1901 to 1975. The series contains correspondence, memoranda, and reports which document policy implementation and program administration; the relations of the Yale-China Association with other missionary groups and philanthropic organizations; and the activities of special committees, programs, and projects. Series II also includes correspondence with non-Yale-China Association personnel and samples of routine housekeeping records.

Series III, STAFF CORRESPONDENCE 1900-1974, contains the correspondence of Yale-China Association personnel: bachelors, regular appointees, trustees and officers, New Haven office staff, former Chinese students, and Chinese students on scholarships in the United States. The materials, arranged alphabetically by name of correspondent, consist of both personal and official correspondence and printed material, such as newspaper clippings, relating to the various staff members. The series is one of the richest in the collection. Virtually every aspect of Yale-China's work is touched upon, from its foundation to the construction of New Asia College. Subjects most frequently discussed are: finances and fund raising, property purchases, building plans, educational policies, personnel problems, staff appointments, and individual's reactions to the political and social conditions confronted in China.

Series IV, CABLES AND RADIOGRAMS, contains copies of messages sent to and from Association staff members in the field and the New Haven home office between 1904-1951. Subjects discussed include: routine administrative matters, financial conditions and transfer of funds, land purchases and negotiations, staffing and equipment needs, evacuation orders from the U.S. State Department, policies to follow during periods of student strikes and civil disorders, and relocation plans during World War II. The materials in Series IV are filed chronologically.

Series V, DIARIES AND THE BACHELOR LOG, contains accounts by Yale-China staff members of their day-to day activities while serving in mainland China and Hong Kong. The only diary present is Morris Sanders' "China Journal 1921-23". The diary is a 400 page typescript which describes Sanders' trip to China, his activities as a surgeon at Hsiang-Ya, and several walking tours in the Chinese countryside. The "Bachelor Log" is a compendium of reports by Yale-China Bachelors (teaching fellows) describing their weekly activities at New Asia College from 1958-1972.

Series VI, FINANCIAL, REAL ESTATE, AND ARCHITECTURAL RECORDS, is divided into ten sections:

Account Books 1902-1971
Budgets 1909-1968
Treasurer's Reports 1902-1939
Financial Statements and Audit Reports 1905-1972
Fund Raising Campaigns
Donor Correspondence
Donors and Contributors by City
Miscellaneous Financial Files
New Asia College Financial Records
Real Estate and Architectural Records

Real Estate and Architectural Records includes correspondence regarding land purchases and property rights, files of the New Asia College Building Committee war damage claims, site plans and blueprints for the Yali Campus and New Asia College and photostats of Changsha property deeds.

Series VII, NEW ASIA COLLEGE OFFICE FILES, contains the administrative files compiled by the Yale-China Association office at New Asia College between 1954-1972. The materials include: routine administrative and housekeeping records; New Asia College council minutes 1963-1972; general correspondence; correspondence with the New Haven office and board of trustees; correspondence with the Yale-China Association executive director; and memoranda and correspondence relating to Yale Bachelors. The files are arranged alphabetically.

Series VIII, SCRAPBOOKS, ARTICLES, AND CLIPPING FILES, contains printed matter regarding Association activities and staff. The series is divided into three sections. Section 1, <u>Scrapbooks</u>, contains newspaper clippings, articles, and publicity materials relating to virtually all of the phases of the Yale-China Association's history. Other topics include Changsha's history, the Sino-Japanese War, and Chinese politics. Section 2, <u>Articles 1900-1959</u>, and Section 3, <u>Newspaper Clippings 1900-195</u>, contain published material covering all phases of the Association's activities.

A grant from the National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC) allowed appraisal and preservation of all the photographic material in Series IX-X, and XVII.

Series IX, PHOTOGRAPHS, is divided into two sections: 1). Yale-in-China at Changsha, and 2). New Asia College. In both sections photographs are organized alphabetically by subject. All the photographs fall into one of the following board subject categories: campus scenes, physical plant, medical work, students and student life, classroom scenes, faculty and staff, Chinese life, city scenes, and landscapes. There are numerous photographs of high technical quality and historical value. Those which are especially noteworthy include photographs of the inner city Yale Mission Hospital, Chinese revolutionary soldiers treated in the hospital, the campus site outside Changsha before clearing, panorama of Changsha, the old powder magazine used as a hospital during the Civil War, harbor and river scenes, and the Yale-China staff looking at a plan of the campus with the architect Henry Killam Murphy. [An index to photographs of the bachelors, officers, and staff of Yali and Hsaing-Ya during the Changsha era (1901-1951) is available.]

Series X, SLIDES AND NEGATIVES is organized into four sections according to form: 1) Lantern Slides (955), 2) Glass Negatives (229), 3) 35 mm. Slides (558), and 4) 35 mm. Negatives Made From Broken Lantern Slides and From Frames of Motion Picture Film (271). Copy prints from broken lantern slides, glass negatives, and motion picture film have been interfiled into Series IX by subject. The material in Series X falls into one of the following broad subject categories: Hsiang-Ya and Yali staff, physical plant, student life, and medical work, Chinese life, Chinese officials, city scenes, foreign travel, landscapes, Yale-China celebrations, and New Asia College.

Series XII, AUDIO MATERIALS, contains five tape recordings and one phonograph record. Subjects include a Yale-in-China fund raising compaign speech by Henry R. Luce (1947); a speech by the Governor of Hong Kong at the laying of the New Asia College foundation stone (1956); a speech by Kingman Brewster (1965); the December 1966 meeting of the Yale-in-China Association's Trustees; Charles Long's briefing of Sidney Lovett on the people and situation at New Asia College (1973).

Series XIII, YALE-CHINA ASSOCIATION HISTORIES AND PAPERS, contains copies of student papers written on various aspects of the Association's history. Also included are copies of two Association publications: "The Graphic Story of Yale-in-China" (Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin No. 4., 1920) and "The Story of Yale-in-China" (publicity pamphlet, 1945).

Series XIV, PUBLICATIONS AND PUBLICITY MATERIALS, is divided into three sections: 1) <u>English Language Publications</u>, 2) <u>Chinese Language Publication</u>, 3) <u>Publicity Materials</u>, <u>English Language Publications</u> is composed primarily of Yale-China Association, Yali, Hsiang-Ya, and student publications. Materials in this section include student newspapers, class histories, textbooks, curriculum catalogs, college bulletins, the *Yale-China Association Newsletter*, and *Yali Quarterly*.

<u>Chinese Language Publications</u> includes textbooks, nationalist pamphlets and broadsides, student newspapers, and strike literature.

<u>Publicity Materials</u> contains samples of brochures, pamphlets, form letters, and posters used in fund raising campaigns and for explaining the Association's programs.

Series XV, STUDENT ART WORK, contains drawings, paintings, and cartoons by Yali students. Materials include: health care posters, cartoons relating to student life, anti-Japanese cartoons, and miscellaneous landscape drawings.

Series XVI, MEMORABILIA, contains materials used by the Yale-China Association for display purposed. Included in this series are such items as scrolls, banners, flags, and posters.

Series XVII, MOTION PICTURE FILMS, contains original 16 mm. films taken by members of the Yale-China Association staff between 1932 and 1970. In general, the films vary in quality. Most are in deteriorating condition. After appraisal, 16 mm. prints and negatives were made of seventeen films to aid research. Additional preservation resulted in the creation of preservation masters, duplicating masters, and use copies of several of the films. Individual Yali and Hsiang-Ya staff members and important scenes have been highlighted by copying individual frames of motion picture film. These 5 x 7" prints are interfiled into Series IX by subject. The 35 mm. negatives for these prints are filed at the end of Series X. Motion picture film subjects include Hsiang-Ya, Yali Union Middle School, Hua Chung College, trips through the Chinese countryside, student life, faculty and staff, and New Asia College.

Accession 2005-A-019. Bound collection of newsletters related to Yali Middle School, circa 1985

Accession 2009-A-198. Yale-China Association records, 1878-2008

### General note

Forms part of Yale Record Group 37 (YRG 37), Records of associations, institutes, centers, and organizations affiliated with Yale University.

# Arrangement

The records are arranged in seventeen series and subsequent accessions: I. Minutes, annual reports, reports to the trustees, 1901-1976. II. New Haven office subject files, 1901-1975. III. Staff correspondence, 1900-1975. IV. Cables and radiograms, 1904-1951. V. Diaries and the bachelor log, 1921-1972. VI. Financial, real estate, and architectural records, 1901-1975. VII. New Asia College office files, 1954-1972. VIII. Scrapbooks, articles, and clipping files, 1900-1964. IX. Photographs, 1901-1976. X. Slides and negatives, 1900-1974. XI. [not used]. XII. Audio materials, 1947-1973. XIII. Histories and papers, 1920-1965. XIV. Publications and publicity materials, 1904-1974. XV. Student art work, 1930-1945. XVI. Memorabilia, 1901-1974. XVII. Motion pictures films, 1930-1971.

## **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees, 1901-1976

The materials in Series I are grouped into sections according to form. Within each section materials are arranged chronologically.

The materials are open for research.

	Minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings (bound Volumes)	
b. 1	1901-1915	1901-1915
b. 2	1915-1920	1915-1920
	Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meetings (bound Volumes)	
b. 2	1921-1933	1921-1933
b. 3	1933-1952	1933-1952
	Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meetings (unbound duplicates)	
b. 4, f. 1	1917	1917
b. 4, f. 2-17	1920-1940	1920-1940
b. 5, f. 18-30	1941-1953	1941-1953
	Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meetings (unbound duplicates)	
b. 6, f. 31-37	1954-1969	1954-1969
b. 6, f. 38	1971-1973	1971-1973
	Minutes and notes on Executive Committee Meetings compiled by E.B. Reed	
b. 7, f. 39-48	1902-1920	1902-1920
	Minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings	
b. 8, f. 49-62	1924-1965	1924-1965
b. 8, f. 63	1970	1970
	Minutes of the Yali Governing Board Meetings	
b. 9, f. 64-77	1909-1927	1909-1927
b. 9, f. 78	1929-1937	1929-1937
	Minutes of the College Monthly Faculty Meetings	
b. 10, f. 79-83	1917-1922	1917-1922
b. 10, f. 84	1929	1929

Minutes of the Executive Committee of Yale in China Mission Meetings

### $\label{lem:minutes} \mbox{Minutes of the Executive Committee of Yale in China Mission Meet [...] (continued)}$

b. 10, f. 85-88	1932-1935	1932-1935
	Minutes of the Executive Committee of Hua Chung College Board Meetings	
b. 10, f. 89	1938-1941	1938-1941
	Minutes of the Executive Committee of Hsiang-Ya Board Meetings	
b. 10, f. 90	1944	1944
	Minutes of the Executive Committee of Yali Middle School Board Meetings	
b. 10, f. 91	1933-1935	1933-1935
	Minutes of the Special New Asia College Committee Meetings	
b. 10, f. 92-95	1954-1957	1954-1957
	Yale-China Association Annual Reports	
b. 11, f. 96-98	1909-1919	1909-1919
b. 11, f. 99-106	1923-1953	1923-1953
b. 11, f. 107-110	1960-1976	1960-1976
b. 12	Minutes of the Yale-China Association Annual Meetings (bound volumes)	1902-1971
	Minutes of the Yale-China Association Annual Meetings (unbound duplicates)	
b. 13, f. 111	1911	1911
b. 13, f. 111 b. 13, f. 112-114	1911 1923-1925	1911 1923-1925
b. 13, f. 112-114	1923-1925	1923-1925
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121	1923-1925 1930-1936	1923-1925 1930-1936
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136 b. 13, f. 138-149	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971  Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136 b. 13, f. 138-149 b. 14, f. 150	1923-1925  1930-1936  1938  1940-1953  1957  1960-1971  Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees On the founding of Changsha Mission	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136 b. 13, f. 138-149 b. 14, f. 150 b. 14, f. 151-152	1923-1925  1930-1936  1938  1940-1953  1957  1960-1971  Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees On the founding of Changsha Mission On the medical situation and medical school	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971 1903-1907 1911-1971
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136 b. 13, f. 138-149 b. 14, f. 150 b. 14, f. 151-152 b. 14, f. 153	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971 Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees On the founding of Changsha Mission On the medical situation and medical school Report on a proposed engineering school	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971 1903-1907 1911-1971 1923
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136 b. 13, f. 138-149 b. 14, f. 150 b. 14, f. 151-152 b. 14, f. 153 b. 14, f. 154	1923-1925  1930-1936  1938  1940-1953  1957  1960-1971  Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees On the founding of Changsha Mission  On the medical situation and medical school  Report on a proposed engineering school  Academic reports from Changsha	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971 1903-1907 1911-1971 1923 1908-1912
b. 13, f. 112-114 b. 13, f. 115-121 b. 13, f. 122 b. 13, f. 123-136  b. 13, f. 138-149  b. 14, f. 150 b. 14, f. 151-152 b. 14, f. 153 b. 14, f. 154 b. 14, f. 155	1923-1925  1930-1936  1938  1940-1953  1957  1960-1971  Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees On the founding of Changsha Mission  On the medical situation and medical school  Report on a proposed engineering school  Academic reports from Changsha  Academic reports from Changsha	1923-1925 1930-1936 1938 1940-1953 1957 1960-1971 1903-1907 1911-1971 1923 1908-1912 1914-1926

### Reports to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees (continued)

b. <b>14,</b> f. <b>158</b>	Reports to the Board of Trustees, miscellaneous	1940-1973
	Reports of the Chairman of the Governing Board	
b. 14, f. 159-160	1913-1914	1913-1914
b. 14, f. 161	1916	1916
b. 14, f. 162	1921	1921
b. 14, f. 163-164	1923-1924	1923-1924
b. 14, f. 165	1926-1927	1926-1927
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>166</b>	Report by Arthur Bliss Dayton on the year 1922-1923 spent at Yale-in-China	
	Reports of the Trustees' Representative Francis S. Hutchins	
b. 14, f. 167-169	1929-1931	1929-1931
b. 14, f. 170-173	1936-1939	1936-1939
	Reports of the Trustees' Representative	
b. <b>14,</b> f. <b>174</b>	Brank Fulton	1945
b. 14, f. 175-176	Charles H. Long, Jr.	1954-1955
b. 15, f. 177-183	B. Preston Schoyer	1960-1966
b. 15, f. 184-185	Francis S. Hutchins	1968-1969
b. 15, f. 186	Edmund H. Worthy	1972
	Reports of the Secretary	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>187</b>	Palmer Bevis	1926
	Reports of the Executive Secretary	
b. 15, f. 188	Richard Weigle	1938
b. 15, f. 189	Robert Ashton Smith	1943
b. 15, f. 190-193	W. Reginald Wheeler	1947-1949
b. 15, f. 194-196	Reuben A. Holden	1950-1952
b. 15, f. 197	George D. Vaill	1954-1958
	Reports of the Executive Director	
b. 15, f. 198-199	Wilmer J. Kitchen	1966-1967
b. 15, f. 200-201	Wilmer J. Kitchen	1969-1970
b. 15, f. 202	Wilmer J. Kitchen	1973
b. 16	Alphabetical subject-person card index to Board of Trustees votes	1921-1959

# Series II: New Haven Office Subject Files, 1901-1975

The materials in NEW HAVEN OFFICE SUBJECT FILES are arranged alphabetically.

The materials are open for research.

b. 17, f. 1	A	1969-1971
b. 17, f. 2	Address of the President and the Trustees of the College of Yali to the Governor of Human, Chao Heng-Ti, and correspondence	1925-1926
b. 17, f. 3	Agreement between the Hunan Government and the Yale Mission forming the Hsiang-Ya Medical Edcuation Association: report	undated
b. 17, f. 4	Aid to Refugee Chinese Intellectuals: report	1962
b. 17, f. 5	Aid to Refugee Chinese Intellectuals: report	undated
b. 17, f. 6	Alumni Board, Yale University: correspondence	1965
b. 17, f. 7	American Board of Foreign Missions, correspondence	1948-1951
b. 17, f. 8	American Board of Foreign Missions, President S. B. Capen: correspondence	1901
b. 17, f. 9	American Bureau for Medical Aid to China: conference materials	1946-1947
b. 17, f. 10	American Bureau for Medical Aid to China: correspondence	1939-1942
b. 17, f. 11-12	American Bureau for Medical Aid to China: correspondence	1946-1947
b. 17, f. 13	American Bureau for Medical Aid to China: newsletter and bulletins	1950s
b. 17, f. 14	American Presbyterian Mission: correspondence:	1950-1951
b. 17, f. 15	American University Union: correspondence	1920-1921
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Anderson, David F. (Secretary, Executive Committee Pro Tem of Hua Chung College, London Mission)	1936-1946
b. 17, f. 17	Annual Dinners	1967-1970
b. 17, f. 18	Annual Reunion Suppers: correspondence	1946-1950
b. 18, f. 19	Annuity Association and Retirement: correspondence	1947-1948
b. 18, f. 20	Appointment Terms: correspondence	1920-1923
b. 18, f. 21	Architectural Committee: report	1947-1949
b. 18, f. 22	Asia Banking Corporation: correspondence	1919-1922
b. 18, f. 23	Asia: correspondence	1919
b. 18, f. 24	Asiatic Institute: correspondence	1913-1917
b. 18, f. 25	Associated Boards for Christian Colleges in China: correspondence	1934, 1935
b. 18, f. 26-27	Associated Boards for Christian Colleges in China: memorandum, correspondence	1943-1947
b. 18, f. 28	В	1970-1972

b. 18, f. 29	Bachelor Applications	1939-1941
b. 18, f. 30-32	Bachelor Applications	1943-1950
b. 18, f. 33-35	Bachelor Applications	1954-1957
b. 19, f. 36	Bachelor Applications	1958
b. 19, f. 37	Bachelor Applications	1970-1972
b. 19, f. 38-39	Bachelor correspondence	1962-1972
b. 19, f. 40	Bachelor General File: clippings, correspondence, reports	1944-1948
b. 19, f. 41	Bachlor General File: clippings, correspondence, reports	1956-1958
b. 19, f. 42	Bachelor Information and Procedure: correspondence	1962-1968
b. 19, f. 43	Bachelor Information for Newcomers: correspondence	1921-1923
b. 19, f. 44-45	Bachelor Instructions: memorandum	1931-1947
b. 19, f. 46	Bachelor Lists	1913-1968
b. 19, f. 47	"Bachelor Program": article by Sidney Lovett, correspondence	1961- 1967
b. 19, f. 48	Bachelor Reports	1967-1969
b. 19, f. 49	Bachelor Service, World War II: correspondence	1944-1945
b. 19, f. 50	Bailey, John H.	1969 December
b. 19, f. 50 b. 19, f. 51	Bailey, John H.  Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)	1969 December 1942-1948
	<u> </u>	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>51</b>	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)	1942-1948
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs	1942-1948 1938-1940
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57 b. 20, f. 58	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College  Brewster, Kingman, visit to Hong Kong: correspondence	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927 1965 1965
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57 b. 20, f. 58 b. 20, f. 59	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College  Brewster, Kingman, visit to Hong Kong: correspondence  Brown, John Crosby	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927 1965 1965 1924
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57 b. 20, f. 58 b. 20, f. 59 b. 20, f. 60	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College  Brewster, Kingman, visit to Hong Kong: correspondence  Brown, John Crosby  Brown University-in-China: correspondence, memorandum	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927 1965 1965 1924 1920
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57 b. 20, f. 58 b. 20, f. 59 b. 20, f. 60 b. 20, f. 61	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College  Brewster, Kingman, visit to Hong Kong: correspondence  Brown, John Crosby  Brown University-in-China: correspondence, memorandum  Bundy, William P.: correspondence	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927 1965 1965 1924 1920 1969
b. 19, f. 51 b. 20, f. 52 b. 20, f. 53 b. 20, f. 54 b. 20, f. 55 b. 20, f. 56 b. 20, f. 57 b. 20, f. 58 b. 20, f. 59 b. 20, f. 60 b. 20, f. 61 b. 20, f. 62	Bates, M. Searle (University of Nanking)  Benefit Shows: programs  Bergamini, V. W. (architect)  Bible Union of China: correspondence  Books on China for Home Office: correspondence  Borodin, Michael: copy of interview by A.G. Baker  Brewster, Kingman: speech on New Asia College  Brewster, Kingman, visit to Hong Kong: correspondence  Brown, John Crosby  Brown University-in-China: correspondence, memorandum  Bundy, William P.: correspondence  By-Laws: correspondence	1942-1948 1938-1940 1937-1946 1921-1922 1941-1949 1927 1965 1965 1924 1920 1969 1934-1948

b. 20, f. 65	Candidates, Information: correspondence	1923-1924
b. 20, f. 66	Candidates, Medical: correspondence	1915-1916
b. 20, f. 67-71	Candidates, Medical: correspondence	1918-1922
b. 21, f. 72-74	Candidates, Medical: correspondence	1923-1925
b. 21, f. 75	Candidates, Medical: correspondence	1946-1948
b. 21, f. 76	Candidates, Rejected: correspondence	1920-1922
b. 21, f. 77	Cantonese Language Dictionary Project: correspondence	1966-1969
b. 21, f. 78	Cary, Otis	1964-1966
b. 21, f. 79	Casselmen, Arthur V. (Executive Secretary Board of International Missions, Evangelical and Reformed Church)	1937-1943
b. 21, f. 80-81	Chan, Kwong-Yu	1962-1972
b. 21, f. 82	Chan Wing Ming	1963-1972
b. 21, f. 83	Chang, Hwei-Ya	1952-1956
b. 22, f. 84	Chang, Sophia and Ifan	1947-1950
b. 22, f. 85	Chang, Y.T.	1953
b. 22, f. 86	Changing Name from YFMS to Yale-in-China: certificate	1934
b. 22, f. 87	Changsha, Burning of Buildings: newspaper clippings	1942
b. 22, f. 88	Changsha Cemetery: correspondence	1950
b. 22, f. 89	Changsha Directory and Maps	1923-1927
b. 22, f. 90	Changsha Directory of American and European Residents	1924-1930
b. 22, f. 91	Changsha, Evacuation from	1948-1949
b. 22, f. 92	Changsha Events: reports, bulletins	1938-1945
b. 22, f. 93	Changsha International Relief Committee: report	1940-1941
b. 22, f. 94	Changsha Missionary Association: Constitution and By-Laws	
b. 22, f. 95	Chao, Sankey	1951
b. 22, f. 96	Charities Registration: directory	1955-1959
b. 22, f. 97	Chen, Chi Ling	1951-1953
b. 22, f. 98-99	Chen, Ibsen	1963-1972
b. 22, f. 100	Chen, Vincent	1951-1956
b. 23, f. 101	Chew, Soh-Cheng	1964-1972
b. 23, f. 102	Chiang Kai-shek, Generalissimo and Madame: clippings regarding	1937-1943

b. 23, f. 103	Chiang Kai-shek, Generalissimo and Madame: correspondence and pamphlets	1941-1949
b. 23, f. 104	Chien, James T.T.	1954-1958
b. 23, f. 105	Children at Yali: chart	1904-1929
b. 23, f. 106	Chin, Rockwood Q. P. Chin, Wesley	1934-1946
b. 23, f. 107	China Association for Christian Higher Education: correspondence	1926
b. 23, f. 108	China Educational Commission: outline of report	1922
b. 23, f. 109	China Educational Commission: report, correspondence	1921-1922
b. 23, f. 110	China Information Committee: news release	1941
b. 23, f. 111	China Institute In America: annual report	1951
b. 23, f. 112	China International Foundation: correspondence	1958
b. 23, f. 113	China Medical Board: correspondence, report	1914
b. 23, f. 114-119	China Medical Board: correspondence	1915-1920
b. 24, f. 120-127	China Medical Board: correspondence	1921-1929
b. 24, f. 128	China Medical Board: correspondence	1966-1971
b. 24, f. 129	China Medical Board, History and Program: pamphlet	1950-1952
b. 24, f. 130	China Medical Board, Laboratory Construction: correspondence	1916-1919
b. 24, f. 131	China Society of America	1920-1922
b. 24, f. 132	China Union University	1923-1927
b. 24, f. 133	Chinese Exclusion Acts: correspondence	1943
b. 24, f. 134	Chinese-Japanese Library, Harvard University: correspondence	1933-1934
b. 24, f. 135	Chinese Legation	1925-1943
b. 24, f. 136	Chinese Student's Christian Association in North America	1948-1949
b. 24, f. 137	Chinese Student's Christian Association in North America	1951
b. 25, f. 138-139	Chinese Students in the U.S.	1920-1954
b. 25, f. 140	Chinese Studies Fellowship	1969
b. 25, f. 141	Chinese University of Hong Kong: building fund	1967-1970
b. 25, f. 142	Chinese University of Hong Kong: Chung Chi College	1968
b. 25, f. 143	Chinese University of Hong Kong: commencement programs	1968-1973
b. 25, f. 144	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Development and Plans: correspondence, reports	1967-1969
b. 25, f. 145	Chinese University of Hong Kong: faculty terms of service	1970

b. 25, f. 146	Chinese University of Hong Kong: grants committee	1973
b. 25, f. 147	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Health Center: correspondence	1966-1969
b. 25, f. 148	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Health Program Committee: report	1968
b. 25, f. 149	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Health Projects: correspondence	1969
b. 25, f. 150	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Language Centre: correspondence	1966-1967
b. 25, f. 151	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Political Turmoil: correspondence	1967
b. 25, f. 152	Chinese University of Hong Kong, Tax Exempt Status	1966
b. 25, f. 153	Chinese University of Hong Kong: Yale Faculty, Exchange 1969, Sr. Faculty Fellowship	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>154</b>	Choy, Martin Frank	1953
b. 25, f. 155	Christian Colleges in China, Committee on: correspondence	1928-1932
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Christian Colleges in China Planning Committee: minutes, reports	1942-1943
b. 26, f. 157-159	Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work	1938-1950
b. 26, f. 160	Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work: correspondence, minutes	1951-1952
b. 26, f. 161-162	Church of Christ in Yale University: correspondence	1930-1956
b. 26, f. 163	Church World Service: publications	1949-1950
b. 26, f. 164	Civic Funds of Scholarships	1962-1965
b. 26, f. 165	Colleges of Chinese Studies	1941-1946
b. 26, f. 166	Commendations of work	1923-1952
b. 26, f. 167-168	Communism in China, Missionary Society Bulletins and Clippings	1940-1954
b. 27, f. 169	Conditions Affecting the Erection of the New Hospital, College Building and Houses at Changsha: report	1913
b. 27, f. 170	Conference Board of Associated Research Councils, Washington, D.C.	1949
b. <b>27</b> , f. 171	Conferring of Degrees  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1915-1919
b. 27, f. 172	Constitution	1903
b. 27, f. 173	Constitution Changes	1934
b. 27, f. 174	Constitution Reforms	1902-1908
b. 27, f. 175	Continuation Committee: minutes	1927-1929
b. 27, f. 176	Contract Forms	1923

b. 27, f. 177	Coolidge, Calvin: correspondence to	1926
b. 27, f. 178	Cooperating Agencies	1955-1956
b. 27, f. 179	Cooperation Scheme with other Organizations: correspondence, reports	1910-1923
b. 27, f. 180	Cornell Cooperation	1919-1921
b. 27, f. 181	Council on Christian Higher Education in Asia	1953-1958
b. 27, f. 182	D	1969-1972
b. 27, f. 183	Dana, Arnold G.	1944
b. 27, f. 184	Dartmouth-In-Asia	1962-1971
b. 27, f. 185	Dartmouth-Williams-Yale-In-China	1965-1968
b. 27, f. 186	Day, George Parmly (Yale University, Treasurer)	1920-1922
b. 27, f. 187	Dayton-Bevis Trip to Changsha: Diary and Memoranda Assessing Conditions at Mission and Performance of Mission Staff	1925
b. 27, f. 188	Development Committee	1968-1972
b. 27, f. 189	Doo, Evalina Yuen-Yueh	1959
b. 27, f. 190	Draft Deferments	1967-1968
b. 28, f. 191	E	1969-1972
b. 28, f. 192	Education and World Affairs	1963-1969
b. 28, f. 193	Educational Policy Committee	1938
b. 28, f. 194	Educational Policy of Yale-In-China: memorandum	1922-1926
b. 28, f. 195	Elihu Club	1921, 1925
b. 28, f. 196	Episcopal Board, Department of Missions	1929-1931
b. 28, f. 197	Episcopal Church	1940-1945
b. 28, f. 198	Episcopal Funds	1957-1959
b. 28, f. 199	Equipment Needs	1922-1935
b. 28, f. 200	Evangelical and Reformed Mission	1946
b. 28, f. 201	Evangelical Church Missionary Society	1943-1945
b. 28, f. 202	F	1970-1973
b. 28, f. 203	Faculty Activities: notes	1920-1925
b. 28, f. 204	Far Eastern Conference: Digest of the Conference Proceedings	1964
b. 28, f. 205	Far Eastern Conference: minutes of Executive Committee	1965
b. 28, f. 206-208	Far Eastern Conference: reports	1964-1965

b. 29, f. 209	Far Eastern Joint Office See also: box 29, folder 216	1951-1955
b. 29, f. 210	Fellowship Fund	1931-1950
b. 29, f. 211-212	Fiftieth Anniversary	1951
b. 29, f. 213	Flaherty, A.J. (Consulate, Changsha)	1905
b. 29, f. 214	Ford Foundation Agreement	1953
b. 29, f. 215	Ford Foundation: correspondence	1953-1957
b. 29, f. 216	Foreign Missions Conference of North America: correspondence	1936-1947
b. 29, f. 217-219	Foreign Missions Conference of North America: correspondence	1949-1950
b. 30, f. 220	Foreign Missions Conference of North America: correspondence, minutes	1952
b. 30, f. 221-225	Foreign Missions Conference of North America: minutes, reports	1950-1951
b. 30, f. 226-228	Foreign Missions Conference of North America: reports	1953-1956
b. 31, f. 229	Forestry in China: correspondence	1916-1919
b. 31, f. 230	Formosa Yali Alumni Association	1952
b. 31, f. 231	Fortieth Anniversary Greetings	1946
b. 31, f. 232	Foundations: correspondence	1954
b. 31, f. 233	Frary Dining Hall	1932
b. 31, f. 234	Free Asia Committee: correspondence	1954
b. 31, f. 235	Friendly Relations Among Foreign Students Committee	1945
b. 31, f. 236	Future of Yale-In-China: memoranda	1943-1946
b. 31, f. 237	Future of Yali: correspondence and memoranda	1926-1928
b. 31, f. 238	G	1962-1972
b. 31, f. 239	Gage Fellowship	1924-1933
b. 31, f. 240	Ginling College	1937-1949
b. 31, f. 241	Glee Club Trip to Hong Kong	1965
b. 31, f. 242	Graduate Scholars from New Asia supported by Yale-In-China for Graduate Work in the U.S.A	1968
b. 31, f. 243	Graduate Scholarship Recipients, List of	1965
b. 31, f. 244	Greene, Roger S. (Rockefeller Foundation)	1925-1929
b. 31, f. 245	Griffen, Thomas	1909-1910
b. 31, f. 246	"Growth of the Changsha Yale," Review of Activities of First Three years	

b. 31, f. 247	н	1970-1972
b. 31, f. 248	Hai Tsin Hsu	1950-1952
b. 31, f. 249	Hall Estate: memorandum	1926
b. 31, f. 250	Hamilton College: correspondence	1919-1921
b. 31, f. 251	Harvard-Yenching Institute	1960-1972
b. 31, f. 252	Health Committee: correspondence, reports	1967-1968
b. 32, f. 253	Health Committee: correspondence, report	1969
b. 32, f. 254	Health Committee: correspondence	1970-1972
b. 32, f. 255	Helde, George (Y.M.C.A.)	1938-1946
b. 32, f. 256	Ho, Franklin L.	1950-1957
b. 32, f. 257	Hon, Dr. Edward H.	1950-1955
b. 32, f. 258	Hong Kong Samaritan Fund	1969-1970
b. 32, f. 259-260	Hsiang Ya, Agreement of Government of Human and Yale for Medical School: correspondence, reports	1924
b. 32, f. 261	Hsiang Ya, Alumni: correspondence	1919-1921
b. 32, f. 262	Hsiang Ya, Alumni: correspondence	1939-1947
b. 32, f. 263	Hsiang Ya, Book Orders: correspondence	1950
b. 32, f. 263 b. 32, f. 264	Hsiang Ya, Book Orders: correspondence Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts	1950 1914
	<u> </u>	
b. 32, f. 264	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts	1914
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports	1914 1911-1920
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270 b. 33, f. 271	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Construction and Equipment: correspondence, plans	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915 1916 1913-1921
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270 b. 33, f. 271 b. 33, f. 272	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Construction and Equipment: correspondence, plans  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Reports: memoranda	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915 1916 1913-1921 1930-1931
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270 b. 33, f. 271 b. 33, f. 272 b. 33, f. 273	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Construction and Equipment: correspondence, plans  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Reports: memoranda  Hsiang Ya, Medical and Surgical Equipment: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915 1916 1913-1921 1930-1931 1946-1947
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270 b. 33, f. 271 b. 33, f. 272 b. 33, f. 273 b. 33, f. 274	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Construction and Equipment: correspondence, plans  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Reports: memoranda  Hsiang Ya, Medical and Surgical Equipment: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Medical and Surgical Equipment Purchases: correspondence	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915 1916 1913-1921 1930-1931 1946-1947 1943-1945
b. 32, f. 264 b. 32, f. 265 b. 33, f. 266 b. 33, f. 267 b. 33, f. 268 b. 33, f. 269 b. 33, f. 270 b. 33, f. 271 b. 33, f. 272 b. 33, f. 273 b. 33, f. 274 b. 33, f. 275	Hsiang Ya, Case Histories: charts  Hsiang Ya Curriculum: reports  Hsiang Ya, Donner Foundation: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Educational Association, Constitution and By-Laws: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Emergency Grant: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Funding Data: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Construction and Equipment: correspondence, plans  Hsiang Ya, Hospital Reports: memoranda  Hsiang Ya, Medical and Surgical Equipment: correspondence  Hsiang Ya, Medical Books Ordered: correspondence, lists of books	1914 1911-1920 1946-1947 1909-1918 1944-1945 1908-1915 1916 1913-1921 1930-1931 1946-1947 1943-1945 1946-1947

b. 33, f. 278	Hsiang Ya, Medical College: reports	1939-1948
b. 34, f. 279	Hsiang Ya Medical College and Hospital, Twenty Year's Anniversary: memorandum	1935
b. 34, f. 280	Hsiang Ya, Medical Council: correspondence, reports	1923-1924
b. 34, f. 281-283	Hsiang Ya, Medical School Development: correspondence, report	1908-1921
b. 34, f. 284	Hsiang Ya, Medical School Plans: correspondence	1925-1926
b. 34, f. 285	Hsiang Ya, Medical School Plans: memoranda	1914-1919
b. 34, f. 286	Hsiang Ya, Medical Staff; correspondence	1916-1920
b. 34, f. 287	Hsiang Ya, Medical Work: correspondence, reports	1915-1923
b. 34, f. 288	Hsiang Ya, Medical Work: correspondence, reports	1934-1939
b. 34, f. 289	Hsiang Ya, Medical Work: memoranda, reports	1940-1949
b. 34, f. 290	Hsiang Ya, Mobile Medical Unit: memoranda	1946
b. 34, f. 291	Hsiang Ya, Nursing School: reports	1932-1949
b. 35, f. 292	Hsiang Ya, Power House: memorandum	1917
b. 35, f. 293	Hsiang Ya, Property: memorandum	1915
b. 35, f. 294	Hsiang Ya, Reconstruction plans: maps, notes	1945
b. 35, f. 295	Hsiang Ya, Report of the Medical Department: reports	1908-1923
b. 35, f. 296	Hsiang Ya, Request for Aid Indemnity Fund: application, correspondence	1925
b. 35, f. 297	Hsiang Ya, Sample Copies of Hygiene Tracts and publicity Materials Given to Patients	1920s-1930s
b. 35, f. 298	Hsiang Ya, Situation and Plans: correspondence	1919-1925
b. 35, f. 299	Hsiang Ya, Situation and Plans: correspondence	1949-1950
b. 35, f. 300	Hsiang Ya, Supplies and Books: correspondence, listing of needs	
	risiang ra, supplies and books. correspondence, listing of fleeds	1946-1947
b. 35, f. 301	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report	1913-1950
b. 35, f. 301 b. 35, f. 302	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in	
	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report	1913-1950
b. 35, f. 302	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report  Hsiung, J. C.	1913-1950 1934, 1935
b. 35, f. 302 b. 35, f. 303	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report  Hsiung, J. C.  Hua Chung, "An Outline plan for the Department of Biology": report	1913-1950 1934, 1935 1932-1937
b. 35, f. 302 b. 35, f. 303 b. 35, f. 304	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report  Hsiung, J. C.  Hua Chung, "An Outline plan for the Department of Biology": report  Hua Chung: announcements, bulletins, reports	1913-1950 1934, 1935 1932-1937 1941-1946
b. 35, f. 302 b. 35, f. 303 b. 35, f. 304 b. 35, f. 305	Hsiang Ya, "Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation in Medical Work at Changsha": report  Hsiung, J. C.  Hua Chung, "An Outline plan for the Department of Biology": report  Hua Chung: announcements, bulletins, reports  Hua Chung: announcements, bulletins, reports	1913-1950 1934, 1935 1932-1937 1941-1946 1941-1946

b. 36, f. 309	Hua Chung, Board of Directors: memorandum, reports	1941-1951
b. 36, f. 310	Hua Chung, Board of Directors: minutes	1928-1933
b. 36, f. 311	Hua Chung, Board of Founders: correspondence	1928-1936
b. 36, f. 312-313	Hua Chung, Board of Founders: minutes	1929-1934
b. 37, f. 314-315	Hua Chung, Board of Founders: minutes	1935-1945
b. 37, f. 316	Hua Chung, Book and Magazine Orders	1940-1947
b. 37, f. 317	Hua Chung, Clerical Work	1940-1941
b. 37, f. 318	Hua Chung, Committee of United Board: minutes	1946-1949
b. 37, f. 319	Hua Chung, Conference: minutes	1944
b. 37, f. 320	Hua Chung, Constitution: reports	1929-1930
b. 37, f. 321	Hua Chung, Development after the war: notes, reports	1940-1947
b. 37, f. 322	Hua Chung, Faculty: correspondence	1937-1947
b. 37, f. 323	Hua Chung, Five Year Plan: report	1933-1938
b. 37, f. 324	Hua Chung, Founder's day and Matriculation: report	1934
b. 37, f. 325	Hua Chung, Gilman, Alfred A.: correspondence	1928-1940
b. 37, f. 326	Hua Chung, Microfilm project: correspondence	1943
b. 37, f. 327	Hua Chung, Policy and Plans: memorandum	1934
b. 38, f. 328	Hua Chung, Projects and Plans: memorandum	1931-1937
b. 38, f. 329	Hua Chung, Prospects: addresses	1937
D. 30, I. 329	That Chang, Trooperist addresses	1737
b. 38, f. 330	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes	1909-1923
b. 38, f. 330	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes	1909-1923
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports	1909-1923 1945
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333 b. 38, f. 334	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum  Hua Chung, Trustees: correspondence	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943 1939-1943
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333 b. 38, f. 334 b. 38, f. 335	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum  Hua Chung, Trustees: correspondence  Hua Chung, United Board: correspondence, reports	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943 1939-1943 1929-1947
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333 b. 38, f. 334 b. 38, f. 335 b. 38, f. 336	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum  Hua Chung, Trustees: correspondence  Hua Chung, United Board: correspondence, reports  Hua Chung, Yale-Hua Chung Fund: report	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943 1939-1943 1929-1947 1938
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333 b. 38, f. 334 b. 38, f. 335 b. 38, f. 336 b. 38, f. 337	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum  Hua Chung, Trustees: correspondence  Hua Chung, United Board: correspondence, reports  Hua Chung, Yale-Hua Chung Fund: report  Huang, Koh-Chang	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943 1939-1943 1929-1947 1938 1926-1928
b. 38, f. 330 b. 38, f. 331 b. 38, f. 332 b. 38, f. 333 b. 38, f. 334 b. 38, f. 335 b. 38, f. 336 b. 38, f. 337 b. 38, f. 337	Hua Chung, Provisional Council: correspondence, minutes  Hua Chung, Recommendations on Promotion: reports  Hua Chung, Representation on Board of Founders: correspondence  Hua Chung, Scientific Collaboration: memorandum  Hua Chung, Trustees: correspondence  Hua Chung, United Board: correspondence, reports  Hua Chung, Yale-Hua Chung Fund: report  Huang, Koh-Chang  Hunan University, Bombings: statement	1909-1923 1945 1931-1940 1943 1939-1943 1929-1947 1938 1926-1928 1938 1969-1970

b. 38, f. 341	Interchurch World Movements correspondence	1920
b. 38, f. 342	International Missionary Council: correspondence, minutes, report	1930-1957
b. 39, f. 343	International Student Center: correspondence, publications	1950-1955
b. 39, f. 344	J	1962-1972
b. 39, f. 345	Jeme Tien-Yoh Memorial: correspondence	1924-1925
b. 39, f. 346	Johnson, Nelson T. (Bureau of Far Eastern Affairs)	
b. 39, f. 347	Judd, Walter H. (U.S. Congress, Minnesota)	1945-1948
b. 39, f. 348	K	1960-1972
b. 39, f. 349-350	Kong Har-Kwun	1966-1973
b. 39, f. 351	Kuo Min T'ang, Declaration of the Founding of the 24th Special Group of the Changsha District of the Kua Min T'ang (Expresses Local Dissatisfaction with Yale-In-China Activities in Changsha) n.d.	
b. 39, f. 352	Kwei, Margaret	1951-1954
b. 39, f. 353	L	1961-1972
b. 39, f. 354	Laymen's Foreign Missions Inquiry: correspondence, report	1932-1933
b. 39, f. 355	Leung, Dr. Ruth (Mrs. H. L. Tung)	1951-1955
b. 39, f. 356	Li, Chen-Nan (Bank of China)	1929-1947
b. 39, f. 357	Liao, Dr. Sung J.	1949-1957
b. 39, f. 358	Ling, George and Jennie	1963-1970
b. 39, f. 359-360	Lingnan College Board of Trustees	1969-1974
b. 40, f. 361	Liu Shou-I	1955-1959
b. 40, f. 362	Liu, Stephen C.	1928
b. 40, f. 363	Lu, Louise Y. T.	1952
b. 40, f. 364	Luce, Henry W.	1904-1942
b. 40, f. 365	М	1964-1972
b. 40, f. 366	Ma, Glen	1962-1964
b. 40, f. 367	McConaughy, James L. (Governor of Connecticut)	1943-1948)
b. 40, f. 368	Mao, Nathan	1960-1973
b. 40, f. 369	Martinsburg Missouri Church: correspondence	1935-1941
b. 40, f. 370	Medical Advisory Board: agenda, correspondence	1915-1920
b. 40, f. 371	Medical Agreements and property Problems: correspondence, minutes	1949-1950

b. 40, f. 372	Medical Cooperation: memoranda	1913-1921
b. 40, f. 373	Medical Education: correspondence, report	1919-1932
b. 40, f. 374	Medical Mission Boards: pamphlet	1920
b. 40, f. 375	Medical Work at Changsha, Votes Passed by Yale-In-China Trustees Relating to Cooperation	1950
b. 40, f. 376	Methodist Episcopal Church, Board of Missions: correspondence	1922-1924
b. 40, f. 377	Mission Boards: correspondence	1901-1909
b. 40, f. 378	Mission Policy Adopted by the Yale Mission: resolutions	1911
b. 40, f. 379	Mission Rules: correspondence, rules	1914-1923
b. 40, f. 380	Missionary Outfit, Travel and Living Conditions: memorandum	1917-1919
b. 41, f. 381	Modern Missions Movement: report submitted by Yale-In-China	1934-1935
b. 41, f. 382	N	1969-1972
b. 41, f. 383	National Christian Council: publications	1948-1950
b. 41, f. 384	National Christian Council of China: correspondence	1925-1927
b. 41, f. 385	National Council of Churches: correspondence	1967-1971
b. 41, f. 386	National Council of Churches: correspondence, reports	1950-1953
b. 41, f. 387	National Council of Churches: correspondence, reports	1955-1956
b. 41, f. 388	National Council of Churches: minutes, reports	1954
b. 41, f. 389-390	National Council Protestant Episcopal Church: correspondence	1929-1943
b. 41, f. 391	New Asia College and Chinese University of Hong Kong, Review Relations Committee: correspondence	1969-1970
b. 41, f. 392	New Asia College, Architect: report, correspondence	1953-1955
b. 41, f. 393	New Asia College, Art Exhibit: program	1959
b. 42, f. 394	New Asia College, Articles of Association: memorandum, report	1953-1958
b. 42, f. 395	New Asia College, Board of Trustees: minutes	1954-1960
b. 42, f. 396	New Asia College, Chinese Language Center: correspondence	1967-1969
b. 42, f. 397	New Asia College, Constitution: memorandum	1966
b. 42, f. 398	New Asia College, Development Plans: correspondence, outline	1966-1967
b. 42, f. 399	New Asia College, Development Plans: correspondence, report	1956-1959
b. 42, f. 400	New Asia College, Development Plans: memoranda	1961-1964
b. 42, f. 401	New Asia College, Faculty Recruitment	1971-1972

b. 42, f. 402	New Asia College, Financial Assistance: correspondence	1967
b. 42, f. 403	New Asia College, Fulton Commission Report: report	1963
b. 42, f. 404	New Asia College, Graduate Fellowship Proposal: correspondence	1968-1969
b. 42, f. 405	New Asia College, Graduates Studying in U.S. under Yale-In-China Financing; list	1960-1971
b. 42, f. 406	New Asia College, Health Program and Clinic: reports	1963-1964
b. 43, f. 407	New Asia College, Health Program and Clinic: report	1965-1968
b. 43, f. 408	New Asia College, Job Applicants: correspondence	1966-1972
b. 43, f. 409	New Asia College, Language Program: correspondence	1963-1966
b. 43, f. 410-411	New Asia College, Language Program: correspondence	1968-1972
b. 43, f. 412	New Asia College, Laying of the Foundation Stone: order of ceremony	1956
b. 43, f. 413	New Asia College, Library: correspondence	1954-1958
b. 43, f. 414	New Asia College, Medical Committee: minutes, report	1960-1966
b. 43, f. 415	New Asia College, Medical Funds Committee: memorandum	1956-1957
b. 43, f. 416	New Asia College, Medical Program: correspondence	1959-1966
b. 43, f. 417	New Asia College, National Defense Education Act: correspondence	1964-1966
b. 43, f. 418	New Asia College, Nominating Committee: correspondence	1968-1971
b. 43, f. 419	New Asia College, Personal: correspondence	1963
b. 43, f. 420	New Asia College, Personnel Committee: minutes	1965-1967
b. 43, f. 421	New Asia College, Publicity Committee: correspondence	1965-1966
b. 43, f. 422	New Asia College, Purchases: correspondence	1963
b. 43, f. 423	New Asia College, Request for Laboratory Equipment: correspondence	1965-1969
b. 44, f. 424	New Asia College Research Institute	1965-1972
b. 44, f. 425	New Asia College Research Institute: memorandum	1956-1958
b. 44, f. 426	New Asia College, Special New Asia Committee: minutes, reports	1954-1956
b. 44, f. 427	New Asia College, Statement of Yale-In-China Relationship with	1966
b. 44, f. 428	New Asia College, Surplus Science Equipment: correspondence	1964-1965
b. 44, f. 429	New Asia College, Survey of a Plan for Development: report	1952
b. 44, f. 430	New Asia college, Tardino Resignation: correspondence	1969
b. 44, f. 431	New Asia College, Tuition Scholarships: correspondence, memorandum	1968-1969
b. 44, f. 432	New Asia College, Twentieth Anniversary: correspondence	1969

b. 44, f. 433	New Asia College, Yale-In-China Contribution to	1953-1971
b. 44, f. 434	New Asia College, "Yale Report:" radio program	1956
b. 44, f. 435	New Asia College, Yali Bachelor Applicants: correspondence	1967
b. 44, f. 436	New Haven Bank: correspondence	1954
b. 44, f. 437	New, Peter Kong-ming	1952-1953
b. 44, f. 438	New York State Department of Education: correspondence	1918
b. 44, f. 439	Ninteen Twenty-Six, Nineteen Twenty-Seven Situation: correspondence, reports	1926-1927
b. 44, f. 440	Nominating Committee: correspondence	1951-1955
b. 44, f. 441	Nominating Committee: correspondence, memorandum	1957-1968
b. 44, f. 442	Norwalk Church: correspondence	1958
b. 44, f. 443	Nursing Board of Residence: correspondence	1920-1922
b. 44, f. 444	Nursing School: clippings, correspondence	1921-1948
b. 44, f. 445	0	1960-1969
b. 45, f. 446	Oberlin-in-China: correspondence	1925-1930
b. 45, f. 447	Oberlin-in-China: correspondence	1932-1935
b. 45, f. 448	Oberlin-in-China: publications	1948-1956
b. 45, f. 449	Old Dominion Foundation: correspondence	1957
b. 45, f. 450	P	1963-1972
b. 45, f. 451	Participation by the Missions of Hunan in the Hunan-Yale Medical Work at Changsha	1918
b. 45, f. 452	Paxton, J. Hall (American Consul)	1948-1951
b. 45, f. 453	Penn, Erwin S.	1949-1957
b. 45, f. 454	Personnel Committee: memorandum	1947-1955
b. 45, f. 455	Personal Committee: minutes	1933-1947
b. 45, f. 456	Peterkin, W. G. (Attorney-At-Law)	
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>457</b>	Petition of the Ru-Chen Educational Association to the Government for Funds for a Hospital and Medical School $$	1914
b. 45, f. 458	Physical Training: report, correspondence	1920-1923
b. 45, f. 459	Pictograph Corporation: correspondence	1946-1950
b. 45, f. 460	Plan for the Proposed Yale University's Mission: outline	1907

b. 45, f. 462	Policy: correspondence, memoranda	1912-1923
b. 46, f. 463	Policy and Budget Formation Committee: minutes, reports	1940-1943
b. 46, f. 464	Position Paper to Present to Foundations for Aid to Yale-In-China, Dartmouth Project Asia and Williams-In-Hong Kong	
b. 46, f. 465	Presbyterian Board of Foreign Missions: correspondence	1946-1952
b. 46, f. 466	Princeton-In-Asia: publications	1946-1956
b. 46, f. 467	Princeton University: correspondence	1920
b. 46, f. 468-470	Projects Outside China: applications, correspondence	1952-1959
b. 46, f. 471	Projects Outside China: clipping, publications	1951-1952
b. 46, f. 472-473	Projects Outside China: correspondence	1951-1952
b. 46, f. 474	Promotional Suggestions: correspondence, plans	1923-1950
b. 47, f. 475	Promotional Trips: correspondence	1944-1947
b. 47, f. 476	Promotional Trips: correspondence, reports	1932-1943
b. 47, f. 477	Public Health Work, A Project Submitted by the Hunan Yale Medical College: memorandum	
b. 47, f. 478	R	1962-1972
b. 47, f. 479	Reconstruction Fund: correspondence	1942-1946
b. 47, f. 480	Red Cross Headquarters: correspondence	1938-1943
b. 47, f. 481	Reference and Counsel Committee, Foreign Mission Conference of North America: bulletins	1919-1925
b. 47, f. 482	Reference and Counsel Committee, Foreign Mission Conference of North America: bulletins	1927
b. 47, f. 483	Reference Letters: correspondence	1964-1967
b. 47, f. 484	Registration of Christian Schools with the Government: memoranda	1925-1926
b. 47, f. 485	Registration of Mission Schools and Colleges: memoranda	1930-1931
b. 47, f. 486	Reunion Address List	1967-1968
b. 47, f. 487	Reunions of Staff: lists, publications	1927-1945
b. 48, f. 488	Review Committee: report	1970
b. 48, f. 489	Rockfeller Foundation Grant: correspondence, book lists	1960-1963
b. 48, f. 490	Rules and Regulations: memoranda	1919-1936
b. 48, f. 491	S	1965-1972
b. 48, f. 492	Scholarship Study, Committee for: report	1966

b. 48, f. 493	Scholarships: correspondence, lists	1922-1968
b. 48, f. 494-496	Scholarships, Tuition in New Asia College	1965-1969
b. 48, f. 497	Seabury Memorial Library: correspondence	1913-1936
b. 48, f. 498	Seal for Yale-In-China	1939
b. 48, f. 499	Search Committee (For New Executive Director)	1972
b. 48, f. 500	Search for Successor to Schoyer: correspondence	1966
b. 48, f. 501	Shanghai National Conference: memoranda	1913
b. 48, f. 502	Shanghai Yale Club	1924-1946
b. 49, f. 503	Shen, Tsung-Yuen	1953-1954
b. 49, f. 504	Silver Purchase: correspondence	1934-1935
b. 49, f. 505	Sino-American Yale Alumni Association In China	1944
b. 49, f. 506	Sino-Japanese Situation: Missionary Bulletins	1937-1938
b. 49, f. 507	Soong, T. V.	
b. 49, f. 508	Speaking Engagements: clippings, correspondence	1935-1949
b. 49, f. 509-510	Speeches: manuscripts	1916-1946
b. 49, f. 511	Staff Addresses: correspondence, lists	1940-1957
b. 49, f. 512	Staff Families: correspondence	1931-1932
b. 49, f. 513	Staff Information: lists, chart	1918-1926
b. 49, f. 514	Stamford Rotary Club: correspondence	1957-1958
b. 49, f. 515	State Department: correspondence	1946-1968
b. 49, f. 516	Statements and Commendations: correspondence	1920-1927
b. 49, f. 517	"The Story of Yale In China:" correspondence, pamphlet	1945
b. 50, f. 518	Stuart, John Leighton (U.S. Ambassador to China)	1948, 1949
b. 50, f. 519	Student Volunteer Movement: correspondence	1948-1953
b. 50, f. 520	Summer Programs Considered: correspondence	1967
b. 50, f. 521	Syracuse-In-China: correspondence	1925-1948
b. 50, f. 522	Т	1969-1972
b. 50, f. 523	Taiwan: Question of Yale-In-China Establishing a Project There	1968
b. 50, f. 524	Tan Ming Wang	1951-1953
b. 50, f. 525	Tang, Yun-Teh	1957

b. 50, f. 526	Tech-Harvard Cooperation: correspondence, memorandum	1921
b. 50, f. 527	Thirtieth Anniversary: correspondence A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1936
b. 50, f. 528	Track Meet, Hillhouse High School and Yali: correspondence	1935-1936
b. 50, f. 529	Tseng, Sing (Harvard and Indiana Univ.)	1962-1965
b. 50, f. 530	Tsinghu Cooperation: correspondence	1936
b. 50, f. 531	Twenty-Fifth Anniversary: clippings, correspondence A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1931
b. 50, f. 532	U	1964-1969
b. 50, f. 533-536	United Board For Christian Colleges In China: annual report	1948-1952
b. 51, f. 537	United Board for Christian Colleges in China: annual report	1953-1958
b. 51, f. 538-539	United Board for Christian Colleges in China: correspondence	1948-1949
b. 51, f. 540	United Board for Christian Colleges in China: correspondence	1951
b. 51, f. 541	United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia: correspondence	1967-1971
b. 51, f. 542	United China Relief: publications	1942-1950
b. 51, f. 543	United Nations: memoranda	1952
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>544</b>	United States' Conference on Asian Intercollegiate Programs: minutes	1963-1967
b. 51, f. 545	United States' Customs Service: correspondence	1923
b. 51, f. 546	United States' Government Grants for Chinese Students: memorandum	1949
b. 51, f. 547	United States' Office of War Information: correspondence	1944-1945
b. 51, f. 548	University of Michigan, English Language Institute: correspondence	1959
b. 51, f. 549	V	1963-1970
b. 52, f. 550	W	1961-1972
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>551</b>	Wellesley College Service Organization: correspondence	1955
b. 52, f. 552	Wesleyan Methodist Missionary Society: correspondence	1930-1931
b. 52, f. 553	Williams in Hong Kong: clippings	1960-1964
b. 52, f. 554	Williams Scholarship: correspondence	1938
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>555</b>	Williams-Yali Library: correspondence	1928-1959
b. 52, f. 556	Wong, Myra	1952-1954

b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>557</b>	World Council of Churches: memoranda	1973
b. 52, f. 558	World Student Service Fund: publications	1948-1952
b. 52, f. 559	World University Scholarship Program: correspondence	1966-1967
b. 52, f. 560	World War II, Yale-In-China Resolution on Entry into	1941
b. 52, f. 561	Wu, Nelson	1953-1954
b. 52, f. 562	Wuhan, proposed transfer of college to: correspondence and memoranda	1921-1924
b. 53, f. 563	X	1970-1971
b. 53, f. 564	Yale Club of Hawaii: correspondence	1958
b. 53, f. 565	Yale Club of the Philippines: correspondence	1958
b. 53, f. 566	Yale College In China: reports	1910-1923
b. 53, f. 567	Yale College In China, Student Relations: memoranda	1923-1927
b. 53, f. 568	Yale Community Charities: clippings, correspondence	1950-1959
b. 53, f. 569	Yale Mission College, Rules and Regulations: memorandum	
b. 53, f. 570	Yale-In-China and World University Service Scholarship Program Catalogues, Bulletins, Placement Forms	
b. 53, f. 571	Yale-In-China Association Reports to the President and Fellows of Yale University	1947-1954
b. 53, f. 572-573	Yale-In-China, Faculty Fellowship Program	1963-1965
b. 53, f. 574	Yale-In-China, Faculty Scholarship Program	1966-1969
b. 53, f. 575	Yale-In-China, Future Plans for: correspondence and memoranda	1935-1946
b. 53, f. 576	Yale-In-China Middle School In Taiwan: correspondence	1962
b. 53, f. 577	Yale-In-China Women's League, Account Book with Enclosures	1912-1923
b. 53, f. 578	Yale-In-China Women's League, New York City: committee list, correspondence	1925-1941
	Yale-In-China Women's League	
b. 54, f. 579	Account book	undated
b. 54, f. 580	Annual reports	1914-1915
b. 54, f. 581	Elizabeth Reed: correspondence	1914-1915
b. 54, f. 582	Scrapbook: clippings, correspondence	1923-1964
b. 54, f. 583	Buffalo: correspondence	1936-1937
b. 54, f. 584	Chicago: correspondence	1932-1944
b. 54, f. 585	Detroit: correspondence	1936-1937
b. 54, f. 586	New Haven: correspondence	1943-1949

### Yale-In-China Women's League (continued)

b. 54, f. 587	New Haven: correspondence	1924-1941
b. 54, f. 588	Yale-In-China policy regarding relations with Hua Chung: memoranda	1940
b. 54, f. 589	Yale Foreign Missionary Society: memoranda	1901 (?)
b. 54, f. 590	Yale name, use of: correspondence	1915
b. 54, f. 591	Yale undergraduate interest: correspondence	1931-1952
b. 54, f. 592	Yale University School of Nursing: correspondence	1948-1958
b. 54, f. 593	Yali Alumni Association: correspondence A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1920-1946
b. 54, f. 594	Yali: data on students and faculty	1908-1924
b. 55, f. 595	Yali Pao: correspondence	1936
b. 55, f. 596	Yali Student Association in Peking	1920
	Yali Union Middle School	
b. 55, f. 597	Chart, reports	1945-1948
b. 55, f. 598	Essays by students	1943-1950
b. 55, f. 599	Memoranda	1919-1931
b. 55, f. 600	Renaming of school as "Liberation Middle School": dispatch	1951
b. 55, f. 601	Reports	1932-1939
b. 55, f. 602	Reports	1940-1944
b. 55, f. 603	Yen, Hilda	1950-1956
b. 55, f. 604	Yen, Y. C. (founder, Chinese Mass Education Movement)	1943
b. 55, f. 605	Yenching University: correspondence	1925-1942
b. 55, f. 606	Yeoh, Chin Bor	1953-1955
b. 55, f. 607	Yeung, Dick Ding-Kwok	1961-1972
b. 55, f. 608	Yu, Chin-Ho	1956-1959
b. 55, f. 609-610	Yung Wing Centennial: correspondence	1953-1954
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>611</b>	Yung Wing Centennial: "The East in the West": movie scenario	
b. 55, f. 611 b. 55, f. 612	Yung Wing Centennial: "The East in the West": movie scenario  Yung Wing Centennial: invitation list	

# Series III: Staff Correspondence, 1869-[1900-1975]

The materials in STAFF CORRESPONDENCE are arranged alphabetically by author. Items within individual folders are organized chronologically.

The materials are open for research.

b. 56, f. 1	Afonsky, Dimitri A. (Medical Staff)	1941-1943
b. 56, f. 2	Afonsky, Dimitri A. (Medical Staff)	1949-1951
b. 56, f. 3	Anderson, David F. (College Teaching Staff)	1937-1943
b. 56, f. 4	Angell, James Rowland (Yale University President)	1921-1946
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Anthony, B. Kenneth (Bachelor)	1929-1930
b. 56, f. 6	Anthony, B. Kenneth (Bachelor)	1937
b. <b>56</b> , f. 7	Arnold, Lauren (Trustee, Treasurer, President)	1924-1926
b. 56, f. 8	Arnold, Lauren (Trustee, Treasurer, President)	1933-1946
b. 56, f. 9	Arnold, Lauren (Trustee, Treasurer, President)	1949-1959
b. 56, f. 10	Atwater, Reginald M. (Medical Staff)	1922
b. 56, f. 11	Atwater, Mrs. Reginald M.	1958
b. 56, f. 12	Barres, Herster (Trustee)	1945-1946
b. 56, f. 13	Barton, Maude (Nursing Staff)	1922
b. 56, f. 14-18	Beach, Harlan P. (Trustee, General Secretary)	1901-1911
b. 56, f. 19	Beach, Harlan P. (Trustee, General Secretary)	1921-1933
b. 56, f. 20	Beeby, Nell V. (Nursing Staff)	1924-1927
b. 56, f. 21	Beeby, Nell V. (Nursing Staff)	1942-1946
b. 56, f. 22	Bender, Harold B. (College Staff)	1925-1927
b. 56, f. 23	Bevis, Palmer (Secretary, Treasurer)	1926-1930
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>24</b>	Bien, Richard P. (Hua Chung College, Acting President)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1932-1946
b. 57, f. 25	Bingham, Woodbridge (Bachelor)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1924-1926
b. 57, f. 26	Blatchford, Charles H. III (Bachelor)	1952-1959
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Bliss, Charles F. (Trustee)	1923-1930

b. 57, f. 28	Bliss, Charles F. (Trustee)	1931-1947
b. 57, f. 29	Branch, J.R. Bromwell (Medical Staff)	1915-1920
b. 57, f. 30	Branch, J.R. Bromwell (Medical Staff)	1922
b. 57, f. 31	Branch, J.R. Bromwell (Medical Staff)	1923-1928
b. 57, f. 32	Brinkley, S. Brownlee (Trustee)	1948-1959
b. 57, f. 33	Bronson, Oliver Hart (College Staff)	1919-1921
b. 57, f. 34	Bronson, Oliver Hart (College Staff)	1923-1925
b. 57, f. 35	Brown, Thatcher M. (Treasurer)	1917-1923
b. 57, f. 36	Brundage, Helen P. (Nursing Staff)	1920-1926
b. 57, f. 37	Bushnell, Samuel C. (Trustee)	1923-1925
b. 57, f. 38	Calhoun, Edward T. D. (Bachelor)	1947
b. 57, f. 39	Cammann, Schuyler V. (Bachelor)	1935-1941
b. 57, f. 40	Cammann, Schuyler V. (Bachelor)	1951
b. 57, f. 41	Campbell, Charles S. Jr. (Bachelor)	1934-1935
b. 57, f. 42	Campbell, E. Fay (Trustee, Executive Secretary, Assistant Treasurer)	1931-1946
b. 57, f. 43	Chai Onn, Arthur Ignatius (Received Scholarship Aid)	1953
b. 57, f. 44	Chamberlain, Stephen R. (Bachelor)	1949
b. 57, f. 45-47	Chang, Fu Liang (Middle School Staff)	1915-1938
b. 57, f. 48	Chang, Fu Liang (Middle School Staff)	1946-1952
b. 57, f. 49	Chang, Fu Liang (Middle School Staff)	1971
b. 58, f. 50	Chang, Fu Liang (Middle School Staff)	1972-1973
b. 58, f. 51	Chang, Harry Chen (Middle School Staff)	1921-1930
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>52-60</b>	Chang, Hsiao Ch'ien (Medical College Director)	1936-1953
b. 58, f. 52-60 b. 58, f. 61	Chang, Hsiao Ch'ien (Medical College Director)  Chase, A. Sabin (Bachelor)	1936-1953 1920
b. 58, f. 61	Chase, A. Sabin (Bachelor)	1920
b. 58, f. 61 b. 58, f. 62	Chase, A. Sabin (Bachelor) Chatfield, Charles B. (College Staff)	1920 1921-1924

b. 58, f. 66	Chien Mu (President New Asia College)	1955-1960
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 58, f. 67	Ching, Saral M. J. (Medical Staff)	1923-1926
b. 58, f. 68	Chu, Hung Pih (Medical Staff)	1919-1925
b. 59, f. 69	Chung Lung-ock	1960-1972
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>70</b>	Clarke, Robert J. (Bachelor)	1939-1941
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>71</b>	Clement, Stuart H. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1934-1945
b. 59, f. 72	Clement, Stuart H. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1950-1958
b. 59, f. 73-75	Clise, James W. (Trustee)	1942-1959
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>76-77</b>	Coe, John (Treasurer Hua Chung University)	1931-1950
b. 59, f. 78-79	Coffin, Henry Sloane (Trustee, President, Vice-President)	1945-1968
b. 59, f. 80	Cogswell, Ledyard, Jr. (Trustee)	1921-1926
b. 59, f. 81	Comstock, Francis B. (Bachelor)	1923
b. 59, f. 82	Cooke, Forest H. (Bachelor)	1920
b. <b>59</b> , f. 83	Cooke, Peter (Bachelor)	1956-1959
b. 59, f. 84	Cooper, Linn Finnimore (Medical Staff)	1947-1952
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>85</b>	Cooper, William Rice (Bachelor)	1922-1924
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>86</b>	Corwin, Orrin M., Jr. (Bachelor)	1922-1923
b. 59, f. 87-88	Cory, Robert H. (Trustee)	1920-1938
b. 59, f. 89	Cox, John Hadley (Bachelor)	1935-1940
b. 60, f. 90	Cox, John H. (Bachelor)	1954
b. 60, f. 91	Cranford, Felicia F. (Office Staff)	
b. 60, f. 92-93	Crary, Stephen T. (Trustee)	1943-1952
b. 60, f. 94-95	Crawford, Albert S. (Medical Staff)	1916-1927
b. 60, f. 96	Davidson, Douglas Treat (Medical Staff)	1915-1918
b. 60, f. 97	Davidson, Harry P. (Trustee)	1923-1924
b. 60, f. 98	Davitt, G. Glass (Medical Staff)	1918-1920
b. 60, f. 99-100	Dayton, Arthur Bliss (Medical Staff, Trustee)	1922-1939
b. 60, f. 101-103	Dayton, Arthur Bliss (Medical Staff, Trustee)	1943-1969

b. 60, f. 104	De Vane, William C. (Trustee)	1938-1948
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>105</b>	Dixon, Ross I., Jr. (Bachelor, Trustee)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1943-1948
b. 60, f. 106	Dixon, Ross I., Jr. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1957-1967
b. 60, f. 107	Djang T. G. (Hua Chung College Staff) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1937-1938
b. 60, f. 108	Dowd, Rachel A. (Recording Secretary)	1919-1920
b. 60, f. 109	Dowd, Rachel A. (Recording Secretary)	1936-1937
b. 60, f. 110	Dowd, Rachel A. (Recording Secretary)	1939-1943
b. 61, f. 111-114	Dowd, Rachel A. (Recording Secretary)	1947-1959
b. 61, f. 115	Dudley, E. C. (Medical Staff)	1921-1924
b. 61, f. 116-124	Dunham, Harry J. (Business Manager)	1910-1924
b. 61, f. 125	Eckart, Richard J., Jr. (Bachelor)	1955-1958
b. 61, f. 126	Eddy, D. Brewer (Assistant Treasurer, Trustee)	1906-1913
b. 61, f. 127	Edwards, Betty L. (Office Staff)	1954-1955
b. 61, f. 128	Elliot, James A. (Bachelor) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1940-1944
b. 61, f. 129	Embree, William D. (Trustee)	1954-1959
b. 61, f. 130	Eubank, Agnes R. (Nursing School Staff)	1921-1923
b. 61, f. 131	Farley, Hugh D. (Bachelor) See also: Farnam, Louise (Medical Staff), 1934-1937	1934-1937
b. 62, f. 132-138	Farnam, Louise (Medical Staff)	1920-1956
b. 62, f. 139	Farnham, Vernon (Yali School Board)	1950-1952
b. 62, f. 140	Fedson, David S. (Bachelor)	1958-1959
b. 62, f. 141	Fields, Curtis P. (Trustee)	1923-1945
b. 62, f. 142	Fields, Curtis P. (Trustee)	1950-1958
b. 62, f. 143-144	Fletcher, Henry (Trustee)	1932-1953
b. 62, f. 145	Foote, Ray Palmer (Bachelor)	1923-1926

b. 62, f. 146	Foster, John Hess (Medical Staff)	1919-1927
b. 62, f. 147	Fowler, J. Earl (Hua Chung Board)	1944-1950
b. 62, f. 148	Frary, Donald P. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1914
b. 62, f. 149	Frost, Malcolm H. (Bachelor)	1924
b. 62, f. 150	Fulton, Robert Brank (Bachelor, Yali Staff, Representative, Trustee)	1933-1939
b. 63, f. 151-162	Fulton, Robert Brank (Bachelor, Yali Staff, Representative, Trustee)	1941-1945
b. 64, f. 163-174	Fulton, Robert Brank (Bachelor, Yali Staff, Representative, Trustee)	1945-1971
b. 64, f. 175	Fulton, Robert Brank (Bachelor, Yali Staff, Representative, Trustee)	undated
b. 65, f. 176	Fulton, William H. (Father of R.B. Fulton)	1944-1947
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Fulton, William H. (Father of R.B. Fulton)	1949-1950
b. 65, f. 178	Fung Wing-pun (Yale-In-China Scholar NAC Biology 1965)	1969-1971
b. 65, f. 179	Gabriel, Ralph H. (Trustee, Vice President)	1922-1935
b. 65, f. 180	Gabriel, Ralph H. (Trustee, Vice-President)	1950-1954
b. 65, f. 181-194	Gage, Brownell (College Dean, Treasurer, Trustee)	1903-1922
b. 66, f. 195-199	Gage, Brownell (College Dean, Treasurer, Trustee)	1923-1924
b. 66, f. 200-201	Gage, Brownell (College Dean, Treasurer, Trustee)	1926-1941
b. 66, f. 202	Gage, Brownell (College Dean, Treasurer, Trustee)	1945
b. 66, f. 203	Gage, Helen Howe (Wife of Brownell Gage)	1903-1915
b. 66, f. 204	Gage, Nina (Nursing Staff)	1904-1912
b. 66, f. 205-210	Gage, Nina (Nursing Staff) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1915-1927
b. 66, f. 211	Gage, Nina (Nursing Staff)	1929-1931
b. 66, f. 212	Gage, Nina (Nursing Staff)	1942-1946
b. 66, f. 213	Galbraith, Dorothy (Medical Staff)	1940-1945
b. 66, f. 214	Gilbert, Lewis L., Jr. (College Teaching Staff)	1925-1930
b. 66, f. 215	Gilman, Charlotte W. (College Teaching Staff)	1923
b. 66, f. 216	Glinz, Leslie A. (College Teaching Staff)	1923
b. 66, f. 217	Gray, James B. (College Teaching Staff)	1920-1921
b. 67, f. 218	Greene, Lois D. (Medical Staff)	1932-1940

b. 67, f. 219	Greenway, James C. (Trustee)	1923
b. 67, f. 220	Grosvenor, W. C. (Medical Staff)	1923
b. 67, f. 221	Grumman, S. Ellsworth (Trustee)	1925-1947
b. 67, f. 222	Grumman, S. Ellsworth (Trustee)	1950-1958
b. 67, f. 223	Gulick, Edward Vose (Bachelor)	1937-1938
b. 67, f. 224	Hadden, George (Medical Staff)	1919-1923
b. 67, f. 225	Hadley, Arthur Twining (Yale University President)	1902
b. 67, f. 226-236	Hail, William J. (College Teaching Staff)	1906-1931
b. 67, f. 237	Hamlin, Paul M. (Bachelor)	1920-1921
b. 67, f. 238-240	Harkness, Edward S. (Donor)	1914-1935
b. 68, f. 241	Harkness, Edward S. (Donor)	1936-1945
b. 68, f. 242-245	Harvey, Edwin D. (College Teaching Staff)	1910-1923
b. 68, f. 246-249	Harvey, Edwin D. (College Teaching Staff)	1925-1929
b. 68, f. 250	Hashagen, Jane M. (Nursing Staff)	1922-1923
b. 68, f. 251	Helfrich, Dorothy Lloyd (Nursing Staff)	1923-1924
b. 68, f. 252-255	Hilgendorf, Howard William, Jr. (Bachelor)	1966-1970
b. 68, f. 256	Hinkhouse, Paul M. (Bachelor)	1919-1922
b. 69, f. 257	Hiscock, Ira V. (Trustee)	1955-1968
b. 69, f. 258	Ho, Franklin Lien (Yali Student in United States	1919-1922
b. 69, f. 259	Ho, Pak-kwan (Yale-In-China Scholar 1969-1971, NAC 1969)	1969-1972
b. 69, f. 260	Holden, Reuben A. (Trustee, Secretary)	1944-1950
b. 69, f. 261	Holden, Reuben A. (Trustee, Secretary	1952-1959
b. 69, f. 262-267	Holden, Reuben A. (Trustee, Secretary	1963-1972
b. 69, f. 268-269	Hopkins, Arthur H., Jr. (Bachelor)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1941-1945
b. 69, f. 270	Hopkins, Arthur H., Jr. (Bachelor)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1948-1952
b. 69, f. 271	Houston, William R. (Medical Staff)	1923-1924
b. 69, f. 272	How, George K. (Teaching Staff, Hunan-Yale)	1920-1921

b. 69, f. 273	Hsiao, Sidney (Hua Chung College Staff)	1935-1946
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 274	Hsiao, Y. T. (Medical Staff)	1933-1946
b. 70, f. 275	Hsiao, Y. T. (Medical Staff)	1947-1950
b. 70, f. 276	Hsu, Eugene T. Y. (Teaching Staff)	1939-1940
b. 70, f. 277	Hu, Hsin-teh (Medical Staff)	1946-1949
b. 70, f. 278	Huang, Edith C. (Nursing Staff)	1918-1920
b. 70, f. 279	Huang, Yang-chih (Yale-In-China, WUS Scholarship)	1964-1966
b. 70, f. 280	Huang, Yang-chih (Yale-In-China, WUS Scholarship)	1966-1972
b. 70, f. 281	Huang, Y. K. (Medical Staff)	1946-1947
b. 70, f. 282	Hume, R. A.	1901
	Hume, Edward H. Hume, Lotta C. See: Edward and Lotta Hume Papers, MS Group No. 787	
b. 70, f. 283	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1913, 1923-1926
b. 70, f. 284-291b 71, f. 292-303	. Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)  *From 1928 to 1939 Francis S. Hutchins was the chief administrative officer of the Association in China	1927-1932
b. 72, f. 304-316	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1933-1936
b. 73, f. 317-327	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1936-1941
b. 73, f. 328-329	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1945-1959
b. 73, f. 330	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1967
b. 74, f. 331-343	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1967-1969
b. 75, f. 344-345	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	1970
b. 75, f. 346	Hutchins, Francis S. (College Teaching Staff, Trustee)	undated
b. 75, f. 347	Hutchinson, Mary Edna (Nursing Staff)	1935-1941
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 75, f. 348-349	Hwang, Pu (Hua Chung University Dean)	1926-1950
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 75, f. 350	Isleib, Horace F. (Trustee)	1954-1958

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>351</b>	Johnson, Treat B. (Trustee)	1937-1946
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>352</b>	Kan, Wing-sheung (Scholar from NAC)	1968-1970
b. 75, f. 353-356	Kao, Mayching (Margaret) (WUS 1967)	1967-1969
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>357</b>	Kau, Edward Y. (Medical Staff)	1919-1925
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>358</b>	Kavooghian, Victoria A. (Nursing Staff) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1931-1935
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>359</b>	Keller, Charles R. (College Teaching Staff)	1923-1929
b. 75, f. 360	Kelsey, Charles H. (President)	1903-1917
b. 76, f. 361-362	Kelsey, Charles H. (President)	1918-1931
b. 76, f. 363	Kennedy, George A. (Trustee)	1943-1948
b. 76, f. 364	Kenny, Joseph S. (Bachelor)	1921
b. 76, f. 365-380	Kitchen, Wilmer J. (Executive Director)	1961-1972
b. 77, f. 381-383	Kitchen, Wilmer J. (Executive Director)	1972-1973
b. 77, f. 384	Knapp, William	1949
b. 77, f. 385	Knight, Edward V. (Bachelor)	1932-1935
b. 77, f. 386	Knox, John Paul (Bachelor)	1949-1950
b. 77, f. 387	Koons, Ethel J. (Nursing Staff)	1921-1923
b. 77, f. 388	Kwan, Kwok-yin (NAC Scholar in U.S.)	1968-1972
b. 77, f. 389	Kwei, Mary (daughter of Paul C. T. Kwei)	1943-1948
b. 77, f. 393	Kwei, Paul C. T. (School of Science Dean)	1917-1939
b. 77, f. 394	Kwei, Paul C. T. (School of Science Dean)	1941-1953
b. 77, f. 395	Lak, Kung-Mei (Karen) (NAC Faculty)	1964-1972
b. 77, f. 396-397	Lamontagne, Raymond A. (Bachelor)	1956-1959
b. 77, f. 398-399	Lao, C. C. (Middle School Principal)	1927-1945
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 78, f. 400-405	Lao, C. C. (Middle School Principal)	1945-1950
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 78, f. 406	Lao, Katherine (Medical Staff) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1948-1950
b. 78, f. 407-415	Latourette, Kenneth Scott (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1909-1940
b. 79, f. 416-427	Latourette, Kenneth Scott (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1941-1959
b. 79, f. 428	Latourette, Kenneth Scott (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1968
b. 79, f. 429-431	Law, Sai (Lucy Law) (WUS, Yale-in-China Scholar)	1965-1970
	Leavens, Dickson H. See: Dickson H. Leavens Papers, MS Group No. 715	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>432</b>	Lee, Jevons (Yali Business Manager)	1941
b. 79, f. 433	Lee, Tsufa F. (Chairman of the Board - NAC)	1968-1972
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>434</b>	Lewis, Clarice W. (Medical School Administrative Staff)	1920-1925
b. 79, f. 435	Lewis, Jane N. (College Teaching Staff)	1924-1927
b. 79, f. 436	Li, Chen-Nan (Yali Teaching Staff)	1925-1927
b. 80, f. 437-441	Li, Choh-Ming (Vice Chancellor CUHK)	1963-1972
b. 80, f. 442	Li, S. Y. (Medical School Staff)	1921-1927
b. 80, f. 443	Li, Tien-yi (New Asia College President)	1968-1969
b. 80, f. 444	Li, Tsiang-Liang (Medical Staff)	1915-1924
b. 80, f. 445	Li Tu (Yale-In-China Scholar)	1962
b. 80, f. 446	Lieu, T. C. (Medical Staff)	1917-1919
b. 80, f. 447-452	Light, Timothy (Bachelor, Trustee, Representative)	1967-1970
b. 81, f. 453-460	Light, Timothy (Bachelor, Trustee, Representative)	1970-1971
b. 81, f. 461	Lin, Albert (Received Scholarship Aid)	1953-1955
b. 81, f. 462	Lin, Lucy (Received Scholarship Aid)	1952-1953
b. 81, f. 463	Ling, M. Y. (Medical College Director)	1948-1950
b. 81, f. 464	Liu, Nansen (Received Scholarship Aid)	1951-1954
b. 81, f. 465	Liu, S. H. (Medical Staff)	1947-1949
b. <b>81,</b> f. <b>466</b>	Liu, T. M. (Medical Staff)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1947-1948
b. 81, f. 467	Liu, Winifred (Received Scholarship Aid)	1951-1952

b. 81, f. 468	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (Trustee, President of the Board)	1907-1909
b. 81, f. 469	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (Trustee, President of the Board)	1921
b. 81, f. 470-471	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (Trustee, President of the Board)	1938-1940
b. 82, f. 472-485	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (Trustee, President of the Board)	1941-1947
b. 83, f. 486-487	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (Trustee, President of the Board)	1948-1959
b. 83, f. 488-489	Long, Charles H., Jr. (Trustee, Representative)	1954-1969
b. 83, f. 490	Longhurst, Grace M. (Nursing Staff)	1921-1927
b. 83, f. 491	Loram, Charles T. (Trustee)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1933-1940
b. 83, f. 492	Lovett, Sidney (Vice-President, Representative)	1942-1947
b. 83, f. 493-498	Lovett, Sidney (Vice-President, Representative)	1950-1959
b. 83, f. 499	Lovett, Sidney (Vice-President, Representative)	1961
b. 83, f. 500	Lowe, Minna L. (Office Staff)	1958-1959
b. 83, f. 501	Lowe, Samuel C. Y. (Medical Staff)	1922-1924
b. 83, f. 502-503	Luce, Henry R. (Trustee)	1932-1958
b. 83, f. 504	Luce, Henry R. (Trustee)	1966-1971
b. 84, f. 505	Luquer, Lea S. (Bachelor)	1924-1927
b. 84, f. 506-508	Lydgate, William A. (Trustee)	1965-1973
b. 84, f. 509-514	Lyford, Oliver S. (Trustee)	1926-1947
b. 84, f. 515	Lyford, Oliver S. (Trustee)	1950-1952
b. 84, f. 516-517	McCabe, Donald Cole (Bachelor)	1939-1947
b. 84, f. 518	McCabe, Donald Cole (Bachelor)	1966-1971
b. 84, f. 519	McClellan, Edwin (Trustee)	1920-1924
b. 84, f. 520	Mac Donald, Ronald III (Bachelor)	1947-1949
b. 84, f. 521	McGown, David J. (Bachelor)	1947-1953
b. 84, f. 522	McLaughlin, Clio (Nursing Staff)	1919
b. 85, f. 523	MacLean, Burton A. (Trustee)	1949-1957
b. 85, f. 524	Maddrew, Russel Flint (Medical Staff)	1921-1923
b. 85, f. 525	Mali, Henry J. (Bachelor)	1921-1922

b. 85, f. 526	Mali, Henry J. (Bachelor)	1928-1935
b. 85, f. 527	Mali, Henry J. (Bachelor)	1942-1947
b. 85, f. 528	Mali, Henry J. (Bachelor)	1950-1958
b. 85, f. 529	Manice, Edward A. (Bachelor)	1946-1952
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 85, f. 530	Meeks, Everett V. (Trustee)	1937-1954
b. 85, f. 531-533	Mei, Joseph Foon (WUS Scholar)	1966-1972
b. 85, f. 534-535	Mei, Y. P. (President New Asia College)	1970-1971
b. 85, f. 536	Menzel, Southard (Bachelor)	1925-1927
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>537</b>	Mitchell, Edith (Nursing Staff)	1929-1934
b. 85, f. 538	Mitchell, Sydney K. (Trustee)	1948
b. 85, f. 539	Morland, John Kenneth (Bachelor, Executive Secretary)	1943-1950
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 85, f. 540	Morland, John Kenneth (Bachelor, Executive Secretary)	1965-1970
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>541</b>	Morse, Oliver C. (Bachelor)	1917-1920
b. 85, f. 542	Muir, Margaret (College Secretarial Staff)	1924-1926
b. 85, f. 543	Murray, Douglas P., Jr. (Bachelor)	1957-1958
b. 85, f. 544	Nangli, Benjamin C. (Bachelor)	1921
b. 85, f. 545	Neville, W. S. Thacker (Medical Staff)	1921-1944
b. 85, f. 546	Norelius, Jessie P. (Nursing Staff)	1923-1924
b. 85, f. 547-548	Norelius, Jessie P. (Nursing Staff)	1929-1937
b. 86, f. 549	Olsen, Albert W. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1925-1947
b. 86, f. 550	Olsen, Albert W. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1950-1952
b. 86, f. 551	Pai, S. E. (Medical Staff)	1939-1947
b. 86, f. 552	Pan, Shih-Cheng (College Teaching Staff)	1946-1948
b. 86, f. 553	Parsons, John C. (Trustee)	1942-1959
b. 86, f. 554	Penfield, Paul L. (College Teaching Staff)	1923-1924
b. 86, f. 555	Penny, Charles P., Jr.(Trustee)	1954-1957

### Pettus, William Winston

See: William Winston Pettus Papers, MS Group No. 786

	occi vviiiaini vviiiotoini ettaa napens, inia anaapintoini aa	
b. 86, f. 556	Pinney, Edward S. (Trustee)	1937-1945
b. 86, f. 557	Pinney, Edward S. (Trustee)	1950-1958
b. 86, f. 558	Platt, Robert S. (Bachelor)	1915-1921
b. 86, f. 559-561	Poole, Drusilla Regan (Nursing Staff)	1947-1957
b. 86, f. 562-563	Powell, Ralph W. (College Teaching Staff)	1915-1931, 1959
b. 86, f. 564	Rand, Oscar L. (Bachelor)	1935-1943
b. 86, f. 564	Rand, Oscar L. (Bachelor)	1948-1950
b. 86, f. 566	Rattenbury, Harold B. (Trustee Hua Chung College)	1941
b. 86, f. 567-570	Reed, Edward B. (Executive Secretary, Trustee)	1900-1903
b. 87, f. 571-575	Reed, Edward B. (Executive Secretary, Trustee)	1905-1916
b. 87, f. 576	Reed, Edward B. (Executive Secretary, Trustee)	1923-1947
b. 87, f. 577	Reed, Lansing P. (Trustee)	1934-1938
b. 87, f. 578	Reeves, William, Jr. (Bachelor)	1953-1959
b. 87, f. 579	Rice, John P. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1919-1921
b. 87, f. 580-581	Rinden, Arthur O. (Executive Secretary)	1944-1954
b. 87, f. 582	Robbins, Walter S. (Trustee)	1955-1958
b. 87, f. 583	Rockefeller, Godfrey S. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1921-1924
b. 87, f. 584	Rockefeller, Godfrey S. (Bachelor, Trustee)	1928-1935
b. 87, f. 585-590	Rockwood, Charles P., Jr. (Bachelor, Trustee, Vice-President)	1939-1946
b. 87, f. 591	Rockwood, Charles P., Jr. (Bachelor, Trustee, Vice-President)	1948-1959
b. 87, f. 592	Rockwood, Charles P., Jr. (Bachelor, Trustee, Vice-President)	1970-1971
b. 87, f. 593	Rogers, Burton B. (Bachelor, Yali Teaching Staff)	1930-1933
b. 88, f. 594-599	Rogers, Burton B. (Bachelor, Yali Teaching Staff)	1934-1952
b. 88, f. 600	Rohrbach, John G. (Trustee)	1949-1958
b. 88, f. 601	Rohrbach, John G. (Trustee)	1973-1974
b. 88, f. 602	Rollins, Henry B. (Medical Staff)	1923-1926
b. 88, f. 603	Rose, D. Kenneth (Bachelor)	1924-1925
b. 88, f. 604	Rudin, Harry R. (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1919-1924

b. 88, f. 605	Rudin, Harry R. (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1939-1946
b. 88, f. 606	Rudin, Harry R. (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1948-1958
b. 88, f. 607-609	Rudin, Harry R. (Bachelor, Trustee, President)	1966-1974
b. 88, f. 610	Rugh, Betty Jean (daughter of Dwight D. Rugh)	1947-1951
b. 88, f. 611-615	Rugh, Dwight D. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1930-1932
b. 89, f. 616-631	Rugh, Dwight D. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1933-1939
b. 90, f. 632-648	Rugh, Dwight D. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1940-1946
b. 91, f. 649-663	Rugh, Dwight D. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1947-1950
b. 92, f. 664-671	Rugh, Dwight D. (Yali Teaching Staff)	1950-1957
b. 92, f. 672-674	Rugh, Winifred (Wife of Dwight D. Rugh)	1945-1951
b. 92, f. 675-676	Runnalls, John F. B. (Bachelor)	1937-1943
b. 92, f. 677	Rutherford, Shirley (Teaching Staff)	1922
b. 92, f. 678-682	Sallmon, William H. (Treasurer, Executive Secretary)	1902-1911
b. 93, f. 683-686	Sallmon, William H. (Treasurer, Executive Secretary)	1912-1913
b. 93, f. 687	Sanders, Morris B. (Medical Staff)	1920-1924
b. 93, f. 688	Sanders, Morris B. (Medical Staff)	1964-1965
b. 93, f. 689	Sanford, Daniel S. Jr. (Bachelor)	1924-1926
b. 93, f. 690	Sassen, Augusta A. (Medical Staff)	1915
b. 93, f. 691	Schell, Orville H., M.D.	1903-1912
b. 93, f. 692-693	Scherer, James (Bachelor)	1946-1956
b. 93, f. 694	Schieffelin, W. J., Jr. (Trustee)	1947-1956
b. 94, f. 65-697	Schlosser, Frances E. (Nursing Staff)	1944-1947
b. 94, f. 698-699	Schlosser, Frances E. (Nursing Staff)	1948-1949
b. 94, f. 700-701	Schoyer, B. Preston (Bachelor, Trustee, Executive Director)	1933-1948
b. 94, f. 702-711	Schoyer, B. Preston (Bachelor, Trustee, Executive Director)	1950-1962
b. 95, f. 712-729	Schoyer, B. Preston (Bachelor, Trustee, Executive Director)	1962-1966
b. 96, f. 730-736	Schoyer, B. Preston (Bachelor, Trustee, Executive Director)	1966-1970
	Seabury, Warren B. See: Warren B. Seabury Papers, MS. Group No. 790	
b. 96, f. 737	Seitz, Robert W. (Bachelor)	1919-1921

b. 96, f. 738	Selby, Jane Hays (Office Staff)	1922-1925
b. 96, f. 739	Selzer, Gertrude I. (Candidate)	1944
b. 96, f. 740	Seymour, Charles (Yale University President)	1930-1948
b. 96, f. 741	Shelton, Sherry Gail (Office Staff)	1959
b. 96, f. 742	Shen Ta Tung (Graduate Yali Middle School)	1947-1949
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>743</b>	Sheng, James K. (Yali Teaching Staff) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1938-1949
b. 96, f. 744	Shepherd, Charles R. S. (Trustee)	1955-1957
b. 96, f. 745	Sherman, Arthur M. (Board of Trustees - Hua Chung)	1937-1946
b. 96, f. 746	Shibley, Gerald S. (Medical Staff)	1919-1921
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>747</b>	Shipway, George W. (Superintendent of Building)	1913
b. 96, f. 748	Sim Yaw Soon (Yale Graduate)	1963-1965
b. 96, f. 749	Smith, Dwight C. (Bachelor)	1922-1951
b. 96, f. 750	Smith, Harold V. (Teaching Staff)	1916-1921
b. 97, f. 751	Smith, Harold V. (Teaching Staff)	1922-1923
b. 97, f. 752	Smith, Harold V. (Teaching Staff)	1948-1952
b. 97, f. 753	Smith, Harriet H. (Nursing Staff)	1921-1939
b. 97, f. 754-759	Smith, Robert Ashton (Executive Secretary, Trustee)	1938-1959
b. 97, f. 760	Smith, Sylvester (Bachelor)	1918
b. 97, f. 761	Speiden, John G. F. (Bachelor)	1922
b. <b>97,</b> f. <b>762</b>	Springer, Paul LeBaron (Bachelor)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1941-1942
b. 97, f. 763	Steward, George, Jr. (Trustee)	1922-1924
b. 97, f. 764-766	Stokes, Anson Phelps, Jr. (Trustee, President)	1902-1911
b. 98, f. 767-773	Stokes, Anson Phelps, Jr. (Trustee, President)	1912-1959
b. 98, f. 774	Strunk, Elvira M. (Teaching Staff)	1924
b. 98, f. 775	Sweet, Sidney Edward, Jr. (Bachelor)	1936-1939
b. 98, f. 776-777	Sun, Phillip S. Y. (Yale-in-China Fellowship)	1958-1972

b. 98, f. 778	Tan Jen-I (Acting Treasurer of Hua Chung) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1933-1940
b. 98, f. 779	Tan, S. H. (Medical Staff)	1925-1940
b. 98, f. 780	Tang, Chun-I (Teaching Staff New Asia College)	1957
b. 98, f. 781-782	Tang, P. Y. (Chairman Board of Governors NAC)	1968-1972
b. 98, f. 783	Taylor, Paul V. (College Teaching Staff)	1939
b. 99, f. 784	Teng, I. W. (Director Hsiang-Ya Hospital)	1948-1950
b. 99, f. 785	Tewksbury, M. Gardner (Trustee)	1950-1959
b. 99, f. 786	Thayer, Nelson S. Talbott (Bachelor)	1958-1959
b. 99, f. 787	Thomas, Arthur Milton (Teaching Staff)	1921-1922
b. 99, f. 788	Thompson, Peter (Bachelor)	1943-1945
b. 99, f. 789	Thorne, Lewis (Trustee)	1948-1950
b. 99, f. 790	Thorne, Samuel (Trustee, President)	1916-1947
b. 99, f. 791	Thorne, Samuel (Trustee)	1950-1958
b. 99, f. 792	Thurber, L. Newton (Trustee)	1955-1958
	Thurston, John Lawrence See: John Lawrence Thurston Papers, MS Group No. 493	
b. 99, f. 793	Tighe, Laurence G. (Trustee)	1951-1952
b. 99, f. 794	Tilson, John Q., Jr. (Trustee)	1940-1947
b. 99, f. 795	Tilson, John Q., Jr. (Trustee)	1950-1957
b. 99, f. 796	Ting Nal-Tung (Teaching Staff NAC)	1955-1957
b. 99, f. 797	Tiong, Stephen (Yale-in-China Scholar)	1961-1972
b. 99, f. 798-800	Tooker, Marjorie (Nursing Staff)	1939-1947
b. 99, f. 801	Torrey, Elizabeth B. (Trustee)	1948-1958
b. 99, f. 802	Towle, Edwin B, and Marian (Bachelor, Office Staff)	1947-1952
b. 99, f. 803	Trivett, Gladys (Nursing Staff)	1923
b. 99, f. 804	Tsai, John (Scholarship Aid)	1953-1959
b. 99, f. 805	Tsai, Paul Chung-tseng(Scholarship Aid)	1952-1954
b. 99, f. 806	Tsao Hung-Chuen (Clerical Staff)	1920-1926
b. 99, f. 807	Tseng, Chun-han (Graduate Hsiang-Ya Medical College)	1958-1959

b. 99, f. 808	Tseng, Hsiang Len (Graduate Hsiang-Ya Medical College)	1956-1957
b. 99, f. 809	Tu, Ping Shiu (Grant Received)	1951-1952
b. 99, f. 810	Tucker, Luther (Trustee)	1934-1947
b. 99, f. 811	Tung, Hsi Lin (Graduate Hsiang-Ya Medical College)	1953-1957
b. 100, f. 812	Vaill, George D. (Executive Secretary)	1950-1959
b. 100, f. 813	Vennum, Thomas (Bachelor)	1923-1924
b. 100, f. 814	Vorys, John M. (Bachelor)	1919-1920
b. 100, f. 815	Vreeland, Herbert H., Jr. (Trustee, Executive Secretary and Treasurer)	1920-1958
b. 100, f. 816	Vreeland, Herbert H., Jr. (Trustee, Executive Secretary and Treasurer)	1967-1970
b. 100, f. 817	Walke, Stephen C. (Bachelor)	1934-1936
b. 100, f. 818	Walker, C. Lester (Bachelor)	1924-1925
b. 100, f. 819	Walker, Williston (Trustee)	1919-1922
b. 100, f. 820	Walters, Ota C. (Medical Staff)	1923-1925
b. 100, f. 821	Walworth, Arthur C., Jr. (Bachelor)	1925-1932
b. 100, f. 822	Walworth, Arthur C., Jr. (Bachelor)	1940-1947
b. 100, f. 823	Walworth, Arthur C., Jr. (Bachelor)	1950-1959
b. 100, f. 824-825	Wan, S. W. (College Teaching Staff)	1930-1948
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 100, f. 826	Wang, K. Y. (Medical Staff)	1933-1937
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 100, f. 827	Ward, Baldwin H. (Trustee)	1935-1947
b. 100, f. 828	Ward, Baldwin H. (Trustee)	1951-1952
b. 100, f. 829	Warfield, Marguerite D. (Nursing Staff)	1916-1923
b. 100, f. 830-834	Wei, Francis C. M. (President Hua Chung College)	1930-1938
b. 101, f. 835-847	Wei, Francis C. M. (President Hua Chung College)	1939-1951
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Weigle, Luther A. (Trustee, President)	
b. 102, f. 848	1933-1934	1933-1934

### Weigle, Luther A. (Trustee, President) (continued)

b. 102, f. 849-862	2 1938-1947	1938-1947
b. 103, f. 863-870	1948-1957	1948-1957
	Weigle, Richard D. (Bachelor, Trustee)	
b. 103, f. 871-874	1931-1936	1931-1936
b. 103, f. 875-877	1939-1949	1939-1949
b. 104, f. 878-880	0 1950-1958	1950-1958
b. 104, f. 881	Welch, Pierce, N. (Treasurer)	1902-1904
b. 104, f. 882	Welch, Wilford (Bachelor)	1961-1963
b. 104, f. 883	Wheeler, W. Reginald (Trustee, Executive Secretary)	1917-1923
b. 104, f. 884-890	Wheeler, W. Reginald (Trustee, Executive Secretary)	1939-1955
b. 104, f. 891	White, Jean Martin (Nursing Staff)	1919-1923
b. 104, f. 892-893	B Whittlesay, Stephen B., Marjorie T. (Bachelor, Nursing Staff)	1946- 1959
b. 104, f. 894	Wiggin, Frederick H. (Trustee)	1923-1926
b. 105, f. 895	Wiggin, Lewis M. (Trustee)	1952-1958
b. 105, f. 896-897	Wilder, Amos P. (Trustee, Executive Secretary)	1911-1920
b. 105, f. 898	Wilder, Amos P. (Trustee, Executive Secretary)	1923-1944
b. 105, f. 899	Willard, William R. (Trustee)	1950-1953
b. 105, f. 900-90	1 Williams, A. C. (Trustee, Assistant Treasurer)	1900-1912
b. 105, f. 902-908	3 Williams, Frederick Wells (Trustee, Chairman of the Board)	1900- 1918
b. 106, f. 909-916	Williams, Frederick Wells (Trustee, Chairman of the Board)	1919-1929
b. 106, f. 917	Williams, Frederick Wells (Trustee, Chairman of the Board)	undated
b. 106, f. 918	Williams, James W. (College Teaching Staff)	1908-1927
b. 106, f. 919	Williams, James W. (College Teaching Staff)	1969-1970
b. 106, f. 920-921	Wilson, Stanley (Architect)	1913-1918
b. 106, f. 922	Woodward, Stanley (Bachelor)	1922
b. 106, f. 923	Wong Yeu-Quang (Scholarship Student)	1965-1972
b. 107, f. 924	Worthy, Edmund H., Jr. (Bachelor)	1963-1965
b. 107, f. 925-933	Worthy, Edmund H., Jr. (Bachelor)	1970-1972
b. 107, f. 934	Wright, Henry B. (Recording Secretary)	1904-1911
b. 107, f. 935	Wu Chih-Chung (Dean of Faculty - Hsiang-Ya College)	1947-1948

b. 107, f. 936	Yam Chun Fai (WUS Scholar)	1965-1971
b. 107, f. 937	Yang, J. M. (Teaching Staff - New Asia College)	1958
b. 107, f. 938-939	Yen, Fu-Chun (Medical Staff)	1909-1921
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 108, f. 940-943	Yen, Fu-Chun (Medical Staff)	1922-1927
b. 108, f. 944	Yen, Fu-Chun (Medical Staff)	1929-1947
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 108, f. 945	Ying, Kai Shih (Yali Teaching Staff)	1927-1941
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 108, f. 946	Ying, Kai Shih (Yali Teaching Staff)	1943-1951
b. 108, f. 947	Zee, T. M. (Dean, Hua Chung College)	1939-1941
b. 108, f. 948	Zee, Zai Ziang (College Teaching Staff)	1918-1927

## Series IV: Cables and Radiograms, 1904-1951

The materials in CABLES AND RADIOGRAMS are arranged chronologically.

The materials are open for research.

### Cables and Radiograms

b. 109, f. 1-13	1904-1944	1904-1944
b. 110, f. 14-19	1945-1951	1945-1951

# Series V: Diaries and the Bachelor Log, 1921-1972

The materials in DIARIES AND THE BACHELOR LOG are grouped according to record type.

The materials are open for research.

b. 111	Morris B. Sanders' China Journal (2 vols.)	1921-1923
	The Bachelor Log	
b. 112, f. 1-6	1958-1967	1958-1967
b. 113, f. 7-9	1968-1972	1968-1972

## Series VI: Financial, Real Estate, and Architectural Records, 1901-1975

The materials in FINANCIAL, REAL ESTATE, AND ARCHITECTURAL RECORDS are grouped according to record type.

The materials are open for research.

#### **Account Books**

	Day books	
b. <b>114</b>	1902-1921 October	1902-1921 October
	Journal and cash books	
b. 114	1910 June - 1933 June	1910 June - 1933 June
b. 115	1933 June - 1955 June	1933 June - 1955 June
	Ledger	
b. <b>116</b>	1903-1922	1903-1922
b. 116	Cash disbursement journal	1903-1913
b. 116	Journal	1921-1924
b. 116	China Medical Board Fund ledger	1915-1920
b. 116	China Medical Board Fund cash book	1918-1921
b. <b>116</b>	Personnel accounts	1919-1920
b. 116	Administrative cash book	1914-1921
b. <b>116</b>	Commonwealth Fund grant cash book	1921
b. <b>116</b>	Investment ledger	1928-1935
b. <b>116</b>	General ledger	1932-1940
b. 116	Register of receipts and deposits	1964-1971
b. 116	Payroll records	1959-1972
b. 116	Adjusted journal entries	1964-1968
	Budgets	
b. 117, f. 1-13	1909-1948	1909-1948
b. 117, f. 14	1960-1968	1960-1968
b. 117, f. 15-16	Budgets: Yale undergraduate	1922-1948
b. 117, f. 17	Budgets: home office	1935-1944

## Budgets (continued)

b. 17, f. 18	Budgets: Hua Chung College	1932-1942
b. 117, f. 19	Financial reports: general	1902-1915
b. 118, f. 20	Financial reports: Hua Chung College	1938-1947
b. 18, f. 21	Financial reports: Hsiang-Ya	1922-1928
	Treasurer's Reports	
b. 118, f. 22	1902-1903	1902-1903
b. 118, f. 23-51	1905-1934	1905-1934
b. 119, f. 52-56	1934-1939	1934-1939
b. 119, f. 57	Changsha	1940-1948
b. 119, f. 58	Hua Chung	1940-1943
	Financial Statements and Audit Reports	
b. 119, f. 59	1905	1905
b. 119, f. 60	1920-1928	1920-1928
b. 119, f. 61	1924-1928	1924-1928
b. 119, f. 62-64	1926-1936	1926-1936
b. 119, f. 65-68	1942-1950	1942-1950
b. 120, f. 69-75	1951-1972	1951-1972
	Fund Raising Campaigns	
b. 120, f. 76	Edward H. Hume Campaign: statement of receipts and expenses	1911-1912
	Tamblyn and Brown Campaign	1923-1924
b. 120, f. 77	Planning memoranda and correspondence	
b. 120, f. 78	Promotion committee correspondence and memoranda	
b. 120, f. 79	Publicity correspondence and memoranda	
b. 120, f. 80	Speakers, correspondence and memoranda	
b. 120, f. 81	City chairman lists	
b. 120, f. 82	Class lists	
b. 120, f. 83	New York City campaign correspondence and memoranda	
b. 120, f. 84	Anson Phelps Stokes: correspondence	
b. 120, f. 85	Return figure	
b. 121, f. 86	Fund raising plans	1932

## Fund Raising Campaigns (continued)

b. 121, f. 87		Luce-Harriman Campaign	1947-1948
b. 121, f. 95 Publicity: correspondence, memoranda pamphlets b. 121, f. 96 Foundation mailings b. 121, f. 97 Form letters and publicity mailings: sample copies b. 121, f. 98 Analysis and projection of returns b. 121, f. 99 Return figures b. 121, f. 100 Fund raising appeal returns b. 122, f. 101 Angell, James R. 1947-1951 b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947 b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967 b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 121, f. 87	All Yale Committee membership list	
b. 121, f. 95	b. 121, f. 88	Committee of Zoo membership list	
b. 121, f. 96 Foundation mailings  b. 121, f. 97 Form letters and publicity mailings: sample copies  b. 121, f. 98 Analysis and projection of returns  b. 121, f. 99 Return figures  b. 121, f. 100 Fund raising appeal returns  Donor correspondence  b. 122, f. 101 Angell, James R. 1947-1951  b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947  b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967  b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954  b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955  b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930  b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921  b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958  b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930  b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949  b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920  b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921  b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956  b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959  b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928  b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947  b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958  b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 121, f. 89-94	Donor lists	
b. 121, f. 97 Form letters and publicity mailings: sample copies b. 121, f. 98 Analysis and projection of returns b. 121, f. 99 Return figures b. 121, f. 100 Fund raising appeal returns 1960-1972  Donor correspondence b. 122, f. 101 Angell, James R. 1947-1951 b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947 b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967 b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1941-1946	b. 121, f. 95	Publicity: correspondence, memoranda pamphlets	
b. 121, f. 98 Return figures b. 121, f. 100 Fund raising appeal returns    Donor correspondence   Day 1947-1951	b. 121, f. 96	Foundation mailings	
b. 121, f. 190 Return figures  b. 121, f. 100 Fund raising appeal returns  Donor correspondence  b. 122, f. 101 Angell, James R. 1947-1951  b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947  b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967  b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954  b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955  b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930  b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921  b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958  b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930  b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920-1921  b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921  b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956  b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959  b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928  b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947  b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958  b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 121, f. 97	Form letters and publicity mailings: sample copies	
End raising appeal returns       1960-1972         Donor correspondence         b. 122, f. 101       Angell, James R.       1947-1951         b. 122, f. 102       Baxter, Elizabeth       1945-1947         b. 122, f. 103       Campbell-Beebe Land Co.       1962-1967         b. 122, f. 104       Chubb, Hendon       1940-1954         b. 122, f. 105       Cook, Maud B.       1939-1955         b. 122, f. 106       Dollar, Robert       1924-1930         b. 122, f. 107       Hamilton, Carl W.       1916-1921         b. 122, f. 108       Hanna Fund       1950-1958         b. 122, f. 109       Harkness, Edward S.       1906-1930         b. 122, f. 110       Harkness, Edward S.       1947-1949         b. 122, f. 111       Janeway, Francis R.       1920-1921         b. 122, f. 112       Li, K.C.       1920-1921         b. 122, f. 113       Mellon, Paul       1940-1956         b. 122, f. 114       Musser, John M.       1941-1959         b. 122, f. 115       Reynolds, James Bronson       1928         b. 122, f. 116       Richards, Theodore       1935-1958         b. 122, f. 117       Rockefeller, Winthrop       1952-1958	b. 121, f. 98	Analysis and projection of returns	
Donor correspondence         b. 122, f. 101       Angell, James R.       1947-1951         b. 122, f. 102       Baxter, Elizabeth       1945-1947         b. 122, f. 103       Campbell-Beebe Land Co.       1962-1967         b. 122, f. 104       Chubb, Hendon       1940-1954         b. 122, f. 105       Cook, Maud B.       1939-1955         b. 122, f. 106       Dollar, Robert       1924-1930         b. 122, f. 107       Hamilton, Carl W.       1916-1921         b. 122, f. 108       Hanna Fund       1950-1958         b. 122, f. 109       Harkness, Edward S.       1906-1930         b. 122, f. 110       Harkness, Edward S.       1947-1949         b. 122, f. 111       Janeway, Francis R.       1920-1921         b. 122, f. 112       Li, K.C.       1920-1921         b. 122, f. 113       Mellon, Paul       1940-1956         b. 122, f. 114       Musser, John M.       1941-1959         b. 122, f. 115       Reynolds, James Bronson       1928         b. 122, f. 116       Richards, Theodore       1935-1947         b. 122, f. 117       Rockefeller, Winthrop       1952-1958         b. 122, f. 118       Schieffelin, William J., Jr.       1941-1946	b. 121, f. 99	Return figures	
b. 122, f. 101 Angell, James R. 1947-1951 b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947 b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967 b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 121, f. 100	Fund raising appeal returns	1960-1972
b. 122, f. 102 Baxter, Elizabeth 1945-1947 b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967 b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946		Donor correspondence	
b. 122, f. 103 Campbell-Beebe Land Co. 1962-1967 b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 101	Angell, James R.	1947-1951
b. 122, f. 104 Chubb, Hendon 1940-1954 b. 122, f. 105 Cook, Maud B. 1939-1955 b. 122, f. 106 Dollar, Robert 1924-1930 b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 102	Baxter, Elizabeth	1945-1947
b. 122, f. 105Cook, Maud B.1939-1955b. 122, f. 106Dollar, Robert1924-1930b. 122, f. 107Hamilton, Carl W.1916-1921b. 122, f. 108Hanna Fund1950-1958b. 122, f. 109Harkness, Edward S.1906-1930b. 122, f. 110Harkness, Edward S.1947-1949b. 122, f. 111Janeway, Francis R.1920b. 122, f. 112Li, K.C.1920-1921b. 122, f. 113Mellon, Paul1940-1956b. 122, f. 114Musser, John M.1941-1959b. 122, f. 115Reynolds, James Bronson1928b. 122, f. 116Richards, Theodore1935-1947b. 122, f. 117Rockefeller, Winthrop1952-1958b. 122, f. 118Schieffelin, William J., Jr.1941-1946	b. 122, f. 103	Campbell-Beebe Land Co.	1962-1967
b. 122, f. 106Dollar, Robert1924-1930b. 122, f. 107Hamilton, Carl W.1916-1921b. 122, f. 108Hanna Fund1950-1958b. 122, f. 109Harkness, Edward S.1906-1930b. 122, f. 110Harkness, Edward S.1947-1949b. 122, f. 111Janeway, Francis R.1920b. 122, f. 112Li, K.C.1920-1921b. 122, f. 113Mellon, Paul1940-1956b. 122, f. 114Musser, John M.1941-1959b. 122, f. 115Reynolds, James Bronson1928b. 122, f. 116Richards, Theodore1935-1947b. 122, f. 117Rockefeller, Winthrop1952-1958b. 122, f. 118Schieffelin, William J., Jr.1941-1946	b. 122, f. 104	Chubb, Hendon	1940-1954
b. 122, f. 107 Hamilton, Carl W. 1916-1921 b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 105	Cook, Maud B.	1939-1955
b. 122, f. 108 Hanna Fund 1950-1958 b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 106	Dollar, Robert	1924-1930
b. 122, f. 109 Harkness, Edward S. 1906-1930 b. 122, f. 110 Harkness, Edward S. 1947-1949 b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 107	Hamilton, Carl W.	1916-1921
b. 122, f. 110Harkness, Edward S.1947-1949b. 122, f. 111Janeway, Francis R.1920b. 122, f. 112Li, K.C.1920-1921b. 122, f. 113Mellon, Paul1940-1956b. 122, f. 114Musser, John M.1941-1959b. 122, f. 115Reynolds, James Bronson1928b. 122, f. 116Richards, Theodore1935-1947b. 122, f. 117Rockefeller, Winthrop1952-1958b. 122, f. 118Schieffelin, William J., Jr.1941-1946	b. 122, f. 108	Hanna Fund	1950-1958
b. 122, f. 111 Janeway, Francis R. 1920 b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 109	Harkness, Edward S.	1906-1930
b. 122, f. 112 Li, K.C. 1920-1921 b. 122, f. 113 Mellon, Paul 1940-1956 b. 122, f. 114 Musser, John M. 1941-1959 b. 122, f. 115 Reynolds, James Bronson 1928 b. 122, f. 116 Richards, Theodore 1935-1947 b. 122, f. 117 Rockefeller, Winthrop 1952-1958 b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 110	Harkness, Edward S.	1947-1949
b. 122, f. 113Mellon, Paul1940-1956b. 122, f. 114Musser, John M.1941-1959b. 122, f. 115Reynolds, James Bronson1928b. 122, f. 116Richards, Theodore1935-1947b. 122, f. 117Rockefeller, Winthrop1952-1958b. 122, f. 118Schieffelin, William J., Jr.1941-1946	b. 122, f. 111	Janeway, Francis R.	1920
b. 122, f. 114Musser, John M.1941-1959b. 122, f. 115Reynolds, James Bronson1928b. 122, f. 116Richards, Theodore1935-1947b. 122, f. 117Rockefeller, Winthrop1952-1958b. 122, f. 118Schieffelin, William J., Jr.1941-1946	b. 122, f. 112	Li, K.C.	1920-1921
b. 122, f. 115       Reynolds, James Bronson       1928         b. 122, f. 116       Richards, Theodore       1935-1947         b. 122, f. 117       Rockefeller, Winthrop       1952-1958         b. 122, f. 118       Schieffelin, William J., Jr.       1941-1946	b. 122, f. 113	Mellon, Paul	1940-1956
b. 122, f. 116       Richards, Theodore       1935-1947         b. 122, f. 117       Rockefeller, Winthrop       1952-1958         b. 122, f. 118       Schieffelin, William J., Jr.       1941-1946	b. 122, f. 114	Musser, John M.	1941-1959
b. 122, f. 117       Rockefeller, Winthrop       1952-1958         b. 122, f. 118       Schieffelin, William J., Jr.       1941-1946	b. 122, f. 115	Reynolds, James Bronson	1928
b. 122, f. 118 Schieffelin, William J., Jr. 1941-1946	b. 122, f. 116	Richards, Theodore	1935-1947
	b. 122, f. 117	Rockefeller, Winthrop	1952-1958
b. 122, f. 119 Shattuck, S. F. 1925-1946	b. 122, f. 118	Schieffelin, William J., Jr.	1941-1946
	b. 122, f. 119	Shattuck, S. F.	1925-1946

### Donor correspondence (continued)

b. 122, f. 120	Shattuck, S. F.	1948-1958
b. 122, f. 121	Storrs, Mrs. Charles L.	1952-1954
b. 122, f. 122-123	Thorne, Victor Corse	1937-1958
b. 122, f. 124	Tucker Foundation	1937-1958
b. 122, f. 125	Wells, Frederick B.	1944-1954
b. 122, f. 126	Wheeler Family	1913-1917
b. 122, f. 127	Whittington, Richard C.	1954-1955
De	onors and contributions by city; correspondence and statistics	1930s and 1940s
b. 123, f. 128	Albany	
b. 123, f. 129	Atlanta	
b. 123, f. 130	Auburn	
b. 123, f. 131	Baltimore	
b. 123, f. 132-133	Boston	
b. 123, f. 134	Bridgeport	
b. 123, f. 135	Bristol	
b. 123, f. 136	Buffalo	
b. 123, f. 137	Chicago	
b. 123, f. 138	Cincinnati	
b. 123, f. 139	Cleveland	
b. 123, f. 140	Columbus	
b. 123, f. 141	Dayton	
b. 123, f. 142	Denver	
b. 123, f. 143	Detroit	
b. 123, f. 144	Harrisburg	
b. 123, f. 145	Hartford	
b. 123, f. 146	Holyoke	
b. 123, f. 147	Honolulu	
b. 123, f. 148	Kansas city	
b. 123, f. 149	Meridan	
b. 123, f. 150	Minneapolis-St. Paul	

### Donors and contributions by city; correspondence and statistics (continued)

b. 123, f. 151	New Britain	
b. 123, f. 152	New Haven	
b. 123, f. 153	New London	
b. 123, f. 154	New Orleans	
b. 123, f. 155-157	New York	
b. 123, f. 158	Omaha	
b. 124, f. 159	Philadelphia	
b. 124, f. 160	Pittsburg	
b. 124, f. 161	Pittsfield	
b. 124, f. 162	Portland	
b. 124, f. 163	Providence, Rochester, St. Louis, Salt Lake City	
b. 124, f. 164	San Antonio, Schenectady, Scranton, Seattle	
b. 124, f. 165	South Norwalk, Springfield, Stamford, Syracuse	
b. 124, f. 166	Tacoma, Washington, D.C., Waterbury, Wilmington	
M	iscellaneous Financial Files	
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Alumni contributions distributed by cities: comparative data	1934-1945
b. 124, f. 168	Annuity associations and retirement: correspondence	1925-1953
b. 124, f. 169	Bank inventories	1931-1938
b. 124, f. 170	Beebe, William: estate fund	1971-1972
b. 124, f. 171-172		
υ. 14 <del>7</del> , 1. 1/ 1 <sup>-</sup> 1/ Δ	Bequests: Correspondence	1921-1955
b. 124, f. 171-172 b. 124, f. 173	Bequests: Correspondence  Blocked China accounts in first National Bank	
		1921-1955
b. 124, f. 173	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank	1921-1955 1941-1944
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank Building fund: correspondence and memoranda	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank  Building fund: correspondence and memoranda  Capital funds, committee to study	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175 b. 124, f. 176	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank Building fund: correspondence and memoranda Capital funds, committee to study Chang Scholarship Fund	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968 1964-1973
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175 b. 124, f. 176 b. 125, f. 177-179	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank Building fund: correspondence and memoranda Capital funds, committee to study Chang Scholarship Fund Commonwealth Fund	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968 1964-1973 1920-1926
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175 b. 124, f. 176 b. 125, f. 177-179 b. 125, f. 180	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank  Building fund: correspondence and memoranda  Capital funds, committee to study  Chang Scholarship Fund  Commonwealth Fund  Commonwealth Fund	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968 1964-1973 1920-1926
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175 b. 124, f. 176 b. 125, f. 177-179 b. 125, f. 180 b. 125, f. 181	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank  Building fund: correspondence and memoranda  Capital funds, committee to study  Chang Scholarship Fund  Commonwealth Fund  Commonwealth Fund  Comparative sources of incomes for 1924-1925 and 1934-1935	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968 1964-1973 1920-1926 1930-1948
b. 124, f. 173 b. 124, f. 174 b. 124, f. 175 b. 124, f. 176 b. 125, f. 177-179 b. 125, f. 180 b. 125, f. 181 b. 125, f. 182	Blocked China accounts in first National Bank  Building fund: correspondence and memoranda  Capital funds, committee to study  Chang Scholarship Fund  Commonwealth Fund  Commonwealth Fund  Comparative sources of incomes for 1924-1925 and 1934-1935  Contributions, total amounts received: comparative figures	1921-1955 1941-1944 1913-1922 1966-1968 1964-1973 1920-1926 1930-1948

### Miscellaneous Financial Files (continued)

b. 125, f. 187         Exchange rate           b. 125, f. 188-191         Finance committee: Correspondence and memoranda         1925-1952           b. 125, f. 192         Financial forecast of the Yale Foreign Missionary Society         1902 June           b. 125, f. 193         First National Bank and Trust Company: stocks and bonds, inventories and correspondence         1937-1948           b. 126, f. 194-196         First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements         1964-1970           b. 126, f. 194         First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements         1964-1970           b. 126, f. 194         Fulbright Fund         1972           b. 126, f. 198         Fulbright Fund         1924           b. 126, f. 200         Fund-raising dinner         1922           b. 126, f. 201         Fund-raising dinner         1924           b. 126, f. 202         Halsey Associates: investment reports         1970-1971           b. 126, f. 203         Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda         1923-1939           b. 126, f. 204         Housing rental         1926-1923           b. 126, f. 205         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 206         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 207         Investment of funds         1950-1953	b. 125, f. 185-186	Emergency fund	1938-1939
b. 125, f. 192         Financial forecast of the Yale Foreign Missionary Society         1902 June           b. 125, f. 193         First National Bank and Trust Company: stocks and bonds, inventories and correspondence         1937-1948           b. 126, f. 194-196         First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements         1964-1970           b. 126, f. 197         Fraas, Alfred (accountant)         1972           b. 126, f. 198         Fulbright Fund         1948           b. 126, f. 199         Fund-raising dinner         1920           b. 126, f. 200         Fund-raising dinner         1922           b. 126, f. 201         Fund-raising dinner         1924           b. 126, f. 202         Halsey Associates: investment reports         1970-1971           b. 126, f. 203         Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda         1923-1939           b. 126, f. 204         Housing rental         1926           b. 126, f. 205         Insurance         1910-1923           b. 126, f. 206         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 208         Insurance (Workmen's compensation)         1950-1958           b. 127, f. 209         Invested funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 210         Investment of funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 211 <td>b. 125, f. 187</td> <td>Exchange rate</td> <td></td>	b. 125, f. 187	Exchange rate	
b. 125, f. 193         First National Bank and Trust Company: stocks and bonds, inventories and correspondence         1937-1948           b. 126, f. 194-196         First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements         1964-1970           b. 126, f. 197         Fraas, Alfred (accountant)         1972           b. 126, f. 198         Fulbright Fund         1948           b. 126, f. 199         Fund-raising dinner         1920           b. 126, f. 200         Fund-raising dinner         1922           b. 126, f. 201         Fund-raising dinner         1924           b. 126, f. 202         Halsey Associates: investment reports         1970-1971           b. 126, f. 203         Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda         1923-1939           b. 126, f. 204         Housing rental         1926           b. 126, f. 205         Insurance         1910-1923           b. 126, f. 206         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 208         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 208         Insurance (Workmen's compensation)         1950-1958           b. 127, f. 210         Investment of funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 211         Investment of funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 212         Investment of re-building fu	b. 125, f. 188-191	Finance committee: Correspondence and memoranda	1925-1952
b. 126, f. 194-196         First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements         1964-1970           b. 126, f. 197         Fraas, Alfred (accountant)         1972           b. 126, f. 198         Fulbright Fund         1948           b. 126, f. 199         Fund-raising dinner         1920           b. 126, f. 200         Fund-raising dinner         1922           b. 126, f. 201         Fund-raising dinner         1924           b. 126, f. 202         Halsey Associates: investment reports         1970-1971           b. 126, f. 203         Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda         1923-1939           b. 126, f. 204         Housing rental         1926           b. 126, f. 205         Insurance         1910-1923           b. 126, f. 206         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 126, f. 207         Insurance         1962-1971           b. 127, f. 208         Insurance (Workmen's compensation)         1950-1958           b. 127, f. 209         Invested funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 210         Investment committee reports         1966-1967           b. 127, f. 211         Investment of fre-building fund         1950-1953           b. 127, f. 213         Licenses and frozen funds         1950-1951	b. 125, f. 192	Financial forecast of the Yale Foreign Missionary Society	1902 June
b. 126, f. 197       Fraas, Alfred (accountant)       1972         b. 126, f. 198       Fulbright Fund       1948         b. 126, f. 199       Fund-raising dinner       1920         b. 126, f. 200       Fund-raising dinner       1922         b. 126, f. 201       Fund-raising dinner       1924         b. 126, f. 202       Halsey Associates: investment reports       1970-1971         b. 126, f. 203       Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda       1923-1939         b. 126, f. 204       Housing rental       1926         b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942 <t< td=""><td>b. 125, f. 193</td><td></td><td>1937-1948</td></t<>	b. 125, f. 193		1937-1948
b. 126, f. 198         Fulbright Fund         1948           b. 126, f. 199         Fund-raising dinner         1920           b. 126, f. 200         Fund-raising dinner         1922           b. 126, f. 201         Fund-raising dinner         1924           b. 126, f. 202         Halsey Associates: investment reports         1970-1971           b. 126, f. 203         Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda         1923-1939           b. 126, f. 204         Housing rental         1926           b. 126, f. 205         Insurance         1910-1923           b. 126, f. 206         Insurance         1946-1954           b. 127, f. 206         Insurance         1962-1971           b. 127, f. 208         Insurance (Workmen's compensation)         1950-1958           b. 127, f. 209         Invested funds         1921-1929           b. 127, f. 210         Investment committee reports         1966-1967           b. 127, f. 211         Investment of re-building fund         1950-1953           b. 127, f. 212         Investment of re-building fund         1950-1953           b. 127, f. 214         Loans to Chinese staff         1932           b. 127, f. 215         Middle school appeal         1941-1942           b. 127, f. 216 <td< td=""><td>b. 126, f. 194-196</td><td>First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements</td><td>1964-1970</td></td<>	b. 126, f. 194-196	First New Haven National Bank: endowment fund statements	1964-1970
b. 126, f. 199       Fund-raising dinner       1920         b. 126, f. 200       Fund-raising dinner       1922         b. 126, f. 201       Fund-raising dinner       1924         b. 126, f. 202       Halsey Associates: investment reports       1970-1971         b. 126, f. 203       Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda       1923-1939         b. 126, f. 204       Housing rental       1926         b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 126, f. 207       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927 <tr< td=""><td>b. 126, f. 197</td><td>Fraas, Alfred (accountant)</td><td>1972</td></tr<>	b. 126, f. 197	Fraas, Alfred (accountant)	1972
b. 126, f. 200       Fund-raising dinner       1924         b. 126, f. 201       Fund-raising dinner       1924         b. 126, f. 202       Halsey Associates: investment reports       1970-1971         b. 126, f. 203       Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda       1923-1939         b. 126, f. 204       Housing rental       1926         b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 210       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927	b. 126, f. 198	Fulbright Fund	1948
b. 126, f. 201       Fund-raising dinner       1924         b. 126, f. 202       Halsey Associates: investment reports       1970-1971         b. 126, f. 203       Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda       1923-1939         b. 126, f. 204       Housing rental       1926         b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 199	Fund-raising dinner	1920
b. 126, f. 202 Halsey Associates: investment reports 1970-1971 b. 126, f. 203 Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda 1923-1939 b. 126, f. 204 Housing rental 1926 b. 126, f. 205 Insurance 1910-1923 b. 126, f. 206 Insurance 1946-1954 b. 126, f. 207 Insurance 1962-1971 b. 127, f. 208 Insurance (Workmen's compensation) 1950-1958 b. 127, f. 209 Invested funds 1921-1929 b. 127, f. 210 Investment committee reports 1966-1967 b. 127, f. 211 Investment of funds 1950-1953 b. 127, f. 212 Investment of re-building fund 1950-1953 b. 127, f. 213 Licenses and frozen funds 1950-1951 b. 127, f. 214 Loans to Chinese staff 1932 b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927-1925	b. 126, f. 200	Fund-raising dinner	1922
b. 126, f. 203 Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda 1923-1939 b. 126, f. 204 Housing rental 1926 b. 126, f. 205 Insurance 1910-1923 b. 126, f. 206 Insurance 1946-1954 b. 126, f. 207 Insurance 1962-1971 b. 127, f. 208 Insurance (Workmen's compensation) 1950-1958 b. 127, f. 209 Invested funds 1921-1929 b. 127, f. 210 Investment committee reports 1966-1967 b. 127, f. 211 Investment of funds 1950-1953 b. 127, f. 212 Investment of re-building fund 1950-1951 b. 127, f. 213 Licenses and frozen funds 1950-1951 b. 127, f. 214 Loans to Chinese staff 1932 b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1921-1925	b. 126, f. 201	Fund-raising dinner	1924
b. 126, f. 204       Housing rental       1926         b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 126, f. 207       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 202	Halsey Associates: investment reports	1970-1971
b. 126, f. 205       Insurance       1910-1923         b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 126, f. 207       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 203	Hawaiian Yale Alumni contributors: correspondence and memoranda	1923-1939
b. 126, f. 206       Insurance       1946-1954         b. 126, f. 207       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 204	Housing rental	1926
b. 126, f. 207       Insurance       1962-1971         b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 205	Insurance	1910-1923
b. 127, f. 208       Insurance (Workmen's compensation)       1950-1958         b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 206	Insurance	1946-1954
b. 127, f. 209       Invested funds       1921-1929         b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 126, f. 207	Insurance	1962-1971
b. 127, f. 210       Investment committee reports       1966-1967         b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 127, f. 208	Insurance (Workmen's compensation)	1950-1958
b. 127, f. 211       Investment of funds       1968         b. 127, f. 212       Investment of re-building fund       1950-1953         b. 127, f. 213       Licenses and frozen funds       1950-1951         b. 127, f. 214       Loans to Chinese staff       1932         b. 127, f. 215       Middle school appeal       1941-1942         b. 127, f. 216       Mission financial planning: memoranda       1913, 1917         b. 127, f. 217       Remittance methods: reports       1920         b. 127, f. 218       Rockefeller Foundation grant       1927         b. 127, f. 219       Salaries: correspondence and memoranda       1921-1925	b. 127, f. 209	Invested funds	1921-1929
b. 127, f. 212 Investment of re-building fund 1950-1953 b. 127, f. 213 Licenses and frozen funds 1950-1951 b. 127, f. 214 Loans to Chinese staff 1932 b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 210	Investment committee reports	1966-1967
b. 127, f. 213 Licenses and frozen funds 1950-1951 b. 127, f. 214 Loans to Chinese staff 1932 b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 211	Investment of funds	1968
b. 127, f. 214 Loans to Chinese staff 1932 b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 212	Investment of re-building fund	1950-1953
b. 127, f. 215 Middle school appeal 1941-1942 b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 213	Licenses and frozen funds	1950-1951
b. 127, f. 216 Mission financial planning: memoranda 1913, 1917 b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 214	Loans to Chinese staff	1932
b. 127, f. 217 Remittance methods: reports 1920 b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 215	Middle school appeal	1941-1942
b. 127, f. 218 Rockefeller Foundation grant 1927 b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 216	Mission financial planning: memoranda	1913, 1917
b. 127, f. 219 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1921-1925	b. 127, f. 217	Remittance methods: reports	1920
	b. 127, f. 218	Rockefeller Foundation grant	1927
b. 127, f. 220 Salaries: correspondence and memoranda 1946-1952	b. 127, f. 219	Salaries: correspondence and memoranda	1921-1925
	b. 127, f. 220	Salaries: correspondence and memoranda	1946-1952

### Miscellaneous Financial Files (continued)

b. 127, f. 221	Securities and invested funds	1931-1953
b. 127, f. 222	Tax, New York state returns	1967-1972
b. 127, f. 223	Tax, federal	1947-1969
b. 127, f. 224	Tax reports, quarterly federal	1973
Nev	v Asia College Records	
b. 128, f. 225	Audited statement or receipts and payments	1955-1964
b. 128, f. 226	Audited statement of receipts and payments	1966-1968
b. 128, f. 227-228	Bank account	1960-1962
b. 128, f. 229-232	Cashbook and ledger	1963-1968
b. 128, f. 233	Dormitory funds	1969-1970
b. 128, f. 234-236	Finance committee	1964 September -1967 July
b. 129, f. 237-242	Ledger accounts	1959-1965
b. 129, f. 243-247	Local business affairs	1961-1966
b. 129, f. 248-249	Monthly financial reports	1966-1970
Rea	l Estate and Architectural Records	
b. 130, f. 250	Architectural committee	1949-1950
b. 130, f. 251-252	Changsha building plans: correspondence and memoranda	1902-1921
b. 130, f. 253	Changsha land documents: memoranda by Dwight Rugh	
D. 130, 1. 233		
b. 130, f. 254	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda	1930-1936
		1930-1936 1934
b. 130, f. 254	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index	1934
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan	1934 1964
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256 b. 130, f. 257	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan  College of Yale-in-China campus map	1934 1964 1925
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256 b. 130, f. 257 b. 130, f. 258	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan  College of Yale-in-China campus map  Disposition of Hsiang-Ya property: correspondence	1934 1964 1925 1950-1951
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256 b. 130, f. 257 b. 130, f. 258 b. 130, f. 259-260	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan  College of Yale-in-China campus map  Disposition of Hsiang-Ya property: correspondence  Hsiang-Ya financing and construction bills	1934 1964 1925 1950-1951 1916-1919
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256 b. 130, f. 257 b. 130, f. 258 b. 130, f. 259-260 b. 130, f. 261	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan  College of Yale-in-China campus map  Disposition of Hsiang-Ya property: correspondence  Hsiang-Ya financing and construction bills  Land and property rights: correspondence and memoranda	1934 1964 1925 1950-1951 1916-1919 1918-1948
b. 130, f. 254 b. 130, f. 255 b. 130, f. 256 b. 130, f. 257 b. 130, f. 258 b. 130, f. 259-260 b. 130, f. 261 b. 130, f. 262	Changsha land purchases: correspondence and memoranda  Changsha property deed photostat index  Chinese University of Hong Kong: development plan  College of Yale-in-China campus map  Disposition of Hsiang-Ya property: correspondence  Hsiang-Ya financing and construction bills  Land and property rights: correspondence and memoranda  Land title: memoranda	1934 1964 1925 1950-1951 1916-1919 1918-1948 1920

### Real Estate and Architectural Records > New Asia College Building Committee (continued)

b. 131, f. 267	Memoranda	1967
b. 131, f. 268	Postgraduate and Inter-university Hall	1967-1970
b. 131, f. 269	Research Institute	1967-1968
b. 131, f. 270	School of Education	1967-1968
b. 131, f. 271	Minutes	1968-1970
b. 131, f. 272	New Asia College buildings: cost paid by Yale-in-China	1972
b. 131, f. 273	Reconstruction plans	1945-1948
b. 131, f. 275	Seabury Memorial Library	1923-1947
b. 132, f. 276	War damage claims: assessment of losses	1942-1950
b. 132, f. 277-279	War damage claims: awards to	1971
b. 132, f. 280	War damage claims: Changsha	1942-1967
b. 132, f. 281-282	War damage claims: legal advisor	1968-1972
b. 132, f. 283-285	Wu King Lui (architect for rebuilding): correspondence	1945-1950
	Blueprints and drawings	
b. 1A	Proposed plan for Yali	1946
b. 1A	Yale-in-China Chapel, Changsha	1913
b. 1A	Hua Chung College Biology Laboratory	1937
b. 1A	Hua Chung College Library	
b. 1A	Hua Chung College Procter Memorial Building	
b. 1A	Hua Chung College Auditorium	
b. 1A	Hua Chung College Chemistry Laboratory	
b. 1B	Hua Chung College School of Music	
b. 1B	Library, Yale-in-China, Changsha	
b. 1B	Hua Chung College site plan	1938
b. 1B	Proposed new dormitory, Changsha	1920
b. 1B	Hospital, Changsha	
b. 1B	Property survey, Changsha	1911
b. 1B1	Index to architectural plans of the Yale-China Campus	circa 1965
b. 2A	Real estate deed photostats, Changsha property	

# Series VII: New Asia College Office Files, 1954-1972

The materials in NEW ASIA COLLEGE OFFICE FILES are arranged alphabetically.

The materials are open for research.

b. 133, f. 1	Benjamin Franklin Center, American Committee for	1969-1970
b. 133, f. 2	Benjamin Franklin Center fund drive	1969-1970
	Board of Governors: minutes and memoranda	
b. 133, f. 3	1964 September - 1965 September	1964 September - 1965 September
b. 133, f. 4	1965 October - 1967 July	1965 October - 1967 July
b. 133, f. 5	1967 August - 1968 December	1967 August - 1968 December
b. 133, f. 6	1969 January - November	1969 January - November
b. 133, f. 7	Brewster, Kingman: Hong Kong visit	1965
	College Council: minutes	
b. 134, f. 8	1963 March - 1965 June	1963 March - 1965 June
b. 134, f. 9	1965 July - 1967 June	1965 July - 1967 June
b. 134, f. 10	1967 August - 1970 June	1967 August - 1970 June
b. 134, f. 11	1967 August - 1970 June	1967 August - 1970 June
b. 134, f. 12	1970 July - 1972 June	1970 July - 1972 June
b. 134, f. 13	1970 July - 1972 June	1970 July - 1972 June
	General correspondence	
b. 134, f. 14	1959 June - 1961 January	1959 June - 1961 January
b. 134, f. 15	1961 February - December	1961 February - December
b. 134, f. 16	1962 January - August	1962 January - August
b. 135, f. 17	1962 September - 1963 March	1962 September - 1963 March

### General correspondence (continued)

b. 135, f. 18	1963 April - June	1963 April - June
b. 135, f. 19	1963 July - 1964 March	1963 July - 1964 March
b. 135, f. 20	1964 April - September	1964 April - September
b. 135, f. 21	1964 October - 1965 June	1964 October - 1965 June
b. 135, f. 22	1965 July - 1966 June	1965 July - 1966 June
b. 135, f. 23	Greene, Philips: memorial fund	1968-1970
b. 135, f. 24	Holden-Lydate visit	1966 October
b. 135, f. 25	Holden-Rudin visit	1971
b. 135, f. 26	Hutchins, Francis S.: correspondence	1967
	Long, Charles H., Jr. (Overseas Representative of Board of Trustees)	
b. 135, f. 27-28	Correspondence	1954-1959
b. 136, f. 29-33	Correspondence	1954-1959
	Lovett, Sidney	
b. 136, f. 34-38	Correspondence	1959–1961 January – June
b. 136, f. 34-38 b. 137, f. 39-40	Correspondence  Medical program	
		January – June
b. 137, f. 39-40	Medical program	January – June 1959-1966 June
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41	Medical program: monthly clinic reports	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42	Medical program  Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43	Medical program  Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43	Medical program  Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45	Medical program  Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971 1954-1957
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45	Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees  Correspondence	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971 1954-1957
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45 b. 137, f. 46-50 b. 138, f. 51-53	Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees  Correspondence  Correspondence	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971 1954-1957  1959-1964 1965-1970 May
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45 b. 137, f. 46-50 b. 138, f. 51-53 b. 138, f. 54	Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees  Correspondence  Correspondence  Ou Tsuih-chen (President, New Asia College): correspondence	January – June 1959-1966 June 1966-1971 1961-1962 1971 1954-1957  1959-1964 1965-1970 May 1967-1969
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45 b. 137, f. 46-50 b. 138, f. 51-53 b. 138, f. 54 b. 138, f. 55	Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees  Correspondence  Correspondence  Ou Tsuih-chen (President, New Asia College): correspondence  Overseas scholarships	January – June  1959-1966 June  1966-1971  1961-1962  1971  1954-1957  1959-1964  1965-1970 May  1967-1969  1966-1968  1967 September
b. 137, f. 39-40 b. 137, f. 41 b. 137, f. 42 b. 137, f. 43 b. 137, f. 44-45 b. 137, f. 46-50 b. 138, f. 51-53 b. 138, f. 55 b. 138, f. 55	Medical program: monthly clinic reports  Medical reports to New Haven  Mei, Y. P. (President, New Asia College)  New Asia College Research Institute  New Haven Trustees  Correspondence  Correspondence  Ou Tsuih-chen (President, New Asia College): correspondence  Overseas scholarships  President's office	January – June  1959-1966 June  1966-1971  1961-1962  1971  1954-1957  1959-1964  1965-1970 May  1967-1969  1966-1968  1967 September - 1970 June

b. 138, f. 60	Scholarship Fund Raising Committee	1968
b. 138, f. 61-62	Scholarships	1962-1966
b. 139, f. 63	Schoyer, B. Preston: correspondence	1965-1967
b. 139, f. 64	Schoyer, B. Preston: duties assumed by Donald McCabe	1965-1966
b. 139, f. 65	Student Christian Center	1971
b. 139, f. 66	"Statement on the development of higher education for the free Chinese of Hong Kong and Southeast Asia"	
b. 139, f. 67	Students on Yale-New Haven scholarships	1966-1967
b. 139, f. 68	Summer intensive English course	1968-1972
b. 139, f. 69	University calendar and handbook committee	1968-1970
	University Health Center	
b. 139, f. 70-76	Correspondence	1967-1972 November
b. 139, f. 77	University Health Service	1967-1970
b. 140, f. 78-79	Visitors: correspondence	1962 March-1966 April
b. 140, f. 80-81	Williams in Hong Kong: correspondence	1961-1967
b. 140, f. 82	World University Service: correspondence	1968-1970
b. 140, f. 83	Yale-in-China correspondence (Donald C. McCabe as Acting Representative)	1963-1967
	Yale-in-China Executive Director	
b. 140, f. 84-86	Correspondence	1963 July-1965 June
b. 141, f. 87-95	Correspondence	1965 July – 1968 October – December
b. 141, f. 96	Yale-in-China film productions	1961-1962
	Yale-in-China	
b. 142, f. 97-98	General correspondence	1962 August - December- 1963 January - August
b. 142, f. 99-104	General correspondence	1966 July- 1970 January - December

### Yale-in-China New Haven Office (continued)

b. 143, f. 105-111	Correspondence	1959–1970 April – January
b. 143, f. 112	Yale-in-China Project: fund raising from local U.S. business firms	1961
b. 143, f. 113-114	Yale-in-China Reports	1958-1959
b. 144, f. 115	Yale-in-China 70th Anniversary	1907-1971
	Yali Bachelors	
b. 144, f. 116-119	Correspondence and memoranda	1963-1969

## Series VIII: Scrapbooks, Articles and Clipping Files, 1900-1964

The materials in SCRAPBOOKS, ARTICLES, AND CLIPPING FILES are grouped in sections according to form. Within each section materials are organized chronologically.

The materials are open for research.

Scra	poda	oks

b. 145A	Clippings and articles re: Yale-in-China activities	1902-1919
b. 145B	Clippings and articles re: Yale-in-China activities	1902-1927
b. <b>146A</b>	Yale-in-China publicity materials	1902-1943
b. <b>146B</b>	Yale Foreign Missionary Society, Volume 1	1903-1909
b. <b>146</b> C	Yale Foreign Missionary Society, Volume 2	1909-1912
b. <b>146D</b>	The Changsha Riots of 1910	1910–1911
b. 147	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1927-1936
b. 147	Clippings re: communist looting of Changsha	1930
b. 147	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1936-1941
b. <b>148A</b>	Clippings re: Sino-Japanese War	1937-1942
b. 148B	Clippings re: Sino-Japanese War	1942-1944
b. 149	Clippings re: Sino-Japanese War	1944-1945
b. 149	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1941-1950
b. <b>149</b>	Clippings re: Chinese political events	1948-1950
b. 150	Clippings re: Chinese political events	1950-1952
b. 150	Clippings re: Asian political events	1950-1952
b. 150	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1950-1954
b. 150	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1959-1964
Pu	blished Articles Re: Yale-in-China	
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>1</b>	1900-1909	1900-1909
b. 151, f. 2	1910-1919	1910-1919
b. 151, f. 3-14	1910-1929	1910-1929
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>15-16</b>	1930-1939	1930-1939
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>17-19</b>	1940-1959	1940-1959
Cli	ppings Re: Yale-in-China Activities	
b. 152, f. 20-25	1900-1929	1900-1929

### Clippings Re: Yale-in-China Activities (continued)

b. 152, f. 26-34	1920-1929	1920-1929
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>35-45</b>	1920-1959	1920-1959

## Series IX: Photographs, 1901-1976

The photographs in Series IX are arranged alphabetically according to subject content. [An index to photographs of the bachelors, officers, and staff of Yali and Hsaing-Ya during the Changsha era (1901-1951) is available.]

The materials are open for research.

### Yale-in-China, Changsha

b. <b>154</b> , f. 1	Anniversary
b. 154, f. 2-3	Bachelors: general
b. 154, f. 4	Bachelors: portraits, A-M
b. 154, f. 5	Bachelors: portraits, N-Z
b. 154, f. 6	Buildings: Changsha campus, maps and sketches
b. 260	Oversize copy
b. <b>154,</b> f. 7	Buildings: Changsha campus, site before clearing, gateway and panoramic views
	See also: box 164, folder 112
b. 154, f. 8	Buildings: Changsha campus, Atterbury Memorial Chapel
b. 154, f. 9-10	Buildings: Changsha campus, faculty houses and dormitories
b. 155, f. 11-12	Buildings: Changsha campus, Hsiang-ya Hospital
	See also: box 164, folder 112
b. 155, f. 13-14	Buildings: Changsha campus, miscellaneous buildings
b. 155, f. 15-16	Buildings: Changsha campus, post-war
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Buildings: Changsha campus, sketches and models of proposed post-war campus
b. 155, f. 18	Buildings: interiors
b. 155, f. 19	Buildings: unidentified
b. 155, f. 20	Buildings: Yale Medical Court and Yale Mission (hospital and middle school before construction of the campus)
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>21-22</b>	Campus life: Classes, daily routine, and study activity
b. 156, f. 23-24	Campus life: sports
b. 156, f. 25-26	Campus life: Students
b. 156, f. 27-28	Campus life: students, formal group pictures of student body
b. 156, f. 29-30	Campus, schools, and missionary groups other than Yale-in-China
b. 157, f. 31	Children: Chinese

## Yale-in-China, Changsha (continued)

b. 157, f. 32	Chinese characters and art works
b. 157, f. 33	Cities: Changsha
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>34</b>	Cities: Hankow, Nanking, Shanghai, others
b. 157, f. 35	Dramatics and entertainment
b. 157, f. 36-40	Faculty and staff: formal group pictures
b. 157, f. 41-42	Faculty and staff: general
b. 157, f. 43	Faculty and staff: portraits - Chinese
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>44</b>	Faculty and staff: portraits - Western, A-K
b. 158, f. 45	Faculty and staff: portraits - Western. L-Z
b. 158, f. 46	Faculty and staff with other groups
•	Faculty and staff with student body See also: box 164, folder 112
b. 158, f. 48	Families: Chinese
b. 158, f. 49-50	Families: Western
b. 158, f. 51-52	Festivities and parades
	Foreign commercial enterprises, missionary groups, political spheres of influence (graphs, maps, advertisements, cartoons)
b. 158, f. 54	Governing board
b. 158, f. 55-56	Graduations
b. 159, f. 57	Health disorders, modern medical pedagogy, and ancient medical beliefs
	Hua Chung College: Wuchang and Hsichow See also: box 164, folder 112
b. 159, f. 59	Industry
b. 159, f. 60	Kuling
b. 159, f. 61-62	Landmarks: buildings and monuments
b. 159, f. 63-64	Landscapes and scenery
b. 159, f. 65	Leiyang Branch Hospital
b. 159, f. 66-68	Medical activities and public health
b. 160, f. 69	Medical and hospital staff: general

### Yale-in-China, Changsha (continued)

b. 160, f. 70	Medical and hospital staff: portraits - Chinese
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 160, f. 71	Medical and hospital staff: portraits - Western
b. 160, f. 72-75	Medical and hospital staff and students: formal group pictures
b. 160, f. 76	Medical College, Changsha: classes and students
b. 160, f. 77	Medical College, Kweiyang: classes, students, and campus
b. 160, f. 78	Monuments to Yale and Yale-in-China personnel: Mann, Pettus, Pitkin, Seabury, Thurston
b. 160, f. 79	Nuring School staff: formal group pictures
b. 160, f. 80	Nursing School staff: general
b. 160, f. 81	Nursing School staff: portraits
b. 160, f. 82	Nursing School staff and students
b. 160, f. 83	Nursing School students: formal group pictures
b. 161, f. 84	Nursing School students: general
b. 161, f. 85	Officers and related people
b. 161, f. 86	Officials: local, governmental, and military
b. 161, f. 87	Outings
b. 161, f. 88-90	River scenes: boats
b. 161, f. 91	River scenes: general
b. 161, f. 92-93	Scenes of Chinese life and people: general
b. 162, f. 94-95	Scenes of Chinese life and people: jobs and occupations
b. 162, f. 96	Scenes of Chinese life and people: religious and funerary
b. 162, f. 97-98	Scenes of Chinese life and people: rural
b. 162, f. 99	Scenes of Chinese life and people: streets
b. 162, f. 100	Scenes of Chinese life and people: (primarily Changsha)
b. 162, f. 101	Seabury, Warren B.: early formal group photos with Seabury
b. 162, f. 102	Seabury, Warren B.: early photos with Seabury
b. 162, f. 103	Trucks and trains
b. 163, f. 104-105	Trustees
b. 163, f. 106-107	War: soldiers and destruction

### Yale-in-China, Changsha (continued)

b. 163, f. 108-109	War: soldiers and destruction, destruction of the Changsha campus, World War $\ensuremath{II}$	
b. 163, f. 110	Yuanling	
b. 163, f. 111	Yung Wing	
b. 164, f. 112	Rolled photographs, Changsha campus and group pictures	
Pho	otograph Albums, Changsha	
b. 165, f. 113	Album 1: Arthur C. Williams	1901-1910
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>114</b>	Album 2: Dickson H. Leavens, Changsha riot photographs	1910
b. 165, f. 115	Album 3: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1910-1920
b. 165, f. 116-117	Album 4: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1910-1930
b. 165, f. 118	Album 5: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1910-1930
b. 165, f. 119	Album 6: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1916-1931
b. 165, f. 120	Album 7: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1919-1920
b. 165, f. 121	Album 8: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1920-1921
b. 166, f. 122	Album 9: Dickson H. Leavens	Circa 1930's
b. 166, f. 123	Album 10: Morris B. Sanders?	Circa 1920's
b. 166, f. 124	Album 11: Francis S. Hutchins	Circa 1930's
b. 166, f. 125	Album 12: Francis S. Hutchins	Circa 1930's
b. 166, f. 126	Album 13: Francis S. Hutchins	Circa 1930's
b. 167, f. 127-132	Album 14-17: Francis S. Hutchins	Circa 1930's-1940's
b. 167, f. 133	Album 18: Robert Ashton Smith	1941
b. 167, f. 134	Album 19: R. Brank Fulton	Circa 1930's-1940's
b. 167, f. 135-136	Album 20: R. Brank Fulton	Circa 1945-1950
b. 168, f. 137-138	Album 21-22: R. Brank Fulton	Circa 1945-1950
b. 168, f. 139	Album 23: unidentified	Circa 1910's-1920's
b. 169 Ne	gatives	
Ne	w Asia College	
b. 170, f. 140-141	Anniversary: Seventieth	
b. 170, f. 142	Anniversary: Seventy-fifth	

## New Asia College (continued)

b. 170, f. 143-145	Annual Report, 1965 (pictures used in)
b. 170, f. 146	Annual Reports, 1973-1976 (pictures used in)
b. 170, f. 147-150	Bachelors
b. 171, f. 151	Bachelors
b. 171, f. 152-154	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.
b. 171, f. 155	Buildings: interiors
b. 171, f. 156-157	Buildings: New Asia College
b. 171, f. 158	Buildings: New Asia College, construction work
b. 171, f. 159	Buildings: Yale-in-China, New Haven
b. 171, f. 160-162	Campus life: classes and student activity
b. 171, f. 163	Campus life: sports
b. 172, f. 164	Campus life: sports
b. 172, f. 165-166	Campus life: students
b. 172, f. 167	Ceremonies and celebrations
b. 172, f. 168	China in Yale, 1974 (New Haven)
b. 172, f. 169	China in Yale, 1975, film on exhibition (New Haven)
b. 172, f. 170	Chinese festivals
b. 172, f. 171	Chinese Language Program
b. 172, f. 172-173	Chinese University of Hong Kong
b. 172, f. 174	Chinese University of Hong Kong: Chung Chi College
b. 173, f. 175	Conference, 1964 (Far Eastern)
b. 173, f. 176-177	Convocations and seminars
b. 173, f. 178	Dinners
b. 173, f. 179-180	Dramatics
b. 173, f. 181	Dramatics: Chinese Dinner Theater
b. 173, f. 182	Faces of New Asia
b. 173, f. 183	Faculty and staff
b. 174, f. 184	Faculty and staff: Kitchen, W.J.
b. 174, f. 185	Faculty and staff: Lovett, Sidney
b. 174, f. 186	Faculty and staff: Ou, Dr. T.C.

## New Asia College (continued)

b. 174, f. 187-188	Faculty and staff: Schoyer, B. Preston
b. 174, f. 189	Fine Arts Department
b. 174, f. 190	Graduation
b. 174, f. 191	Health Center
b. 174, f. 192-193	Hong Kong, New Territories and Its People
b. 174, f. 194	Landscapes
b. 174, f. 195	Musical events
b. 175, f. 196	Outings
b. 175, f. 197	People's Republic of China
b. 175, f. 198	<u>Publications</u>
b. 175, f. 199	Scholarship students
b. 175, f. 200-202	Trustees
b. 175, f. 203-204	V.I.P.'s and visitors
b. 3A	Oversize photographs of Yale-in-China Changsha and New Asia College

## Series X: Slides and negatives, 1900-1974

The materials in LANTERN SLIDES, GLASS NEGATIVES,  $35 \, \text{mm}$ . NEGATIVES,  $35 \, \text{mm}$ . SLIDES are grouped according to form.

The materials are open for research.

Lantern Slides: Yale-in-China, Changsha

b. <b>176A</b>	Probably Changsha area	
b. <b>176B</b>	Probably Changsha area China scenes: general	
b. 176C	China scenes: general	
b. <b>176-D</b>	China scenes: general (cont'd)	
b. <b>176E</b>	China scenes: general (cont'd)	
b. <b>176-F</b>	China scenes: general (cont'd)	
b. <b>176G</b>	China scenes: general (cont'd)	
b. <b>176h</b>	China scenes: general	
b. 176h	Chinese characters and artwork	
b. <b>176</b> I	Health disorders, pedagogy, modern and ancient medical beliefs Chinese officials	
b. <b>176</b> I	Technical slides, graphs, commercial advertisements, maps, political cartoons, etc.	
b. <b>176</b> J	Technical slides, graphs, commercial advertisements, maps, political cartoons, etc.	
b. 176K	Yali and Hsiang-Ya	
b. <b>176L</b>	Yali and Hsiang-Ya (cont'd)	
b. 176M	Yali and Hsiang-Ya (cont'd)	
b. 176N	Yali and Hsiang-Ya Miscellaneous	
b. 177	Glass Negatives: Yale-in-China, Changsha, numbers 1-135	
b. 178	Glass Negatives: Yale-in-China, Changsha, numbers 136-215	
b. 179	Glass Negatives: Yale-in-China, Changsha, numbers 216-229	
	35 mm. Slides: Yale-in-China, Changsha and New Asia	
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 1 Changsha area	
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 1 China in Yale celebration, 1974	
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 2 China in Yale celebration 19	74
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 3 China in Yale celebration 19	74

# 35 mm. Slides: Yale-in-China, Changsha and New Asia (continued)

b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 3 China life
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 4 China life
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 4 Hong Kong
b. 180, f. 1	Slide sheet 5 Hong Kong
b. 180, f. 2	Slide sheet 6 Hong Kong
b. 180, f. 2	Slide sheet 6 Hua Chung College
b. 180, f. 2	Slide sheet 6 Kweiyang
b. 180, f. 2	Slide sheet 6 Landmarks and landscapes
b. 180, f. 2	Slide sheet 7-10 Landmarks and landscapes
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 11 Landmarks and landscapes
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 11 New Asia College: campus and staff
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 12-13 New Asia College: campus and staff
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 14 New Asia College: campus and staff
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 14 New Asia College: meeting, 1971
b. 180, f. 3	Slide sheet 15 New Asia College: meeting, 1971
b. 180, f. 4	Slide sheet 16 New Asia College: meeting, 1971
b. 180, f. 4	Slide sheet 17 New Asia College: meeting, 1971
b. 180, f. 4	Slide sheet 17 President Kingman Brewster's trip to New Asia, 1965
b. 180, f. 4	Slide sheet 17 Post-war (World War II) campus and staff
b. 180, f. 4	Slide sheet 18-20 Post-war (World War II) campus and staff
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 21-22 Post-war (World War II) campus and staff
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 23 Post-war (World War II) campus and staff
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 23 B. Preston Schoyer's trip to the People's Republic of China December 1972
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 24 B. Preston Schoyer's trip to the People's Republic of China December 1972
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 24 Trustees
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 25 Trustees
b. 180, f. 5	Slide sheet 25 Yale campus, home office staff, and New Haven
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 26 Yale campus, home office staff, and New Haven
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 26 Yali and Hsiang-Ya campuses and staff
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 27 Yali and Hsiang-Ya campuses and staff

# 35 mm. Slides: Yale-in-China, Changsha and New Asia (continued)

b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 28 Yali and Hsiang-Ya campuses and staff
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 28 Yuanling
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 29 Yuanling
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 29 World War II
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 30 World War II
b. 181, f. 6	Slide sheet 31 Miscellaneous
b. <b>181,</b> f. 7	35 mm. Negatives of Prints made from Broken Lantern Slides and from Frames of Motion Picture Film [from films in boxes 201, 203-207, 209-213, 215-218, 219, 221, 223-224, 226-227, 230-231, 234, 237,239, 241-242, 244, 247, 255, and 259]

#### Series XII: Audio Materials, 1947-1973

The materials in Series XII are grouped according to form.

The materials are open for research.

Original recordings, as well as preservation masters and duplicating masters may not be played. Readers may only play use copies (indicated by a U after the box number). If a use copy of a particular recording does not exist, researchers must consult with the reference archivist for policies and procedures regarding the creation of duplicating master and use copies of original recordings.

Тар	pe Recordings	
b. 189, f. 1	Speech by Governor of Hong Kong at laying of New Asia College foundation stone; summary of year's events	1956
b. 189, f. 2	Kingman Brewster speech	1965
b. 189, f. 3	Meeting of Yale-in-China Trustees, Part 1	1966 December
b. 189, f. 4	Meeting of Yale-in-China Trustees, Part 2	1966 December
b. 189, f. 5	Charles Long and B. Preston Schoyer speeches at dinner honoring Wilmer Kitchen and Nellie Elliot	1973
b. 189, f. 6	Charles Long's briefing of Sidney Lovett on the people and situation at New Asia College Part 1	1973
b. 189, f. 7	Charles Long's briefing of Sidney Lovett on the people and situation at New Asia College Part 2	1973
Pho	onograph Records	
b. 189, f. 8	Yale-in-China campaign appeal talk by Henry R. Luce	1947

# Series XIII: Yale-China Histories and Papers, 1920-1965

The materials in YALE-CHINA HISTORIES AND PAPERS are arranged alphabetically by title.

The materials are open for research.

b. 190, f. 1	"Abstracts of the Minutes of the Yale-in-China Trustees, 1949-1965," by Geoffrey K. Walker	undated
b. 190, f. 2	"History of the Association Until Approximately 1945," collected memoranda	undated
b. 190, f. 3	"A History of Yale-in-China" by Arthur Birsh and Roland Vance	1952
b. 190, f. 4	"The History of Yale-in-China Pertaining Only to Yali Middle School and the College" by Catherine Ready	1956
b. 190, f. 5	"Sino-American Cooperation in Medicine: the origins of Hsiang-Ya, 1902-14" by William Reeves, Jr.	undated
b. 190, f. 6	"The Story of Yale-in-China" publicity pamphlet	1945
b. 190, f. 7	"The Graphic Story of Yale-in-China" Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin No. 4	1920
b. 190, f. 8	"The Yale Foreign Mission Founding and Early Years" by Gerald Jones	1955
b. 190, f. 9	"Yali Union Middle School and the War Years, 1937-45" by S. Y. Teng A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access	1964

# Series XIV: Publications and Publicity Materials, 1904-1974

The materials in Series XIV are arranged in three sections: English Language Publications, Chinese Language Publications, and Publicity Materials. Within each section materials are organized alphabetically by title.

The materials are open for research.

#### **English Language Publications**

b. 191, f. 2  The ER-HAI ECHO Commemoration Issue (Hua Chung College) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 3  "Flight to Cathay, An Aerial Journey to Yale-in-China" by W. Reginald Wheeler  b. 191, f. 4  "Flight to Cathay, An Aerial Journey to Yale-in-China" by W. Reginald Wheeler  b. 191, f. 5  History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China (original and copy) The orignal item has been damaged by moisture and mold and cannot be conserved. A copy has been provided for use and the original restricted.  b. 191, f. 6  History of the Class of 1918, Preparatory Department of Yali College in China Acopy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 7  "Hua Chung Annual"  1933  b. 191, f. 8  Hua Chung College: catalogs  1931-1936  b. 191, f. 9  Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10  Hua Chung Yearbook  1932  b. 191, f. 11  The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  1932 November  b. 191, f. 12  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  1918-1919  b. 191, f. 13  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 13  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1944-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College  1942 A Medical College  1942 A petiletin of the Yale Collegiate School and Hospital	b. 191, f. 1	Contemporary Chinese Painting and Calligraphy, Catalog of an Exhibition of the Fine Arts Faculty of New Asia College	1974
Wheeler  b. 191, f. 4 "Flight to Cathay, An Aerial Journey to Yale-in-China" by W. Reginald Wheeler  b. 191, f. 5 "History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China (original and copy) The original item has been damaged by moisture and mold and cannot be conserved. A copy has been provided for use and the original restricted.  b. 191, f. 6 "History of the Class of 1918, Preparatory Department of Yali College in China A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 7 "Hua Chung Annual" 1933  b. 191, f. 8 Hua Chung College: catalogs 1931-1936  b. 191, f. 9 Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4 1940-1941  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10 Hua Chung Yearbook 1932  b. 191, f. 11 The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1 1932 November  b. 191, f. 12 Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements 1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July September  b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 2	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to	1925-1944
Wheeler  b. 191, f. 5  History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China (original and copy) The orignal item has been damaged by moisture and mold and cannot be conserved. A copy has been provided for use and the original restricted.  b. 191, f. 6  History of the Class of 1918, Preparatory Department of Yali College in China A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 7  "Hua Chung Annual"  1933  b. 191, f. 8  Hua Chung College: catalogs  1931-1936  b. 191, f. 9  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10  Hua Chung Yearbook  1932  b. 191, f. 11  The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  1932 November  b. 191, f. 12  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  1918-1919, f. 12  hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 3		1949
The orignal item has been damaged by moisture and mold and cannot be conserved. A copy has been provided for use and the original restricted.  b. 191, f. 6  History of the Class of 1918, Preparatory Department of Yali College in China A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 7  "Hua Chung Annual"  1933  b. 191, f. 8  Hua Chung College: catalogs  1931-1936  b. 191, f. 9  Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10  Hua Chung Yearbook  1932  b. 191, f. 11  The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  1932 November  b. 191, f. 12  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- 1938	b. 191, f. 4		1949
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  b. 191, f. 7	b. 191, f. 5	The orignal item has been damaged by moisture and mold and cannot be	
b. 191, f. 8 Hua Chung College: catalogs b. 191, f. 9 Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10 Hua Chung Yearbook 1932 b. 191, f. 11 The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1 1932 November b. 191, f. 12 Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements 1918-1919, 1926-1927 b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926 b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 6	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to	
b. 191, f. 9  Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4  Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10  Hua Chung Yearbook  1932  b. 191, f. 11  The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  1932 November  b. 191, f. 12  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 7	"Hua Chung Annual"	1933
Hua Chung Newsletter and Hua Chung College Weekly Bulletin See: Historical Manuscripts Miscellaneous Microfilm 73  b. 191, f. 10 Hua Chung Yearbook 1932  b. 191, f. 11 The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1 1932 November  b. 191, f. 12 Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements 1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- 1938 Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 8	Hua Chung College: catalogs	1931-1936
b. 191, f. 10 Hua Chung Yearbook 1932 b. 191, f. 11 The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1 1932 November b. 191, f. 12 Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements 1918-1919, 1926-1927 b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926 b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July - September b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 9	Hua Chung College News, Vol. I, No. 1-4	1940-1941
b. 191, f. 11  The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  1932 November  b. 191, f. 12  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-Ya Medical College			
b. 191, f. 12 Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements 1918-1919, 1926-1927  b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926  b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July - September  b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- 1938 Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 10	Llua Chura Vaarbaak	
b. 191, f. 13 Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs 1924-1925, 1926 b. 191, f. 14 Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project) 1949 July - September b. 191, f. 15 A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- 1938 Ya Medical College	,	Hua Chung Tearbook	1932
b. 191, f. 14  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  5 September  b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- Ya Medical College			
b. 191, f. 15  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang- 1938 Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 11	The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements	1932 November 1918-1919,
Ya Medical College	b. 191, f. 11 b. 191, f. 12	The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements	1932 November 1918-1919, 1926-1927
b. 192, f. 16 News Bulletin of the Yale Collegiate School and Hospital 1912 April	b. 191, f. 11 b. 191, f. 12 b. 191, f. 13	The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs	1932 November 1918-1919, 1926-1927 1924-1925, 1926 1949 July -
	b. 191, f. 11 b. 191, f. 12 b. 191, f. 13 b. 191, f. 14	The Hunan-Yale Bulletin, No. 1  Hunan-Yale College of Medicine catalogs and announcements  Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: catalogs  Independent Weekly Newsletter (student summer project)  A Laboratory Course in Physiology by Ho-Nien Chu and Siao-Hsi Hsu, Hsiang-	1932 November 1918-1919, 1926-1927 1924-1925, 1926 1949 July - September

# English Language Publications (continued)

b. 192, f. 17	Newsletter, Yale-in-China School of Science, Hua Chung College	1940 April
	Nurse-In-China	
b. 192, f. 18	Vol. I, No. 2	1946 June
b. 192, f. 18	Vol. II, No. 1	1946 October
b. 192, f. 18	Vol. II, No. 2	1947 February
b. 192, f. 19	The Philosophia Society, Vol. I, No. 1 (student society publication)	1911 June
b. 192, f. 20	"A Visit to Yale-in-China" by Anson Phelps Stokes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1920
b. 192, f. 21	Yale College in China: bulletin (Chinese Language)	1907-1908
b. 192, f. 22	Yale College in China: catalog of the Preparatory Department	1913
b. 192, f. 23	Yale Foreign Missionary Society publications: "The Story of Nathan Hale" , "Keith Falconer of Arabia"	
b. 192, f. 24	Yale in China College: catalogs	1919-1922, 1922-1923
b. 192, f. 25	Yale-in-China Newsletter to Contributors	1937-1938
b. 192, f. 26	Yale-in-China Newsletter	1924 August -
		September
b. 192, f. 27	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909	September
b. 192, f. 27 b. 192, f. 28-29	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909  Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909	1963-1973
		·
b. 192, f. 28-29	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909	1963-1973
b. 192, f. 28-29 b. 192, f. 30	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 1 and 2	1963-1973 1918, 1919
b. 192, f. 28-29 b. 192, f. 30 b. 192, f. 31	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 1 and 2  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 3 and 4	1963-1973 1918, 1919 1919, 1920 1937 December
b. 192, f. 28-29 b. 192, f. 30 b. 192, f. 31 b. 192, f. 32	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 1 and 2  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 3 and 4  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin	1963-1973 1918, 1919 1919, 1920 1937 December 18 1904 February,
b. 192, f. 28-29 b. 192, f. 30 b. 192, f. 31 b. 192, f. 32 b. 192, f. 33	Yale Mission in China Newsletter for the School Year of 1908-1909  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 1 and 2  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin, Nos. 3 and 4  Yale-in-China Occasional Bulletin  Yale-in-China Occasional Notes  The Yale-in-China Student, No. 1  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1963-1973 1918, 1919 1919, 1920 1937 December 18 1904 February, 1905 February

#### English Language Publications (continued)

b. 193, f. 37	The Yale-in-China Student, No. 4	1919 June
b. 193, f. 38	The Yale-in-China Student, No. 5	1920 June
b. 193, f. 39	The Yale-in-China Student, No. 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1921 January
b. 193, f. 40	The Yale-in-China Student, No. 7  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  See: Yale Magazine for the continuation of this publication	1921 June
b. 193, f. 41	Yale Mission College in China: First Annual Catalog	1906-1907
b. 193, f. 42	Yale Mission College in China: Second Annual Catalog	1907-1908
b. 193, f. 43	Yali Magazine (The Yale-in-China Student), No. 8	1922 May
b. 193, f. 44	Yali Magazine (The Yale-in-China Student), No. 9 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1923 December
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Yali Magazine (The Yale-in-China Student), No. 10  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1924 June
b. 193, f. 46	Yali Magazine (The Yale-in-China Student), No. 11  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1924 December
b. 193, f. 47	Yali Middle School: Catalog A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1931
b. 193, f. 48	Yali News  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1934 June
b. 194, f. 49-55	Yali News Bulletin	1938-1957
b. 194, f. 56-64	Yali Quarterly	

Chinese Language Publications

#### Chinese Language Publications (continued)

Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to	
	equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 66 Hs	siang-Ya Middle School: special issue bulletin on 34th anniversary	
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 67 Hu	lunan Student Union Save the Nation Weekly	1917, 1919
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 68 Hu	unan-Yale College of Medicine: Class of 1924 Yearbook	
b. 195, f. 69 Hu	unan-Yale School of Nursing: rules of admission	
b. 195, f. 70 Hu	lunan-Yale Monthly	1923
b. 195, f. 71 Na	ationalist pamphlets and broadsides	
b. 195, f. 72 Na	ationalist pamphlets and broadsides	
b. 195, f. 73 Pa	amphlets and posters on health care	
b. 195, f. 74-75 Ste	tudent radical, strike, and nationalist literature: broadsides and pamphlets	
	Suggestions of the Hunan Medical Community Against Co-sponsoring the rovincal Medical Hospital and Medical School with Yale": pamphlet	1913
b. 195, f. 77 Ya	ali Alumni: list	1947
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 78 <i>Ya</i>	ali Biweekly	1926
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 79 Ya	ali High School Monthly	1932
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	
b. 195, f. 80-81 Ya	ali Medical School Regulations and Rules Book	1935
b. 195, f. 82 Ya	ali Report	1934
Ar	copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and rchives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to equest access to the digital copy.	

#### Chinese Language Publications (continued)

b. 195, f. 83	Yali Weekly  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1925 or 1936
b. 195, f. 84	Yali Weekly  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1936
b. 195, f. 85	Yali Weekly  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1946-1947
b. 196, f. 86	Apology for Christianity	1890
b. 196, f. 87	The Character of Jesus	
b. 196, f. 88	Facts People Should Know	1919
b. 196, f. 89	Faith and Works	
b. 196, f. 90	General Knowledge in Science	1922
b. 196, f. 91	General Knowledge of History	
b. 196, f. 92	The Gospel According to Mark	
b. 196, f. 93	The Gospel of St. Matthew	
b. 196, f. 94	Hu-Hsi on Human Rights	
b. 196, f. 95	Introductory Notes on Massage by Nina Gage	1916
b. 196, f. 96	Letters to the Romans	
b. 196, f. 97	Principles of Immunology	1923
b. 196, f. 98	Questions on China	1943
b. 196, f. 99	The Relationship between Religion and Ethics	
b. 196, f. 100	The Teaching of Religion	1928
b. 196, f. 101	A Thousand Words for Farmers	
Pub	licity Materials	
	Publicity form letters	
b. 197, f. 102-112	1906-1959	1906-1959
b. 197, f. 113	undated	undated
b. 197, f. 114-116	Publicity brochures	1901-1977
b. 197, f. 117	Promotional Campaign	1923-1929

#### Publicity Materials (continued)

b. 198, f. 117a-123	Publicity brochures	1901-1977
	Publicity Posters	
	See: series XVI, box 4A	

# Series XV: Student Art Work, 1930-1945

The materials in STUDENT ART WORK are grouped according to form.

The materials are open for research.

b. 7A Drawings, paintings, and cartoons with primarily anti-Japanese themes 1930s-1940s

# Series XVI: Memorabilia, 1901-1974

The materials in MEMORABILIA are grouped according to form.

The materials are open for research.

b. 199	Yale-in-China and New Asia College flags and banners	
b. 199A	Diploma of Li Chang [first diploma awarded at Yale Collegiate School, Changsha]	1912 March 23
b. 200A	Diplomas, maps, posters, scrolls	
b. 200B	Banners, flags, textiles	
b. 200C	Wooden plaque, translation of a poem to Sidney Lovett, wooden and metal stamps	S
b. 200D	Metal seal	
b. 200E	Grand opening of Yale Inn, 70th Anniversary certificate, silk artwork	1945, 1971
b. 4A	Annual meeting announcement posters	
b. <b>5</b> A	Proclamation issued by Changsha military authorities forbidding use of Yale Mission property as barracks (1920s); map of Changsha showing locations of various mission sites; bill of mason and contractors for work on Yale Hospital (Chinese) (1906-1907); Chinese New Year decorations; "Blood stained" appeal for freedom by Tientsin students (n.d.)	
b. 6A	Notice posted on Yale Mission property during 1910 riot to protect it from damage	e

# Series XVII: Motion Picture Films, 1930-1971

The materials are open for research.

Original film, as well as preservation masters and duplicating masters may not be played. Readers may only play use copies (indicated by a U after the box number). If a use copy of a particular recording does not exist, researchers must consult with the reference archivist for policies and procedures regarding the creation of duplicating master and use copies of original recordings.

b. 201	Yale Union Middle School at Yuanling 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b201.u.mov	1940
	Scenes taken by bachelor John Runnalls include panorama of Yuanling; the "New Nationalism" exhibited in daily flag raising ceremony; student life including work projects hiking trip in the rugged Yuanling countryside, and classes held outside air raid shelter; and faculty members C. C. Lao and K. S. Ying at work.	
	Scratched, several broken sprockets and poor splices.	
b. 201N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 201P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 201U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 202	Yali Union Middle School and Hsiang-Ya Branch Hospital at Yuanling 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 200' [Aviary] ru_0232_s17_b202 [Aviary] ru0232s17b202.u.mov	Circa 1939-1940
	Scenes include: Middle School activities including dramatics, athletics, and classes held outside air raid shelters; and Hsiang-Ya hospital scenes of a hospital ward, doctors on rounds, an operation, and a dentist at work.	
	Original OK, several film clips very dark	
b. 202-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 202M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 202D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 202U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS) videotape (VHS)	
b. 202U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 203	Yali Union Middle School on Changsha campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400' [Aviary] ru_0232_s17_b203 [Aviary] ru0232s17b203.u.mov  Scenes include panorama of the campus; student life including classes, athletics, meal time at Frary Memorial Dining Hall, a "Provincial Championship" football game, with Yali rooters waving "Never Say Die Yale-in-China" sign, students studying for examinations, graduation exercises; Bachelors, Burton B. Rogers and Hugh Farley; and staff, Principal C. C. Lao, Dean K. S. Ying, Proctor James Sheng, and Secretary Shuai.  Original good, some sections overexposed, a few broken sprockets	Circa 1934-1936
b. 203N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 203P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 203U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 204	Yali Union Middle School, Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50' [Aviary] ru 0232 s17 b204 [Aviary] ru0232s17b204.u.mov School Board of Trustees emerge from Dwight Rugh's home. good	Circa 1930's
b. 204-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 204M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 204U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 205	Hua Chung College at Hsichow 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 250' [Aviary] ru 0232 s17 b205 [Aviary] ru0232s17b205.mov  Scenes taken by bachelor John Runnalls include Hsichow in the valley; interior of Hua Chung campus; and student life including call to classes, chemistry lab, tannery, meal time, washing clothing, graduation.  Original several nicks out of film, sections underexposed and out of focus	Circa 1940
b. <b>205N</b>	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 205P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	

Hua Chung College at Hsichow (continued)

b. 205U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 206	Hua Chung College at Wuchang  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 100'  [Aviary] ru_0232_s17_b206  [Aviary] ru0232s17b206.u.mov  Scenes taken by bachelor Richard Weigle include Science faculty: Professor Paul C.  T. Kwei, Dr. T. G.Djang, Dr. B. K.Chen; President Francis Cho-min-Wei and his home; and students and faculty on campus including Professor Hwang Pu, formerly head of Yali Union Middle School, then professor of education T. C. Djang, wife and child. emulsion cracked	Circa 1932
b. <b>206-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>206M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>206D</b>	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 206U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 206U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 207	Hua Chung College at Wuchang 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100' [Aviary] ru 0232_s17_b207 [Aviary] ru0232s17b207.u.mov  Scenes taken by Richard Weigle include on campus: students, the Moon Gate, water tower, various buildings, tennis courts President Francis Cho-min-Wei and Professor Paul C.T.Kwei (Physics) walk and talk with Dr. Edward H. Hume and Dean Luther A. Weigle; Dr. Weigle was visiting China in 1935 at the invitation of the National Christian Council of China to investigate theological education; the above group surveys a potential campus site outside the city wall; views of the National Wuhan University at Wuchang; Charles Paine, Yale '31 and Dean Weigle waiting at the Wuchang Railroad Station to board a train for Changsha.  Original good	1935
b. <b>207N</b>	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 207P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 207U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 208	Yali at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16 mm) Length: 100' [Aviary] ru0232s17b208.u.mov  Scenes by Richard Weigle include faculty bungalows, houses, and flower beds Frary Dining Hall construction and student life including students and laundry with Wang Chi-chia holding a sheet with a bulldog on it.	Circa 1935
	Original good	
b. 208-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 208M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 208D	Duplicating master [restricted] 6 Computer Files (dvd-video)	
b. 208U1	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 208U2	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 208U3	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 209	Yali at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16 mm) Length: 100' [Aviary] ru0232s17b209.u.mov	1932 July 1
	Scenes include Hwang Pu, Principal of Yali Union Middle School and family; Ying Kai-shih, Dean of Yali Dr. Francis Cho-min Wei and family Dr. Paul C. T. Kwei, Professor of Physics at Hua Chung College and his wife Helen Triumphal return of the Yali football team following their victory in the provincial championship; graduation exercises.	
	good	
b. <b>209N</b>	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 209P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 209U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 210	Yali and Hsiang-Ya staff at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16 mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b210.u.mov	1948 November
	Scenes include student life: dining hall activity, basketball game and faculty and staff including James Scherer, Dwight Rugh, K. S. Ying.	
	Original OK, some sections in color	

#### Yali and Hsiang-Ya staff at Changsha (continued)

b. 210N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 210P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 210U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 211	Donald Paige Frary Memorial Dining Hall Construction 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 300' [Aviary] ru0232s17b211.u.mov	Circa 1935
	Scenes include step by step building process; contractor Mr. Wang and architect Mr. Sheng; carpenters and masons at work.	
	Original some broken sprockets	
b. 211N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 211P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 211U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 212	Yali Track Meet at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 200' [Aviary] ru0232s17b212.u.mov	Circa 1930's
	Track officials, including B. Preston Schoyer, setting up events and students competing in various events.	
	Original shrunken	
b. 212-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 212M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 212U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 213	Hsiang-Ya Medical School at Kweiyang 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 200' [Aviary] ru0232s17b213.u.mov	1940
	Scenes taken by John Runnalls include Medical College and Leiyang Branch Hospital.	
	Original broken sprockets	
b. 213N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 213P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	

#### Hsiang-Ya Medical School at Kweiyang (continued)

b. 213U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 214	Hsiang-Ya Hospital at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100' [Aviary] ru0232s17b214.u.mov	undated
	Scenes taken by Richard Weigle include an operation; children's ward; and doctor's rounds.	
	Original sections overexposed, one clip spliced upside down	
b. 214-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>214M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 214D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 214U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>214U2</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 215	Hsiang-Ya Hospital and Medical School at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400' [Aviary] ru0232s17b215.u.mov	Circa 1930's
	Scenes include pan of hospital and grounds; medical activities including pediatrics ward, operation, nursing school instruction; public health activities including rural health clinic being visited by Dr. Edward Hume, physician's visits to local schools and inner city clinic; and staff Dr. Chiang, dentist, Dr. Lois Greene, E.N.T. specialist, Dr. K. Y. Wang, head of medical work, Miss Jessie Norelius, Dean of Nursing School, and Dr. Louis Li, obstetrician.	
	Original sections out of focus, several gouges out of film	
b. <b>215N</b>	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 215P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>215U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
	Hsi Pai Lao Clinic at Changsha  Length: 50'  [Aviary] ru 0232 s17 b216	undated

Scenes taken by Richard Weigle of the clinic conducted by the Hsiang-Ya Hospital in the city of Changsha at Hsi Pai Lao and original location of the Yale Mission: patients awaiting and receiving treatment and pan of building.

Original good

#### Hsi Pai Lao Clinic at Changsha (continued)

b. 216N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 216P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 216U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 217	Council on Health Education: Human Health Exhibit, Hunan Medial College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400' [Aviary] ru0232s17b217.u.mov	1934
	Scenes include Council officials and activities including "Clean-up Day", "The Healthy Baby Show," health instruction, and health parade.	
	Original some sections out of focus and overexposed	
b. <b>217-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 217M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 217D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 217U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 217U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 218	Shanghai [army truck and artillery units] 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b218.u.mov Original good	Circa 1943
b. 218-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 218M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 218D	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 218U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 218U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 219	Shanghai-Changsha trip 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400'	Circa 1930's
	Scenes taken by D. H. Leavens include: Shanghai; Yangtze River; Hankow; Wuchang; Changsha campus including buildings, Hsiang-Ya hospital; and Yali faculty past and present including Brownell Gage, Dr. Fu-Chun Yen, Mr. Fu-Liang Chang, and others.	
	Original splices coming unglued, broken sprockets, titles with no film clip folowing, several clips out of focus, NOT PROJECTIBLE	
b. <b>219-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>219M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 219D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Computer File (dvd-video)	
b. 219U1	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 219U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 220	Present Day China 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] Present Day China Circa 1930s	Circa 1930's
	Scenes include Peking, Shanghai, and Tientsin.	
	Original sections backwards and out of focus	
b. 220-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>220M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>220D</b>	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 220U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 220U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 221	Changsha Trip, part I 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 250' [Aviary] ru0232s17b221.u.mov	undated
	Scenes taken by Dickson H. Leavens include: Yangtze River, Hankow ,China Inland Mission, Wuchang, Hsiang river, Changsha campus.	

ORIGINAL NOT PROJECTABLE, extremely brittle, tape splices deteriorating, adhesive on frames, emulsion scratched, sprockets broken, many sections with

title but no film clip following, titles spliced in backwards

#### Changsha Trip, part I (continued)

b. 221N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 221P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 221U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 222	Changsha Trip, part II 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b222.u.mov	undated
	Scenes taken by Dickson H. Leavens include Hsiang-Ya hospital and staff; Street scenes; Hsi Pai Lao property (original home of Yale-in-China, 1906-1916); Rural scenes; Yolo San; River scenes; Hankow.	
	ORIGINAL NOT PROJECTIBLE extremely brittle, tape splices deteriorating, adhesive on frames, other splices coming unglued, sprockets broken, a few sections with title but no film clip following.	
b. 222N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 222P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>222U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 223	Peking - Harbin 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b223.u.mov	undated
	Scenes include Peking, Great Wall, Harbin.	
	Original adhesive on film at beginning	
b. 223-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 223M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 223D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 223U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 223U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 224	Yali Student Life 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' [Aviary] ru0232s17b224.u.mov Athletics including bladderball game, provincial competition Hiking trip; 30th anniversary celebrations; and staff including Dr. Louise Hutchins, Dr. Lois Greene, Miss Edna Hutchinson, Sidney Sweet, John Runnalls. Original some sections out of focus	Circa 1937
b. 224N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 224P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 224U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 225	Changsha, part I and II  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 200'  [Aviary] ru0232s17b225.u.mov  Scenes by John Runnels include campus activities; instruction; river and mountain	Circa 1937-1940
	scenes; and student activities.  Original over exposed	
b. 225-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 225M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 225D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 225U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 225U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 226	Phillips Greene Family at Changsha 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 200'Original splices deteriorating [Aviary] ru0232s17b226.u.mov Scenes include daily activities, children, and Greene house staff.	1932 November
b. <b>226-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 226M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 226D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	

#### Phillips Greene Family at Changsha (continued)

b. 226U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 226U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 227	Old Friends, part I-IV 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 1150'ORIGINAL NOT PROJECTIBLE [Aviary] Old Friends, part I-IV, undated	undated
	Scenes by Dickson H. Levens of various acquaintances including Yale-China friends.	
b. 227-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>227M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 227D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 227U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 227U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 228	Dr. Sun Yat-sen Mausoleum 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length 30' film in shreds, not repairable, NOT PROJECTIBLE Run time: 00:00:33 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b228.mp4	undated
b. 229	Up the Yangtze 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 300'Original warped, broken sprockets [Aviary] ru0232s17b229.u.mov [scenes include river scenes, landscapes, and landmarks]	undated
b. 229-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>229M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 229D	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 229U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 229U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 230	Kweilin Hills Trip 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350'Original tape splices deteriorating, sections out of focus, sprockets broken [Aviary] ru0232s17b230.u.mov Scenes include children, families at work, river scenes, landscapes, festival, and	undated
b. 230-F	peasants.  Fine grain master [restricted]  1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 230M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 230D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 230U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 230U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 231	Yuanling 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 300'Original brittle film, tape splices deteriorating, broken sprockets, several clips edited out by the Office of Strategic Services (O.S.S.) Picture Record censors [Aviary] ru0232s17b231.u.mov Scenes taken by Dwight Rugh include student life, river scenes, and staff Robert Clarke and Dwight Rugh.	undated
b. 231N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 231P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 231U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 232	Rescue of Japanese fishing boat 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 150'Original broken sprockets, sections overexposed [Aviary] ru0232s17b232.u.mov	1928
b. 232-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 232M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 232U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 233	Embassy at Nanking 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'Original good [Aviary] ru0232s17b233.u.mov Scenes include tribute to work of Yale-in-China; embassy; and ambassador.	1948 November
b. 233-F	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 233M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 233U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 233U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 234	Story of Rice Culture 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350'Original extremely brittle, splices deteriorating, gouges out of film, sections over exposed NOT PROJECTIBLE [Aviary] ru0232s17b234.u.mov Scenes include Shanghai-Yangtze rice cultivation including rural scenes, plowing, planting, harrowing, treading in lime, harvesting, milling, market scenes.	undated
b. 234N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 234P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 234U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 235	Africa 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 300'Original splices deteriorating, gouges out of film, sections with title and no film clip following [Aviary] ru0232s17b235.u.mov Scenes include Cameroun, Liberia, Gold Coast, Bay of Biscay, Canary Islands, Senegal, and Sierra Leone.	undated
b. <b>235-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>235M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 235D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 235U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 235U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

b. 236	Ruin of Science Hall, work print 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'Original OK [Aviary] ru0232s17b236.u.mov	Circa 1942
b. <b>236F1</b>	Fine grain master 1 [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 236F2	Fine grain master 2 [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 236M1	Master negative 1 [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 236M2	Master negative 2 [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 236Ub-236Ua	Use copies 2 Optical Discs (DVD)	
b. 237	Hong Kong and New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 1200'good with few broken sprockets, has both color and black and white Run time: 00:31:53 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b237.mp4	1965
	Scenes include Hong Kong: map of China, harbor panorama, street scenes, market place, hovels on hillside, various schools; New Asia College: college site, student life, campus construction; Yale-China staff at New Asia: Sidney Lovett, B. Preston Schoyer, Timothy Light, John Saari, Tom Davenport, Al Brown, Ed Worthy, Charles Blatchford, Judy Blatchford; and Yale-China trustees in front of Sterling Memorial Library.	
b. 238	New Asia College, work print 1 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 750'good, color film, on core Run time: 00:16:37 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b238.mp4 Scenes include campus buildings; New College site; students; Judy Blatchford in language lab; B. Preston Schoyer with model of Chinese; and University of Hong Kong.	1965 February 4
b. 239	New Asia College, work print 2 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400'OK, some broken sprockets Run time: 00:13:16 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b239.mp4 Scenes include campus facilities; staff: Judy Blatchford, Ed Worthy, Al Brown, B. Preston Schoyer and student activities.	undated
b. 240	New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 1200'several broken sprockets Run time: 00:28:19 no audio [Aviary] ru 0232 s17 b240 Compilation of films in boxes 237 and 239.	

b. 241	Changsha Campus, post World War II  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 350'Original several titles spliced in backwards, has both black and white and color  [Aviary] ru0232s17b241.u.mov  Scenes include fortieth anniversary celebration; staff: Jackson Ho, James Scherer, Edward Manice, Stephen Whittlesey, C.C.Lao, K. S. Ying; and student activities.	1946
b. 241N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 241P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>241U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 241U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 242	New Asia College and Hong Kong 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 1200'tape splices, color film Run time: 00:31:44 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b242.mp4	Circa 1960's
	Scenes include Hong Kong: buildings, harbor, refugee food distribution, schools and New Asia College: student activities, staff, classes, athletics, health center, Chinese Theatre, Mr. and Mrs. B.Preston Schoyer bid goodbye to Mr. and Mrs. Sidney Lovett.	
b. 243	Changsha Campus, post World War II 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'Original sections upside down and reversed, has both black and white and color [Aviary] ru0232s17b243.u.mov Scenes include faculty and staff; building ruins; staff: C. C. Lao, Stephen	undated
	Whittlesey, Marjorie Tooker Whittlesey, Francis Schlosser Scherer; and pillbox for defense.	
b. 243N	Negative print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 243P	Positive print [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 243U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 244	Changsha Campus, post World War II  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 350'Original splices deteriorating  [Aviary] ru0232s17b244.u.mov  Scenes include Boy Scout activities; staff Dwight Rugh, C. C. Lao, K. S. Ying, H. H.  Chao; 30th anniversary of work of C. C. Lao at Yali Classroom buildings; and Dr. W.  W. Pettus grave site.	Circa 1947

#### Changsha Campus, post World War II (continued)

b. 244W Master negative [restricted]  15 244U Use copy TOptical Disc (DVD)  b. 245 Yale-in-China 15 lim Real (16 mm) Length: 35 O'Original broken sprockets, many sections overexposed [Aviary In U232-17 15245-umov Scenes include Dwight Rugh family on vacation; students on hiking trip; and street scenes.  b. 245-F Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Real (16 mm)  b. 245M Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Real (16 mm)  b. 245I Interpositive [restricted] 1 Film Real (16 mm)  b. 245U Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)  b. 246 New Asia College 1 Film Real (16 mm) Length: 50 Overexposed Run tim: 00-01:35 no audio [Aviary In U0232-17 15246-mp4] Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Real (16 mm) Length: 450 Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections overexposed and out of focus [Aviary In U0232-17 15246-mp4] Scenes include Vali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. KYWang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Faram, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247 Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Real (16 mm) Length: Real (16	b. <b>244-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 245	b. <b>244M</b>		
### IF Illim Real (16mm) Length: 350 'Original broken sprockets, many sections overexposed [Aviary Ind0232s17b245.k.mov Scenes include Dwight Rugh family on vacation; students on hiking trip; and street scenes.  b. 245-F	b. 244U		
b. 245-F Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 245M Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 245I Interpositive [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 245C Color interpositive [reel-to-reel; restricted]  b. 245U Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)  b. 246 New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio [Aviary] ru0232517b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232517b247.umov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	b. 245	1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350'Original broken sprockets, many sections overexposed [Aviary] ru0232s17b245.u.mov	undated
b. 2451 Interpositive [restricted] 17ilm Reel (16mm) b. 245C Color interpositive [reel-to-reel; restricted] b. 245U Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD) b. 246 New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232s17b247.u.mov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes, and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 2470 Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	b. 245-F	Fine grain master [restricted]	
b. 245C Color interpositive [reel-to-reel; restricted]  b. 245U Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)  b. 246 New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50 'overexposed Run tim: 00:00:35 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1931 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450 'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus   Aviary] ru0232s17b247.umov   Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's   Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang,   Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers;   Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 2470 Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2 Use copy	b. 245M		
b. 245U Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)  b. 246 New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50 'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450 'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232s17b247.u.mov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 2470 Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2 Use copy	b. 245I		
b. 246  New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio [Aviaryl ru0232s17b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247  Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviaryl ru0232s17b247.u.mov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F  Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 2470  Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U  Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2  Use copy	b. 245C	Color interpositive [reel-to-reel; restricted]	
1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b246.mp4 Scenes include campus and students.  b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232s17b247.u.mov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247D Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	b. 245U		
b. 247 Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232s17b247.u.mov Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247D Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2 Use copy	b. 246	1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'overexposed Run tim: 00:01:35 no audio	1965
1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus [Aviary] ru0232s17b247.u.mov  Scenes include Yali campus; student activities: graduation, athletics; Founder's Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F  Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247D  Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U  Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2  Use copy		Scenes include campus and students.	
Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers; Changsha scenes; and landscapes.  b. 247-F  Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted]  1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247D  Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U  Use copy  1 Videocassette (VHS)	b. 247	1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 450'Original broken sprockets, emulsion gone in some places, sections over exposed and out of focus	1931
b. 247D Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)  b. 247U Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2 Use copy		Day Celebration, 25th Anniversary, 1931 Nov 16; faculty and staff: Dr. K.Y.Wang, Dr. Pu Hwang, Dr. Louise Farnam, Ruth Greene, Phillips Greene, Burton Rogers;	
b. 247U Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)  b. 247U2 Use copy	b. 247-F		
b. 247U2 Use copy	h 247D	Duplicating master [restricted]	
	D. 247 D	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		1 Film Reel (16mm) Use copy	

b. 248	Yale-in-China 70th Anniversary Activities [I] 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'overexposed Run time: 00:03:53 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b248.mp4	Circa 1971
b. 249	Yale-in-China 70th Anniversary Activities [II] 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'overexposed Run time 00:03:53 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b249.mp4	Circa 1971
b. 250	Yale-in-China 70th Anniversary Activities [III] 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'overexposed Run time: 00:03:51 no audio [Aviary] ru0232s17b250.mp4	Circa 1971
b. <b>251</b>	Changsha Campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 50'Original OK [Aviary] ru0232s17b251.u.mov Scenes include students building obstacle course and faculty.	Circa 1940's
b. <b>251-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>251M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>251U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 252	New Asia College, part I  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 1200'OK, on core, color  Run time: 00:28:28 no audio  [Aviary] ru0232s17b252.mp4  Scenes include Hong Kong; New Asia College: buildings, construction site, graduation ceremonies, festivals, bachelor quarters, bachelors at work, student activities; Yale-China staff B. Preston Schoyer, Ed Worthy, Tom Davenport, Timothy Light; and B. Preston Schoyer bids farewell to Sidney Lovett.	1968
b. 253	New Asia College, part II  1 Film Reel (16mm)  Length: 1200'OK, on core, color Run time: 00:32:02 no audio  [Aviary] ru0232s17b253.mp4  Scenes include Hong Kong;New Asia College: buildings, construction site, student activities, athletics; and Yale-China staff: Harry Rudin, B. Preston Schoyer, Sidney Lovett.	1968

b. <b>254</b>	Hong Kong and New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 1030'Original on core, tape splices deteriorating, film clips reverse directions repeatedly, some clips upside down [Aviary] Hong Kong and New Asia College Circa 1960s  Scenes include Hong Kong: buildings, refugees coming across border; New Asia College: buildings, construction site, student activities, bachelors at work; and Yale-China staff: B.Preston Schoyer, Ed Worthy, Tom Davenport.	Circa 1960's
b. <b>254-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 254M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 254D	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 254U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 254U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 255	Yale-in-China Trustees 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'Original OK [Aviary] ru0232s17b255.u.mov  Scenes include Dr. Y. T. Hsiao, Dr. H. C. Chang and Wan Shen-wu fixing vegetables for a Chinese meal at Weigle home, 142 Cold Spring St.; Sterling Chemistry Laboratory and Wan Shen-wu; Tan Jen-i, Yali Treasurer, emerges from Sterling Library, meets Wan, and with him crosses Elm St. at Yale Station; trustees meet at Graduates Club in New Haven, ca. 1934-1936: Dr. Edward Hume, Anson Phelps Stokes, Charles Bliss, Brownell Gage, Oliver Lyford, Robert Cory, Louise Farnam Wilson, Bliss Dayton, Lauren Arnold, Sidney Lovett, Ellsworth Grumman, Stuart Clement, John Parsons, Francis S. Hutchins, Harry Rudin, Baldwin H.Ward, Drs. Hsiao and Chang, and Richard Weigle, Executive Secretary; and Francis Hutchins at entrance to Yale-in-China offices at Farnam Hall.	1930's
b. <b>255-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 255M	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 255U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 256	New Haven to China: Scenes Along the Way 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 100'Original sections overexposed [Aviary] ru0232s17b256.u.mov  Scenes include New Haven; Yale campus and graduation ceremonies; Francis Hutchins; Yellowstone Park; Hawaii; China scenes; Changsha campus; and landscapes.	undated
b. <b>256-F</b>	Fine grain master and Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	

#### New Haven to China: Scenes Along the Way (continued)

b. <b>256U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. <b>257</b>	Yale-in-China Wartime Campus, probably Yuanling 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 400'Original broken sprockets, sections overexposed [Aviary] ru0232s17b257.u.mov	Circa 1940
	Scenes taken by John Runnalls include doctors at work; rural scenes; air raid shelters; soldiers; and student activities.	
b. <b>257-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>257M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>257P</b>	Positive print[?] [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>257D</b>	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>257U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>257U2</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 258	New Asia College 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 200'Original broken sprockets [Aviary] ru0232s17b258.u.mov	undated
	[scenes include graduation ceremonies; United College campus; faculty; New Asia campus; Chung Chi College; Hong Kong harbor; opening ceremonies University Health Center]	
b. <b>258-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>258M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 258D	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>258U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 258U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 259	Changsha campus 1 Film Reel (16mm) Length: 350' Original sections out of focus and overexposed [Aviary] ru0232s17b259.u.mov Scenes include student activities; staff and Yale-China officers including C. C. Lao,	Circa 1939-1940
	Richard Weigle, Luther Weigle, Jr., Robert Brank Fulton, Dwight Rugh, K.S.Ying; athletics; and graduation ceremonies.	

#### Changsha campus (continued)

b. <b>259-F</b>	Fine grain master [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)
b. <b>259M</b>	Master negative [restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm)
b. <b>259D</b>	Duplicating master [restricted]  1 Videocassette (VHS)
b. <b>259U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)
b. 259U2	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)

# Accession 2005-A-019: Bound collection of newsletters related to Yali Middle School, circa 1985

b.1 Newsletter related to Yali Middle School

circa 1985

#### Accession 2009-A-198: Yale-China Association records, 1878-2008

While this collection as a whole is available for research, parts of it are restricted. Content in boxes 1-5, 13, 14 (folders 564-583) restricted 35 years from date of creation as established by <u>Yale Corporation</u> regulations.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

	Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees	1956-2000
b. 1, f. 1	Board of Trustees This material is restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 2	Board of Trustees CPP  Materials are restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 3	CPP Five Year Review  Materials are restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1984
b. 1, f. 4	Board of Trustees Development Committee Materials are restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 5	Board of Trustees Executive Committee  Materials are restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 6	Board of Trustees Finance Committee Materials are restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 7	Board of Trustees Investment Management Committee Materials are restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 8	Board of Trustees Medical Committee Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 9	Yale University Files  Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 10	PRC Exchanges and Visits Miscellany Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1986-1987
b. 1, f. 11	PRC Exchanges and Visits Miscellany Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 12	PRC Institutions Yali Middle School Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 13	PRC Institutions Hunan Medical College (HMC) Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988
b. 1, f. 14	PRC Institutions Huazhong Normal University  Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988

#### Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees (continued)

b. 1, f. 15	Board of Trustees  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989
b. 1, f. 16	Board of Trustees Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1989-1990
b. 1, f. 17	Board of Trustees Executive Committee  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989
b. 1, f. 18	Board of Trustees Development Committee  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989
b. 1, f. 19	CPP Ward Environment Project Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989
	Board of Trustees CPP	
b. 1, f. 20	1988-1989 Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	
b. 1, f. 21	1989-1990 Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	
b. 1, f. 22	1990-1991 Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	
b. 1, f. 23	Management Consultant  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1989
b. 1, f. 23 b. 2, f. 24		1989 1988-1989
·	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files	
b. 2, f. 24	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files	1988-1989
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence	1988-1989 1988-1989 1988 July-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26 b. 2, f. 27	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26 b. 2, f. 27	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting  1978 Sep	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26 b. 2, f. 27 b. 2, f. 28 b. 2, f. 29	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting  1978 Sep  1978 Dec	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-
b. 2, f. 24 b. 2, f. 25 b. 2, f. 26 b. 2, f. 27 b. 2, f. 28 b. 2, f. 29 b. 2, f. 30	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Hong Kong Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Yale University Files Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.  Misc. Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.  Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting  1978 Sep  1978 Dec  1979 Feb	1988-1989  1988-1989  1988 July- December  1989 January-

# Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees > Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting (continued)

b. 2, f. 33	1980 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 34	1980 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 35	1980 Sep Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 36	1981 Apr Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 37	1981 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 38	1981 Sep Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 39	1981 Dec Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 40	1982 May Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 41	1982 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 42	1983 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 43	1983 Nov Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 44	1984 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 45	1984 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 46	1985 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2021 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 47	1985 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2021 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 48	1986 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2022 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 49	1986 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2022 due to University policy.

# Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees > Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting (continued)

b. 2, f. 50	1987 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 51	1987 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 52	1988 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 53	1988 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 54	1989 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 55	1989 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 56	1990 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 57	1990 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 58	1991 Mar Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 59	1991 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 60	1991 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 61	1992 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 62	1992 Mar Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 63	1992 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 64	1993 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 65	1993 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 66	1993 Sep Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.

# Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees > Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting (continued)

b. 2, f. <b>67</b>	1994 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 68	1994 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 69	1994 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 70	1995 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 71	1995 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 72	1995 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 73	1996 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 74	1996 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 75	1996 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 76	1997 Mar Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 77	1997 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 78	1997 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 79	1998 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2034 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 80	1998 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2034 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 81	1998 Nov Materials restricted until January 1, 2034 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 82	1999 May Materials restricted until January 1, 2035 due to University policy.
b. 2, f. 83	1999 Oct Materials restricted until January 1, 2035 due to University policy.

# Minutes, Annual Reports, Reports to the Trustees > Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting (continued)

b. 2, f. 84	2000 May Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	
b. 2, f. 85	2000 Nov Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	
b. 2, f. 86	Yale-in-China Report to the Trustees	1956
b. 2, f. 87	List of Yale-China Committee Members and Staff	1977 September
N	ew Haven Office Subject Files	1981-2002
	English Teaching Fellow Reports: Mainland China	
b. 2, f. 88	HMU, CCNU  Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	1991-1995
b. 2, f. 89 - 90	1992-1997 Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.	
b. 2, f. 91	Zhongshan University (ZSU), HuiZhen Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	1997-2000
b. 2, f. 92	Yali, HMU Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	1997-2000
b. 2, f. 93 - 94	English Teaching Fellow Reports: Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK) Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	1991-1996
b. 2, f. 95	English Teaching Fellow Reports: CUHK  Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	1984-1993
b. 3, f. 96 - 97	English Teaching Fellow Reports: CUHK  Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	1984-1993
b. 3, f. 98	English Teaching Fellow Reports: CUHK  Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	1997-2000
b. 3, f. 99 - 100	Field Report: ELI Program and Law Program  Materials restricted until January 1, 2038 due to University policy.	2001-2002
b. 3, f. 101	ELI English Teaching Materials  Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1993 - 1994
b. 3, f. 102 - 103	HNU ELI Teaching Reports  Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1991
b. 3, f. 104	HNU ELI Final Reports Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1991
b. 3, f. 105 - 106	ELI Reports  Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1987-1988

## New Haven Office Subject Files (continued)

b. 3, f. 107	ELI Reports  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1988-1989
b. 3, f. 108	ELI Program Orientation Materials  Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1991
b. 3, f. 109	YCA Hong Kong Office Group Letters  Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.	1988-1997
b. 3, f. 110 - 111	Teaching Reports/ ELI Letters  Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	1986-1995
b. 3, f. 112	ELI Final Reports from HK office Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1988-1991
b. 3, f. 113	Reports from Huazhong Normal University ELIs (primarily Nina McPherson) Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1987
	ELI Teaching Reports from HK Office	
b. 3, f. 114	1988 Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	
b. 4, f. 115 - 122	1989-1995 Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	
b. 4, f. 123	Hong Kong ELI Orientation Materials  Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.	1983
b. 4, f. 124	Mainland China ELI Orientation Materials  Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.	1983
b. 4, f. 125	YCA Guide to Living, Studying, and Working in P.R.C., HK, and Taiwan Materials restricted until January 1, 2034 due to University policy.	1995-1998
b. 4, f. 126	Thailand Project  Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	1995
b. 4, f. 127	Yale University Files  Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.	1982
b. 4, f. 128	Chinese Translation of Excerpt from Iron and Silk  Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1987
b. 4, f. 129	W.W. Pettus Memorials	1945
b. 4, f. 130	Articles/Papers about YCA Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1970-1990
b. 4, f. 131	Teng Teaching Film Proposal  Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	1993

## New Haven Office Subject Files (continued)

b. 4, f. 132	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Film Grant Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1975-1980
b. 4, f. 133	NEH Archive Grant  Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.	1978-1982
b. 4, f. 134	"Harmonious Unity of Men in Nature" by Chi'en Mu Materials restricted until January 1, 2039 due to University policy.	2003
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>135</b>	"The China Call" Film Project Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1991
	Oral History Project	1980-1988
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>136</b>	Project Correspondence  Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.	1980-1982
	Transcripts	
b. 4, f. 137 - 138	Hutchins, F.  Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1988
b. 4, f. 139	Ying, K.S. Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1986-1987
b. 4, f. 140	Foster, J.  Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1984
b. 4, f. 141	Xu, H.L. (Helen Gui) Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1982- 1984
b. 4, f. 142 - 144	Drucker, D.  Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1980-1981
b. 4, f. 145	Rudin, H. Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1980
b. 5, f. 146	Rudin, H. Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1980
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>147</b>	Weigle, R. Materials restricted until January 1, 2021 due to University policy.	1985
b. 5, f. 148	Hutchins, L.  Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1981
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>149</b>	Lao, Y.X. Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.	1982
b. 5, f. 150	Norelius, J.P.  Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1984

Correspondence:

## New Haven Office Subject Files > Correspondence: (continued)

b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>151</b>	Ying Kaishi Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1981-1989
b. 5, f. 152	Daniel Sanford (Bachelor)  Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1981-1990
b. 5, f. 153	YCA between Yale Archives Department Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1979-1991
	Between HK and NH Offices:	
b. 5, f. 154 - 155	Hong Kong Office Correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1989-1990
b. 5, f. 156	Hong Kong Office Correspondence Enclosures  Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1989-1990
	Hong Kong - New Haven Correspondence	
b. 5, f. 157	1989-1990 Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 158	1990 Jul -1991 Jan Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 159	1990-1991 Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 160	1991 Jan -1991 Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 161	1992 Jul - 1992 Dec Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy	
	Hong Kong - New Haven Correspondence Enclosures	
b. 5, f. 162	1990 Jul - Dec Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 163	1990-1991 Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy	
b. 5, f. 164	1991 Jan - Jun Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>165</b>	1992 Jul - Dec Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy	
	New Haven Hong Kong Correspondence	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>166</b>	1992 Jul - Dec Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy	

New Haven Office Subject Files > Correspondence: > New Haven -- Hong Kong Correspondence (continued)

b. 5, f. 167	1994 Jan - 1995 May Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University p	olicy.
	Miscellaneous Correspondence	
b. 5, f. 168	1989 Jul - Dec	
b. 5, f. 169	1990 Jan - Jun	
b. 6, f. 170	1990 Jul - Dec	
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>171</b>	1991 Jan - Jun	
b. 6, f. 172	1991 Jul - Dec	
b. 6, f. 173	1992 Jan - Jun	
b. 6, f. 174	1992 Jul - Dec	
b. 6, f. 175	1993 Jan - Jun	
b. 6, f. 176	1993 Jul - Dec	
b. 6, f. 177	1994 Jan - Jun	
b. 6, f. 178	New Haven Office Incoming Telexes	1989-1990
b. 6, f. 179	New Haven Office outgoing Telexes	1989-1990
	Gage, Brownell Collection	
	Correspondence	
b. 6, f. 180	Betts, Dean and Eleanor	1928-1930s
b. 6, f. 181	WM. Lyon Phelps	1930s-1940s
b. 6, f. 182	Osborne, G.	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 183	Williams, Frederick W.	1925-1928
b. 6, f. 184	Lao, C.C.	1928-1942
b. 6, f. 185	Fletcher, Henry	1925-1936
b. 6, f. 186	Gage, Emily	1922-1940
b. 6, f. 187	World War I: papers from France by B.G.	1919
b. 6, f. 188	Christmas Cards and Letters	
b. 6, f. 189	Yuen, Shen Shu, on Scrolls	1924-1932
b. 6, f. 190	Hume, Dr. E.H.	1913-1921
	Retyped Correspondences of Helen Gage (Brownell Gage's wife) t mother	co her
b. 6, f. 191	1911-1912	

#### Gage, Brownell Collection > Correspondence (continued)

Original handwritten let	ers of Helen	Gage to	her mother
--------------------------	--------------	---------	------------

b. 6, f. 192	1908	
b. 6, f. 193	1909	
b. 6, f. 194	1910	
b. 6, f. 195	1911	
b. 6, f. 196	Misc. Letters to Gage, Brownell	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 197	Leavens, Dickson	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 198	Li, Chen-nan	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 199	Lao, C.C.	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 200	Commercial Press	1923-1924
b. 6, f. 201	Monroe, Paul	1923
b. 6, f. 202	Fletcher, Henry	1923
b. 6, f. 203	Hume, Dr. E.H.	1923
b. 6, f. 204	Gage, Brownell	1924
	Yale-in-China Office Reports	
b. 6, f. 205	1920	
b. 6, f. 206	1921	
b. 6, f. 207	1922	
b. 6, f. 208	1923	
b. 6, f. 209	1940s	
b. 6, f. 210	Commercial Press Account	1920s
b. 6, f. 211	Materials Sent by Yuen, S.S.	1923
b. 6, f. 212	Account of the death of Mann, A. and Seabury, W.B. by B.G.	1907 July
b. 6, f. 213	Yale-in-China English Tests Scores Tabulated	1921-1923
b. 6, f. 214	Yale-in-China English Tests	1924
b. 6, f. 215	Gage Vocabulary Test	undated
b. 6, f. 216	Dayton, William B., Report on His Year in Changsha	1923
b. 6, f. 217	Photos taken at Johnnie's Island, MA, Summer of 190?	Circa 1900s
b. 6, f. 218	Inventory of Changsha House	undated
b. 6, f. 219	Records of B.G.'s Unwritten Diary	undated

b. 6, f. 221 B.G. Personal Data 1908-1936 b. 7, f. 222 Material for Addresses on China: My Testimony by Chiang Kai-shek; China at 1940s b. 7, f. 223 Articles on a Vacation Hike to the Pinghsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 224 Articles on Nanyo-The Southern Peak by B.G. undated b. 7, f. 225 Material on China for Display 1940s b. 7, f. 226 Higher Education in Hunan undated b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung, Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan, Proclamation on the National Shame 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. undated b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation File undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 1942-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshi's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 April b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Active the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January checked and the proper that the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 6, f. 220	Scrap Book: Longer clippings and copies for convenient reference	1906-1945
War, etc. b. 7, f. 223 Articles on a Vacation Hike to the Pinghsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 224 Articles on Nanyo-The Southern Peak by B.G. undated b. 7, f. 225 Material on China for Display 1940s b. 7, f. 226 Higher Education in Hunan undated b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1910-1920s b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 237 B.G. Us passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January Ritsh's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 6, f. 221	B.G. Personal Data	1908-1936
b. 7, f. 224 Articles on Nanyo-The Southern Peak by B.G. undated b. 7, f. 225 Material on China for Display 1940s b. 7, f. 226 Higher Education in Hunan undated b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1910-1920s christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. 1929 b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated 19. 7, f. 232 Education File undated 19. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated 19. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated 19. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated 19. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May 19. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March 19. 7, f. 245 Religion 1903 January 1903 January 1903 April 1	b. 7, f. 222		1940s
b. 7, f. 225 Material on China for Display 1940s b. 7, f. 226 Higher Education in Hunan undated b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 243 Ritshi's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion b. 7, f. 245 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>223</b>	Articles on a Vacation Hike to the Pinghsiang Collieries	undated
b. 7, f. 226 Higher Education in Hunan undated b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 April	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>224</b>	Articles on Nanyo-The Southern Peak by B.G.	undated
b. 7, f. 227 China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses 1940s b. 7, f. 228 China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame 1910-1920s b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906 b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec. b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritsh's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the	b. 7, f. 225	Material on China for Display	1940s
China: Diary on a Trip to Peking, Toutsin, Shangtung; Manifesto of the Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame  b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906  b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec.  b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated  b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated  b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938  b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated submitted by candidates  b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated  b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904  b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955  b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944  b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944  b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s  b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May  b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March  b. 7, f. 245 Ritshi's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion	b. 7, f. 226	Higher Education in Hunan	undated
Christians of Wuhan; Proclamation on the National Shame  b. 7, f. 229 Education in China: the old and the new 1902-1906  b. 7, f. 230 The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec.  b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated  b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated  b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938  b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates  b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated  b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939  b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904  b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955  b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944  b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944  b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s  b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May  b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March  b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January  b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion 1903 April	b. 7, f. 227	China: Talks and Materials on China for Addresses	1940s
The Foreigner in China: material of address given at Cosmopolitan Club, Springfield, Dec.  b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January ch. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion	b. 7, f. 228		1910-1920s
b. 7, f. 231 A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries undated b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January Religion A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 229	Education in China: the old and the new	1902-1906
b. 7, f. 232 Education File undated b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.) 1937-1938 b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers undated b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion	b. 7, f. 230		1929
b. 7, f. 233 Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.)  b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates  b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated  b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939  b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904  b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955  b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944  b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944  b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s  b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May  b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March  b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January  b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion 1903 April	b. 7, f. 231	A Vacation Trip to Ping Hsiang Collieries	undated
b. 7, f. 234 Miscellaneous Documents: Letter Missive; Minutes of the Scribe; Papers submitted by candidates b. 7, f. 235 B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances undated b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the	b. 7, f. 232	Education File	undated
submitted by candidates  b. 7, f. 235  B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances  undated  b. 7, f. 236  Testimonial Dinner Resolutions  1939  b. 7, f. 237  B.G. US passport  1904  b. 7, f. 238  Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp.  1921-1955  b. 7, f. 239  Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions  1915-1944  b. 7, f. 240  Pastoral Letters  19422-1944  b. 7, f. 241  Order of Service  Circa 1940s  b. 7, f. 242  Luther's Conception of the Sacraments  1901 May  b. 7, f. 243  The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper  1902 March  b. 7, f. 244  Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies  1901 January  b. 7, f. 245  Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian  1903 January  Religion	b. 7, f. 233	Gage, Helen Robertson (wife of B.G.)	1937-1938
b. 7, f. 236 Testimonial Dinner Resolutions 1939 b. 7, f. 237 B.G. US passport 1904 b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January Religion b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 234		undated
b. 7, f. 237  B.G. US passport  1904  b. 7, f. 238  Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp.  1921-1955  b. 7, f. 239  Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions  1915-1944  b. 7, f. 240  Pastoral Letters  19422-1944  b. 7, f. 241  Order of Service  Circa 1940s  b. 7, f. 242  Luther's Conception of the Sacraments  1901 May  b. 7, f. 243  The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper  1902 March  b. 7, f. 244  Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies  1901 January  b. 7, f. 245  Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian  Religion  b. 7, f. 246  A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>235</b>	B.G. Testimonial Dinner Regrets and Acceptances	undated
b. 7, f. 238 Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp. 1921-1955 b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422-1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 236	Testimonial Dinner Resolutions	1939
b. 7, f. 239 Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions 1915-1944 b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422–1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion 1903 April	b. 7, f. 237	B.G. US passport	1904
b. 7, f. 240 Pastoral Letters 19422–1944 b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 238	Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corp.	1921-1955
b. 7, f. 241 Order of Service Circa 1940s b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments 1901 May b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian 1903 January b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 239	Public Prayers and Prayers for Special Occasions	1915-1944
b. 7, f. 242 Luther's Conception of the Sacraments  1901 May  b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper  1902 March  b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January  b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion  b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>240</b>	Pastoral Letters	19422-1944
<ul> <li>b. 7, f. 243 The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper 1902 March</li> <li>b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January</li> <li>b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion</li> <li>b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April</li> </ul>	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>241</b>	Order of Service	Circa 1940s
<ul> <li>b. 7, f. 244 Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies 1901 January</li> <li>b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion</li> <li>b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April</li> </ul>	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>242</b>	Luther's Conception of the Sacraments	1901 May
b. 7, f. 245 Ritshl's Doctrine of Salvation Based Upon his Instruction in the Christian Religion  b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. 7, f. 243	The Incarnation of Doctrine Sermon and UTS paper	1902 March
b. 7, f. 246 A Study in the Modern Christian Thought in England as Influenced by the 1903 April	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>244</b>	Christian Worship in the light of the Apostolic Fathers of Justin's Apologies	1901 January
	b. 7, f. 245		1903 January
	b. 7, f. 246		1903 April

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>247</b>	The Concept of Faith in the N.T.	undated
b. 7, f. 248	Misc Articles by Brownell Gage	1907-1921
b. 7, f. 249	A New Year Sermon: the Making of History Forenoon, Afternoon and Night	1913 December 28
b. 7, f. 250	Topic for Sermon: Come and See	1917 February 18
	Reports to Trustees	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>251</b>	1925	
b. 7, f. 252	1926	
b. 7, f. 253	1927	
b. 7, f. 254	1928	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>255</b>	1929	
	Reports of the Headmaster to the Board of Trustees	
b. 7, f. 256	1930	
b. 7, f. 257	1931	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>258</b>	1932	
b. 7, f. 259	1933	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>260</b>	1934	
b. 7, f. 261	1935	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>262</b>	1936	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>263</b>	1937	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>264</b>	1938	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>265</b>	1939	
b. 7, f. 266	Suffield Academy: Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow	1930s
b. 7, f. 267	New Testament History Course	1927
b. 7, f. 268	Gage Intelligence Test Records	1917-1922
b. 7, f. 269	Mental Hygiene	1930
b. 7, f. 270	Autobiographical Notes by B.G.	1930-1941
b. 7, f. 271	Phonetics	undated
b. 7, f. 272	Study and Teaching How to Study	undated
b. 7, f. 273	Radicals, The Chinese	undated
b. 7, f. 274	Radical Rhyme for the 214 Chinese Radicals	undated

b. 7, f. 275	Kuling: Article by Mr. Clemens and The Story of Kuling by Edward S. Little	1899
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>276</b>	Leavens	1944
b. 7, f. 277	Ideological Conflicts in Europe and Asia	Circa 1942
b. 7, f. 278	Material for Sermon or Talk for Independence Way	undated
b. 7, f. 279	Sermon Garden	1920s-1930s
b. 7, f. 280	Parables for Students	undated
b. 7, f. 281	Roth Memory Course	undated
b. 7, f. 282	Gage, Brownell PhD Dissertation: The American College in The Orient	1924
b. 7, f. 283	Yale-in-China Memorabilia	1910s-1920s
b. 7, f. 284	Yale-in-China Statistics and Answers to Questionnaires	1921
b. 7, f. 285 - 286	Photographs	Circa 1910s-1920s
b. 7, f. 287	"No Road Back" by Emily Gage published in Asia Magazine	1936 February
b. 7, f. 288	Questions for Readjustment submitted by China to the Peace Conference, Paris	1919 April
b. 7, f. 289 - 290	Miscellaneous Documents of Gage, Brownell: Medical Records, Financial Documents, Correspondences, etc.	1920s
b. 8, f. 291	Miscellaneous paper clippings	1927-1930
b. 8, f. 292	Unidentified Manuscripts	
b. 15, f. 293	Chinese Art	undated
b. 8, f. 294	Staff of Yale Mission	1902-1935
	Yale-in-China College: History of Class 1917 (with photos of graduates)	1917
	The item was transferred with this group of records by the donor, but was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5	
b. 8, f. 296	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191,	1920s
b. 8, f. 296 b. 8, f. 297	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5	1920s 1923
	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5  Papers by Yale-in-China Instructors	
b. 8, f. 297	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5  Papers by Yale-in-China Instructors  Reports to China Christian College Committee	1923
b. 8, f. 297 b. 8, f. 298	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5  Papers by Yale-in-China Instructors  Reports to China Christian College Committee  Minutes of China University and College Representatives Meeting	1923 1923
b. 8, f. 297 b. 8, f. 298 b. 8, f. 299	was originally part of Serives XIV. It was returned to its original folder. See: History of the Class of 1917, College of Yale-in-China, Series XIV, Box 191, folder 5  Papers by Yale-in-China Instructors  Reports to China Christian College Committee  Minutes of China University and College Representatives Meeting  Contribution Record	1923 1923 undated

b. 28, f. 303	Brownell Gage Portrait Photograph	undated
(	Gage, Nina D. Collection	
	Correspondence	
b. 8, f. 304 - 306	F.A. Davis Company	1935-1945
b. 8, f. 307	Howe, Arthur	1933-1934
b. 8, f. 308	Miscellaneous Letters	1934-1935
b. 8, f. 309	Noyes, Clara (First Vice President of International Congress of Nurses)	1927-1929
b. 8, f. 310	Musson, E.M. (Treasure of ICN)	1925-1929
b. 8, f. 311	Gage, Brownell	1930-1937
b. 8, f. 312	Burgess, E.C.	1940
b. 8, f. 313	International Council of Nurses at Montreal, Canada preparation	1925-1929
b. 8, f. 314 - 315	Miscellaneous Letters, Changsha, China	1920s
b. 8, f. 316	Miscellaneous	1919-1946
b. 8, f. 317	Macmillan Company, Medical-Public Health Department	1932-1940
b. 8, f. 318	Samuel, Mary	1931-1932
b. 8, f. 319	Nutting, Adelaide	1918-1931
b. 8, f. 320	Hume, Edward	1934
b. 8, f. 321	American Nurses' Association Advisory Committee: Reports and Correspondences	1932-1935
b. 8, f. 322	The Second Grading of Nursing Schools	1932
b. 8, f. 323	Booklet: Banquet in Honour of the Grand Council of the International Council of Nurses	1929 July
b. 8, f. 324	La Garde-Malade Vol. 11, No.6	1929 July
b. 8, f. 325	Trained Nurses and Hospital Review	1925 September
b. 8, f. 326	International Council of Nurses Reports	1929 July
b. 8, f. 327	International Council of Nurses: Constitution and By-Laws	1925 July
b. 8, f. 328	Nursing Journal of China Vol 20, No. 3	1939 July
b. 8, f. 329	Willard Parker Hospital Medical Aseptic Technic	1935
b. 8, f. 330	Syracuse Health Department Report on City Hospital	1929
b. 8, f. 331	Rhode Island State Nursing Committee	1937
b. 8, f. 332	Roosevelt Hospital School of Nursing Publications	1930, 1945

b. 8, f. 333	Misc Business Cards and Name Tags	1920s-1930s
b. 8, f. 334	I.C.N. (International Council of Nurses) Conference Miscellaneous Documents	1929 April
b. 8, f. 335	I.C.N. Trip to Canada	1929
b. 8, f. 336	I.C.N. Board of Directors	1928-1929
b. 8, f. 337	Papers Read at I.C.N. Convention, Montreal	1929 July 8-13
b. 8, f. 338	American Nurses' Association Reports and Correspondences	1928-1929
b. 8, f. 339	Brazilian Graduate Nurses Association	1928
b. 8, f. 340	Meeting of Board of Directors in San Juan, Porto Rico	1929 May
b. 8, f. 341	Meeting of Executive Committee of International Hospital Congress in Paris	1928
b. 8, f. 342	American Journal of Nursing: Thirty Fruitful Years	1930
b. 8, f. 343	International Council of Nurses Bulletin, No. VI	spring 1925
b. 8, f. 344	International Council of Nurses Interim Conference Documents, Geneva	1927
b. 9, f. 345	Hymnal (1) compiled by Yenching University, Peking, China	1931
b. 9, f. 346	Hymnal (2) compiled by Yenching University, Peking, China	1931
b. 9, f. 347	Teachers College, NYC file	1924-1925
b. 9, f. 348	Items useful for biography of Nina Gage	1935-1944
b. 9, f. 349	Printed matter kept by Nina Gage	1930s-1940s
b. 9, f. 350	Letters to and about Nina Gage	1946
b. 9, f. 351	Writings by Nina Gage	1918-1934
b. 9, f. 352	Corrections of the 4th edition of Communication Diseases by Nina Gage,	1943-1944
b. 9, f. 353	Correspondence regarding Communication Diseases	1941
b. 9, f. 354	Different copies of will of Nina Gage	1916-1945
b. 9, f. 355	Newspaper clippings collected by Nina Gage	1927
b. 9, f. 356	National League of Nursing Education	1935-1943
b. 9, f. 357	International Council of Nurses	1929
b. 9, f. 358	I.C.N. Germany	1929
b. 9, f. 359	Annual conference of trained nurses' association of India	1928 November
b. 9, f. 360	Canadian Nurses Association	1927-1928
b. 9, f. 361	National Council of Nurses U.K.	1928-1929
b. 9, f. 362	New Jersey Hospital Association	1935

b. 9, f. 363	International Council of Nurses, Canada	1929
b. 9, f. 364	Nurses Association of China	1928-1930
b. 9, f. 365	British Journal of Nursing	1912-1929
b. 9, f. 366	Nursing Times	1929 July
b. 9, f. 367	Wellesley Magazine	1946 December
b. 9, f. 368	American Journal of Nursing	1946-1947
b. 9, f. 369	The World's Health Review of The League of Red Cross Societies	1929
b. 9, f. 370	American Red Cross	1934-1944
b. 9, f. 371	Davis' Nursing Survey	1941-1944
b. 9, f. 372 - 373	Miscellaneous Booklets	1912-1944
b. 9, f. 374	Saturday Review of Literature	1946 May
b. 9, f. 375 - 376	"A Nursing Manual of Communicable Disease"	1945
b. 9, f. 377	Inventory of Nina Gage's Belongings	1922-1934
b. 9, f. 378	American Nurses' Association	1930-1934
b. 9, f. 379	"Nursing Care in Poliomyelitis"	1943 July
b. 9, f. 380	"Better Nutrition for the Nation"	1941
b. 9, f. 381	Florence Nightingale School of Nursing, Bordeaux, France	1935-1942
b. 9, f. 382	Poems Collected by Nina Gage	1930s-1940s
b. 9, f. 383	"Malaria Chemotherapy with Atabrine Dihydrochloride"	1941
b. 9, f. 384	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ study of the public's knowledge and attitude regarding certain infectious diseases and immunization against them $^{\prime\prime}$	1942
b. 9, f. 385	Dues and Memberships	1931-1945
	Clippings	
b. 10, f. 386	Georgetown, D.C.	1930s
b. 10, f. 387	W.H. Donald (Advisor to Chiang Kai-shek), "China's No.1 White Boy"	1938 March
b. 10, f. 388	"Dragon Seed" by Pearl Buck	1941
b. 10, f. 389	American History	1928-1939
b. 10, f. 390	News on China	1940s
b. 10, f. 391	Arts	1930s
b. 10, f. 392	Budget and Expense	1928-1938
b. 10, f. 393	Misc. notes of Nina Gage	undated

b. 10, f. 394	Hampton Institute	1933
b. 10, f. 395	Articles by Nina Gage	1930
b. 10, f. 396	Agenda of the Extraordinary General Meeting, Holland	1928
b. 10, f. 397	Letter of Oliver Wendell Holmes	1892
b. 10, f. 398	Paper Cover to Hume's Book: Doctor East, Doctor West	undated
b. 10, f. 399	I.C.N. Congress, Montreal Conference	1929 July
	I.C.N. Congress 1929	
b. 10, f. 400	Papers and Reports	1929 July
b. 10, f. 401	President's Address	1929 July
b. 10, f. 402	Transportation	1929 July
b. 10, f. 403	Visas	1929
b. 10, f. 404	Media Reports and Thank-you Notes	1929
b. 10, f. 405	I.C.N. Magazine	1929
b. 10, f. 406	I.C.N. Committee on Public Health Nursing	1926
b. 10, f. 407	I.C.N. Committee on Publications	1925
b. 10, f. 408	I.C.N. Committee on Revision of Constitutions and By-Laws	1929
b. 10, f. 409	I.C.N. Constitution	1925
b. 10, f. 410	I.C.N. Standing Committee	1928-1929
b. 10, f. 411	I.C.N.: The Philippines	1926-1930
b. 10, f. 412	I.C.N.: Korea	1926
b. 10, f. 413	I.C.N.: Italy	1927-1928
b. 10, f. 414	I.C.N. Membership Committee	1928-1929
b. 10, f. 415	St. Luke's International Hospital School for Nursing, Tokyo	1926-1928
b. 10, f. 416	I.C.N. Documents	1924-1935
b. 10, f. 417	South African Trained Nurse's Association	1930
b. 10, f. 418	Hunan-Yale School of Nursing: School Records	1923-1924
b. 10, f. 419 - 420	National League of Nursing Education	1923-1946
b. 10, f. 421	American Association of University Women (AAUW)	1933-1937
b. 10, f. 422	The Canadian Nurse, Vol. 24, No. 5	1933 May
b. 11, f. 423	World Calendar Association	1943

b. 11, f. 424	Nina Gage Magazine Subscriptions	1931-1945
b. 11, f. 425	Nina Gage Speaking Engagement	1935-1940
b. 11, f. 426	Nina Gage Hotel Reservation Records	1933-1941
b. 11, f. 427	Nina Gage Health Records	1931-1945
b. 11, f. 428	Documents of American Bureau for Medical Aid to China	1942-1944
b. 11, f. 429	The Author's Book	1925
b. 11, f. 430	Garden Club	1933-1938
b. 11, f. 431	Roosevelt Review: The Fiftieth Anniversary of the School of Nursing	1946 November
b. 11, f. 432	Tributes to Brownell Gage	1945 February
b. 11, f. 433	Official List of Registered Nurses in State of New Jersey	1935-1936
b. 11, f. 434 - 435	Nina Gage Placement Records	1929-1944
b. 11, f. 436 - 437	Hampton Institute	1931-1938
b. 11, f. 438	Minutes of Meeting of Committee on Nursing and Nursing Education	1943 December
b. 11, f. 439	"China's Attempt to Muzzle the Foreign Press: An Account of the Endeavours of Nanking to Suppress the Truth about Affairs in China"	1929 May
b. 11, f. 440	"Pray Ye Therefore" (Formerly known as "The Prayer Union Letter")	1930 October
		1005 1 "
b. 11, f. 441	Conference on Christian Education in China, New York	1925 April
b. 11, f. 441 b. 11, f. 442	Conference on Christian Education in China, New York  Nina Gage List of Household Goods	undated
	<u> </u>	
b. 11, f. 442	Nina Gage List of Household Goods	undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale	undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443	Nina Gage List of Household Goods Inventory of Katharine's Books Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine	undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444	Nina Gage List of Household Goods Inventory of Katharine's Books Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine Photographs Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital,	undated undated 1921-1922
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446 b. 11, f. 447	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.  Dickson Leavens, William Hail, etc. in Changsha	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948 1946 undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446 b. 11, f. 447 b. 11, f. 448 - 449	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.  Dickson Leavens, William Hail, etc. in Changsha  Miscellaneous Photographs	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948 1946 undated undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446 b. 11, f. 447 b. 11, f. 448 - 449 b. 11, f. 450	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.  Dickson Leavens, William Hail, etc. in Changsha  Miscellaneous Photographs  Nina Gage	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948 1946 undated undated undated undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446 b. 11, f. 447 b. 11, f. 448 - 449 b. 11, f. 450 b. 28, f. 451	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.  Dickson Leavens, William Hail, etc. in Changsha  Miscellaneous Photographs  Nina Gage  Nina Gage Portrait Photograph	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948 1946 undated undated undated undated undated
b. 11, f. 442 b. 11, f. 443 b. 11, f. 444 b. 11, f. 445 b. 11, f. 446 b. 11, f. 447 b. 11, f. 448 - 449 b. 11, f. 450 b. 28, f. 451 b. 11, f. 452	Nina Gage List of Household Goods  Inventory of Katharine's Books  Program of Commencement of College of Yale-in-China and Hunan-Yale College of Medicine  Photographs  Campus and students, School of Nursing, Protestant Hospital, Nashville, TN  Protestant Hospital, Senior Cadets, Nashville Tenn.  Dickson Leavens, William Hail, etc. in Changsha  Miscellaneous Photographs  Nina Gage  Nina Gage Portrait Photograph  Group Photo of Nurses Association of Korea, Soul, Korea	undated undated 1921-1922 1946-1948 1946 undated undated undated undated 1929 May

#### Scherer, Frances Collection

b. 11, f. 454	Obituary of Frances Scherer	2008 December
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>455</b>	"Aunt Edith and Lora" by Frances Scherer	1997
b. <b>11,</b> f. <b>456</b>	"To Be A Pilgrim" by Frances Scherer	1988
b. <b>11,</b> f. <b>457</b>	"The Foreigners" by Preston Schoyer	1942
Sta	ff Correspondence	1920 -1999
b. 11, f. 458 - 460	Greene, Lois D. (Medical Staff)	1933-1938
	Leavens, Marjorie B. (wife of Dickson Leavens)	
b. <b>11,</b> f. <b>461</b>	1920	
b. 11, f. 462	1927	
b. 11, f. 463	1953 - 1960	
b. 11, f. 464	Ginling College (Nanking, China) Correspondence from Marjorie Leavens Collection	1927-1938
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>465</b>	Dowd, Rachel (Recording Secretary and Assistant Treasurer)	1936 - 1953
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>466</b>	Poole, Drusilia	1948-1950
b. 12, f. 467	Welch, Harriet (Former Chairman, New Haven Committee)	1978 -1992
b. 12, f. 468	Morris, Dr. and Mrs. John	1976-1993
b. 12, f. 469	Chapman, Nancy (Former Executive Director)	1994-1999
Gul	ick, Edward (Bachelor 1937-1939) Collection	
b. 12, f. 470 - 479	Correspondence	1970s - 2000s
b. 12, f. 480 - 488	Working Copies of Photo-Memoir (1-9)	
b. 12, f. 489 - 490	Collections of Maps of China	1930s
b. 12, f. 491 - 492	Photographs of Changsha, Hunan	1930s
b. 12, f. 493	Loose Notes and Letters	undated
b. 12, f. 494 - 495	Yali Miscellaneous Notes	undated
b. 15, f. 496	Reproduced Copy of Passport Issued to Gulick by the Provincial Government of Hunan	undated
Dia	ries	1909-1937
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>497</b>	Dowd, Rachel Diary: account of her trip to Changsha, China A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1936 September - 1937 June

#### Diaries (continued)

b. 12, f. 498	Leavens, Dickson Diary	1909-1913
b. 12, f. 499	Leavens, Dickson Diary, Changsha, China	1919-1923
b. 13, f. 500	Leavens, Dickson Diary, Boston, MA	1929-1933
Fina	ancial Records	1970-1990
b. 13, f. 501	Daily Contribution Log for Year 1988-1989 and Listing of Contribution for Year 1988-89	
	Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 502	Daily Contribution Log for Year 1989-1990 Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 503	Pre-1970	
b. 13, f. 504	1970-1971	
b. 13, f. 505	1971-1972	
b. 13, f. 506	1972-1973	
b. 13, f. 507	1973-1974	
b. 13, f. 508	1974-1975	
b. 13, f. 509	1975-1976	
b. 13, f. 510	1976-1977	
b. 13, f. 511	1977-1978	
b. 13, f. 512	1978-1979	
b. 13, f. 513	1979-1980 Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 514	1980-1981 Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 515	Financial Statements  Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1979-1980
b. 13, f. 516	Financial Statements  Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1980-1981
b. 13, f. 517	Hong Kong Financial Reports  Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1979-1980
b. 13, f. 518	Hong Kong Financial Reports  Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1980-1981
b. 13, f. 519	Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax) Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1980-1981

#### Financial Records (continued)

#### YCA Development Log

b. 13, f. 520	1986-1987 Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 521	1987-1988 Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 522	1988-1989 Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 523	1989-1990 Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 524	1990-1991 Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 525	1991-1992 Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 526	1992-1993 Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 527	1993-1994 Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 528	1994-1995 Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 529	1995-1996 Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 530	1996-1997 Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.	
b. 13, f. 531	1998-1999 Materials restricted until January 1, 2035 due to University policy.	
Aud	litor's Report	1971-2004
b. 13, f. 532	1971-1972	1972 June
b. 13, f. 533	1972-1973	1973 June
b. 13, f. 534	1973-1974	1974 June
b. 13, f. 535	1975-1976	1976 June
b. 13, f. 536	1976-1977	1977 June
b. 13, f. 537	1977-1978	1978 June
b. 13, f. 538	1978-1979	1979 June

#### Financial Records > Auditor's Report (continued)

b. 13, f. 539	1979-1980 Materials restricted until January 1, 2016 due to University policy.	1980 June
b. 13, f. 540	1980-1981 Materials restricted until January 1, 2017 due to University policy.	1981 June
b. 13, f. 541	1981-1982 Materials restricted until January 1, 2018 due to University policy.	1982 June
b. 13, f. 542	1982-1983 Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.	1983 June
b. 13, f. 543	1983-1984 Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1984 June
b. 13, f. 544	1985-1986 Materials restricted until January 1, 2022 due to University policy.	1986 June
b. 13, f. 545	1986-1987 Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1987 June
b. 13, f. 546	1988-1989 Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1989 June
b. 13, f. 547	1989-1990 Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1990 June
b. 13, f. 548	1990-1991 Materials restricted until January 1, 2027 due to University policy.	1991 June
b. 13, f. 549	1991-1992 Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.	1992 June
b. 13, f. 550	1992-1993 Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	1993 June
b. 13, f. 551	1993-1994 Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1994 June
b. 13, f. 552	1994-1995 Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	1995 June
b. 13, f. 553	1995-1996 Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	1996 June
b. 13, f. 554	1996-1997 Materials restricted until January 1, 2033 due to University policy.	1997 June
b. 13, f. 555	1997-1998 Materials restricted until January 1, 2034 due to University policy.	1998 June

#### Financial Records > Auditor's Report (continued)

b. 13, f. 556	1998-1999 Materials restricted until January 1, 2035 due to University policy.	1999 June
b. 13, f. 557	1999-2000 Materials restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy.	2000 June
b. 13, f. 558	2000-2001 Materials restricted until January 1, 2037 due to University policy.	2001 June
b. 13, f. 559	2001-2002 Materials restricted until January 1, 2038 due to University policy.	2002 June
b. 13, f. 560	2002-2003 Materials restricted until January 1, 2039 due to University policy.	2003 June
b. 13, f. 561	2003-2004 Materials restricted until January 1, 2040 due to University policy.	2004 June
N	New Asia College Office Files	1950 - 2004
b. 13, f. 562	Yali Alumni files/correspondence Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	1989 - 1993
b. 13, f. 563	General correspondence/memoranda  Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1991 March - 1994 December
b. 14, f. 564	General correspondence/memoranda  Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1991 March - 1994 December
b. 14, f. 565	Hayford, Charles (YCA Representative) Correspondence	1978 October - 1979 January
b. 14, f. 566 - 567	Yali Middle School English Teaching Program correspondence/ miscellaneous files Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	1988-1996
b. 15, f. 568	Hutchins Fellowship program files  Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1988 March - 1994 January
b. 15, f. 569	New Asia General Education Program  Materials restricted until January 1, 2024 due to University policy.	1985-1988
b. 14, f. 570	YCA Medical Projects  Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	1995-1996
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>571</b>	English Teaching Program: ELI correspondence, fax, telephone call records Materials restricted until January 1, 2031 due to University policy.	1992- 1995
b. 15, f. 572	Hong Kong ELI Program: correspondence, teaching materials  Materials restricted until January 1, 2032 due to University policy.	1984 November - 1996 October
b. 15, f. 573	China Travel Documentations  Materials restricted until January 1, 2021 due to University policy.	1981-1985

## New Asia College Office Files (continued)

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>574</b>	Lincoln Yung contributions  Materials restricted until January 1, 2026 due to University policy.	1989-1990
b. 14, f. 575	New Asia General Ed. Program: American History and Society Course Materials restricted until January 1, 2019 due to University policy.	1982-1983
b. 15, f. 576	YCA Annual Reception  Materials restricted until January 1, 2025 due to University policy.	1989 March 9
	David Youtz (HK office director) correspondence to New Haven Office	
b. 14, f. 577	1994 Jan 5 -Dec 21 Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	
b. 14, f. 578	1993 Jan 4 -Dec 22 Materials restricted until January 1, 2029 due to University policy.	
b. 14, f. 579	1992 Aug 5 -Dec 22 Materials restricted until January 1, 2028 due to University policy.	
b. 14, f. 580	New Haven Office correspondence to Hong Kong Office Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1994 January 4 - December 20
b. 14, f. 581	New Haven Office correspondence to ELIs/ Bachelors  Materials restricted until January 1, 2030 due to University policy.	1981 January 6 - 1994 August 23
b. 14, f. 582	Hong Kong Office Annual Reports to the Board of Trustees Materials restricted until January 1, 2020 due to University policy.	1978-1984
b. 14, f. 583	Yale-China 1981-82: A year to remember by Caleb White Materials restricted until January 1, 2023 due to University policy.	1987
b. 15, f. 584	YCA Hong Kong Office logs	1964-1967
b. 15, f. 585	Hong Kong Office Misc. Correspondence	1952-1967
b. 14, f. 586	New Asia 50th Anniversary Special Publication	1999
b. 14, f. 587	New Asia College Handbook	2002
b. 14, f. 588	New Asia College Handbook	2003
b. 14, f. 589	Incorporation Ordinance and Constitution of New Asia College	1975 May
b. 14, f. 590	Legal Supplement No.1 to the Hong Kong Government Gazette	1976 December
b. 14, f. 591	Legal Supplement No.3 to the Hong Kong Government Gazette	1976 September
b. 14, f. 592	CUHK Fighting SARS Booklet: We Care We Serve	2003
b. 14, f. 593	CUHK Publication: The Renditions Experience 1973-2003	2004
b. 14, f. 594	Reports of Executive Secretary to Trustees	1954-1958
b. 14, f. 595	B. Preston Schoyer (Yali Bachelor) Correspondence to YCA Hong Kong Off	ice 1951-1955

## New Asia College Office Files (continued)

b. 14, f. 596	YCA Relief Fund: Report and Acknowledgment Notes	1954
b. 14, f. 597	Statistical Situation of Students of New Asia College	1955
b. 14, f. 598	Yale Alumni Fund 1955 Campaign	1955
b. 14, f. 599	Contact Information of Yali Bachelors 1909-1949	undated
b. 14, f. 600	Yale Library Acknowledgment Note on Autograph Album belonged to Yung Wing,	1955
b. 14, f. 601	Excerpts of B. Preston Schoyer's Speech at YCA Talk	1955 June
b. 14, f. 602	Item from Shanghai News: "US Smuggler of Chinese Historical Relics Foiled"	1950 December
b. 14, f. 603	Peter Thompson (Former Instructor at Yali)'s Field Research for Ancient Sites in the Xili Lake Basin, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province	1992-1993
b. 14, f. 604	Ch'ien Mu Memorials	1990
b. 14, f. 605	Li Choh-Ming Memorials	1991
	Scrapbooks, Articles, Atlas, and Clipping Files	1908-1988
b. 14, f. 606	Clippings re: Yale-in-China activities	1930s
b. 28, f. 607	Clippings, Articles, Maps, Journals by Charles Blatchford III (New Asia College Bachelor)	1959-1960
b. 15, f. 608	Atlas of the Chinese Empire	1908
b. 14, f. 609	Chit-Book of the Yali Bachelors' Mess	1925-1926
b. 14, f. 610	The Shanghai Evening Post	1944 - 1946
b. 14, f. 611	Yenching University Newsletter	1940
b. 14, f. 612	Yale Alumni Magazine	1961 June
b. 14, f. 613	Yin Kai Shi/ Yale Medal Clippings (in Chinese)	1988
b. 14, f. 614	"Yale Man Left Far East Just in Time" Clipping of New Haven Register	1942 February 1
b. 14, f. 615	"For God, for China and for Yale" The Open Door in Action by Jerry Israel, in American Historical Review, Vol.75, No.3	n 1970 February
b. 14, f. 616	"Yale-China Turns 75: Toasting A Tradition" (The New Haven Register	1976 February 15
b. 14, f. 617	Articles and notes on history of Yale-China Association	1909-1976
	Photographs	1908– early 2000s
b. 16, f. 618	Photographs from Edward H. Hume Collection from Charlotte Hume Freeman	1908-1915
b. 16, f. 619	Photo Album of Changsha, Hankou China, Hong Kong, Singapore, Palestine, Jerusalem, Greece, etc. by Southard Menzel (Bachelor 1925-1927)	1920s
b. 16, f. 620	Photographs by Southard Menzel in Hunan	1925-1927

#### Photographs (continued)

b. 16, f. 621	Photocopies of Photographs of Changsha, Hunan by Southard Menzel (Bachelor),	1925-1927
b. 16, f. 622 - 623	Photographs of Hunan, China by Lois Greene	1930s
b. 28, f. 624	Photographs of Hsiang-Ya Campus, Students, Staff by Tom Zetterstrom	1970s - 1980s
b. 16, f. 625	Photographs of China by Winston Pettus, China	1940 - 1945
b. 16, f. 626	Miscellaneous photos of Changsha used in Nancy Chapman's book (some are from Hume collection given to the Yale-China Association)	1910s - 1940s
b. 16, f. 627	Duplicates from the Harlan Beach Collection at Day Mission Library, Changsha	1906
b. 77	Photograph of Edward Hume and wife with Hsiang-Ya Medical College Faculty and Staff	1934
b. 77	Photograph of Changsha City No.2 District Fire Department	1932
b. 16, f. 628	Photograph of John Foster in Changsha	undated
b. 16, f. 629	Photographs of Kenneth Latouzette (Yale 1906) and Wilson Hume (Yale 1909)	undated
b. 16, f. 630	Miscellaneous Photographs from Marjorie Leavens collection	1910s - 1920s
b. 16, f. 631	Reprints of Miscellaneous Photographs for Nancy Chapman's book	undated
b. 16, f. 632	Photographs of Changsha, Yali Middle School from Arthur Walworth Collection	1920s
b. 16, f. 633	Photographs of New Asia College and Hong Kong from Edwin J. Allen Collection	1960-1962
b. 16, f. 634	Miscellaneous photos of New Bachelors, Yali Middle School	1980s - 1990s
	Yale-China Program photographs:	
b. 16, f. 635	Nursing/Medical Programs	late 1990s
b. 16, f. 636	Law Program	late 1990s
b. 16, f. 637	Foote/ Huizhong Teacher Exchange Program	late 1990s
b. 16, f. 638	Teaching Programs	late 1990s
b. 16, f. 639	WA Foundation HIV/AIDS Workshop, Kunming, China	2003 January
b. 16, f. 640	Photographs of Yale-China Trustees	1990s
b. 16, f. 641 - 643	Photographs of ELIs: CUHK ELIs, Changsha ELIs, Guangzhou ELIs etc.	1997-2002
b. 16, f. 644	Bierwirth Room Opening Ceremony Photos	1998
b. 16, f. 645	Bierworth Room Arts	1989-1990s
b. 16, f. 646 - 647	Yale-China Centennial Celebration Changsha	May 2001

#### Photographs (continued)

b. 16, f. 648	Yale-China Centennial Celebration Hong Kong	2001 May
b. 16, f. 649 - 653	Yale-China Centennial Celebration New Haven	2001 October
b. 17, f. 654 - 655	Yale-China Centennial Celebration New Haven	2001 October
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>656</b>	Yale-China China Trips	1986-1993
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>657</b>	YCA 90th Anniversary	1991
b. 17, f. 658	Copies of photos from various sources	1878-1920s
b. 17, f. I	Miscellaneous photos of Yale-China	2000-2003
b. 17, f. 659	Changsha ELIs photos	1980s
b. 17, f. 660	Hong Kong ELIs photos	1970s-1980s
b. 17, f. 661	CUHK Campus Photos	undated
b. 17, f. 662	Photos of Yale-in-China College and Hsiang-Ya Hospital (replicate)	1910s-1930s
b. 17, f. 663	Lingnan College photos	1970s
b. 17, f. 664	Photos: Opening Ceremony of CUHK Health Center	1971 September
b. 17, f. 665	Miscellaneous photos from HK office	undated
b. 17, f. 666	Photos and texts of Yale-China history	1910s-1990s
	Yale-in-China College campus	Circa 1920s
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>667</b>	raie-in-Cilila College Campus	Circa 17203
b. 17, f. 667 b. 17, f. 668	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer	undated
b. 17, f. 668	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer	undated
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No.21 Class	undated 1939 June
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No.21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No.21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939 1900s
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No.21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939 1900s undated
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No.21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939 1900s undated
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No. 21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos  to Albums	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939 1900s undated 1991
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673  Pho b. 17, f. 674	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No. 21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos  to Albums  Japan	undated 1939 June Fall, 1939 1900s undated 1991 undated
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673  Pho b. 17, f. 674 b. 17, f. 675	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No. 21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos  to Albums  Japan  China	undated  1939 June  Fall, 1939  1900s  undated  1991  undated  1930s -1940s
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673  Pho b. 17, f. 674 b. 17, f. 675 b. 17, f. 676	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No. 21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos  to Albums  Japan  China  Japan Landscape, Portraits	undated  1939 June  Fall, 1939  1900s  undated  1991  undated  1930s -1940s  undated
b. 17, f. 668 b. 17, f. 669 b. 17, f. 670 b. 17, f. 671 b. 17, f. 672 b. 17, f. 673  Pho b. 17, f. 674 b. 17, f. 675 b. 17, f. 676 b. 17, f. 677	Party for Sidney Lovett and Mr. Schoyer  Yali Middle School No. 21 Class  Yali Middle School No. 19 Class and Edward Gulick in Yuanling  Photo of Edward Hume, Brownell Gage, etc. in Changsha  Unidentified group photo  John Starr Taiwan Visit Photos  to Albums  Japan  China  Japan Landscape, Portraits  Nina D. Gage Photo Album 1 of China	undated  1939 June  Fall, 1939  1900s  undated  1991  undated  1930s -1940s  undated  1904

#### Photo Albums (continued)

b. 17, f. 681	Hsiangya Faculty/Staff Photograph from Nina Gage Collection	1923
b. 18, f. 682	Charlotte Hume Freeman Photo Album of China	1981
b. 18, f. 683 - 686	Linda Kantor Photo Album: ELIs, teaching sites, Chinese cities	1991
b. 18, f. 687 - 689	Linda Kantor Photo Album: Changsha (Yale Middle School 90th anniversary, ELIs)	1996 November
b. 18, f. 690 - 692	Linda Kantor Photo Album: Hong Kong, Changsha, Ningbo, Guangzhou	1996 November
b. 18, f. 693 - 695	ELIs (1992-1994), teaching sites, Nancy Chapman and trustees	1990s
b. 18, f. 696 - 697	ASSI in Hong Kong, ACE beginning of Ningbo	1997
b. 18, f. 698 - 700	Trips to China, Hong Kong	1992 -1995
b. 18, f. 701 - 703	China, Hong Kong, New Haven	1995 -1996
Pho	otographs	
b. 18, f. 704	Assorted photos	1996 February-1997 August
b. 28, f. 705	Assorted photos	1996 February-1997 August
b. 19, f. 706	Ningbo Xiaoshi Middle School	1999
b. 19, f. 707	Hsiangya Medical School 90th Anniversary	2004
b. 19, f. 708	Yale-China New Asia College 50th Anniversary Celebration	2004
b. 19, f. 709	Presentation of Yung Wing's Portrait; Board Meeting	2000
b. 19, f. 710	New York Premiere of "Iron and Silk" at Alice Tully Hall	1990 October
b. 19, f. 711	Board meeting	2000
b. 19, f. 712	YCA YUNA Program	1990s-2001
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>713</b> - <b>715</b>	YCA program photos (proofs)	Through 1992
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>716</b>	YCA program photos (proofs)	Through 1992
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>717</b>	YCA teahouse/Yung Wing portrait	1998
b. 19, f. 718	YCA staff	1996-2001
b. 19, f. 719	Environmental Conference at Yale	1991 November
b. 19, f. 720	Xiaoshi-Hopkins Exchange	1999
b. 19, f. 721	Professor Rudin and the English-Speaking Society, Yali Middle School, Changsha	1921
b. 19, f. 722	YCA Miscellaneous Programs	Early 2000s

#### Photographs (continued)

b. 28, f. 723	Wedding photo of Mr. And Mrs. C.H. Yu (?), Shanghai	1934
b. 77	Group photo of Yali Middle School Alumni at Yali Middle School 80thAnniversary Celebration	1986
b. 19, f. 724	Unidentified	Undated
Pho	otographic Slides and Negatives	1920s - 1996
b. 77	Unidentified rolled negatives	Undated
b. 19, f. 725	Negatives of Hunan, China by Lois Greene	1930s
b. 19, f. 726	Negatives of Summer Institute in Hong Kong by Robert Johnston	1996
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>727</b>	Unidentified negatives from Hong Kong Office	undated
b. 19, f. 728 - 730	Slides of teaching sites: CUHK, HNU, Yali, etc.	early 1990s
b. 19, f. 731 - 732	Slides by Linda Kantor: Changsha, Hong Kong, etc.	early 1990s
b. 19, f. 733 - 734	Slides by Linda Kantor: Changsha, Ningbo, Guangzhou	1996 November
b. 19, f. 735 - 736	Negatives and proofs of Mark Sheldon (YCA Field Staff Director) trip to Changsha	1985
b. 20, f. 737	Miscellaneous slides: ELIs, Guangzhou, etc.	1990s
b. 20, f. 738 - 739	Slides: Stuart H. Clement visit to HK/NAC, March	1961
b. 20, f. 740	Slides: Health program	1990s
b. 20, f. 741 - 742	Slides: Miscellaneous YCA	1980s-1990s
b. 20, f. 743	Slides: Changsha 90th Anniversary Celebration; Ningbo, Guangzhou	1996
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>744</b>	Slides: Early Yale-China (Hsiang-ya, Yali) /Yung Wing	1880s -1910s
b. 20, f. 745 - 746	Slides: Presentation of the International Asian Studies Program at CUHK	undated
b. 21, f. 747	Slides: Faces of China	1980s
b. 21, f. 748	Slides: CUHK and Hong Kong	1980s
b. 21, f. 749	Slides: Miscellaneous China	1980s
b. 21, f. 750	Slides: YCA Program, Huazhong, YAU, etc.	1980s
b. <b>21,</b> f. <b>751</b>	Slides: YCA Program, HNMC	1980s
b. 21, f. 752	Slides: Yale-China Hong Kong photos	1997
	Lantern Slides	carly 1900s to 1930s
b. 22, f. 753	1. Traditional Chinese Sailboat hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 754	2. Carrying containers hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 755	3. Farmer and water buffalo in rice field hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911

b. 22, f. 756	4. Farmer in rice field hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 757	5. Street scene -sedan hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 758	6. Traditional Chinese Sailboat (3 sails) hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 759	7. Family in Boat hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 760	8. Shipping at Shanghai hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 761	9. Farmer carrying vegetables to market hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 762	10. Washing clothes by stream hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 763	11. Carrying straw to boat hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 764	12. Agricultural tool hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 765	13. Women in boats hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 766	14. Map of China (used in book YCA - A Centennial History) hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 767	15. Boats hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 768	16. Woman with spinning wheel hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 769	17. Construction work Hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 770	18. Woman working with straw hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 771	19. Two people in water hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 772	20. Small fishing boat hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 773	21. People using stone grinder hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 774	22. Man at well hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 775	23. Landscape, water hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 776	24. Man carrying geese to Shanghai market hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 22, f. 777	25. People fishing from boats in stream hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 778	26. Courtyard scene People fishing from boats in stream hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 779	27. Hsiangya Campus hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 780	28. White man in sedan hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 781	29. Man carrying large bales to market hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 782	30. Sail boats hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 783	31. Two men carrying things to market.hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 784	32. Landscape, 2 people on side of cliff hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911

b. 23, f. 785	33. Farmer in rice field hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 786	34. 2 people carrying patient to hospital hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 787	35. Landscape, pagoda by water hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 788	36. Ferry boats hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 789	37. Soldiers hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 790	38. People carrying sedan, between walls hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 791	39. People observing airplane hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 792	40. View from train track tunnel hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 793	41. Bird's eye view of city (location unknown) hand-colored glass slide	circa 1911
b. 23, f. 794	42. Two people in Hsiangya campus black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 795	43. Street scene in Changsha (used in YCA- A Centennial History book) black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 796	44. Farm scene w/pigs (used in YCA- A Centennial History book) black and white glass slide $$	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 797	45. A street corner well in Changsha black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 798	46. Rural scene, rice fields black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 798 b. 23, f. 799	46. Rural scene, rice fields black and white glass slide 47. Street vendor black and white glass slide	
		1920s-1930s circa
b. 23, f. 799	47. Street vendor black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa
b. 23, f. 799 b. 23, f. 800	47. Street vendor black and white glass slide 48. Brick layers black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa
b. 23, f. 799 b. 23, f. 800 b. 23, f. 801	<ul><li>47. Street vendor black and white glass slide</li><li>48. Brick layers black and white glass slide</li><li>49. Chinese train black and white glass slide</li></ul>	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 799 b. 23, f. 800 b. 23, f. 801 b. 23, f. 802	<ul> <li>47. Street vendor black and white glass slide</li> <li>48. Brick layers black and white glass slide</li> <li>49. Chinese train black and white glass slide</li> <li>50. Map of China black and white glass slide</li> </ul>	1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 799 b. 23, f. 800 b. 23, f. 801 b. 23, f. 802 b. 24, f. 803	47. Street vendor black and white glass slide  48. Brick layers black and white glass slide  49. Chinese train black and white glass slide  50. Map of China black and white glass slide  51. Playing on basketball court black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s
b. 23, f. 799 b. 23, f. 800 b. 23, f. 801 b. 23, f. 802 b. 24, f. 803 b. 24, f. 804	47. Street vendor black and white glass slide  48. Brick layers black and white glass slide  49. Chinese train black and white glass slide  50. Map of China black and white glass slide  51. Playing on basketball court black and white glass slide  52. Crowd scene (amazing) black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s  circa 1920s-1930s

b. 24, f. 808	56. Steamer landing in Changsha black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 809	57. Sailboat black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 810	58. Landscape, land/water black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 811	59. Entrance of Hsiangya campus black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 812	60. Two men making wood planks black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 813	61. White elderly woman in sedan Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 814	62. Several wagons filled with people, including Lotta Hume (Edward Hume's wife) Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 815	63. Bird's eye view of Hsiangya Campus Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 816	64. Basketball game at Hsiangya Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 817	65. Hsiangya Campus building Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 818	66. Track field scene Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 819	67. Inside of Chapel Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 820	68. Outside Hsiangya Campus (could be taxi's) Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 821	69. American children Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 822	70. Cura an aituvuall Black and vuhita alasa alida	
	70. Guns on city wall Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
b. 24, f. 823	70. Guns on city wall black and white glass slide  71. Wall lion mural Black and white glass slide	
		1920s-1930s circa
b. 24, f. 823	71. Wall lion mural Black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa
b. 24, f. 823 b. 24, f. 824	71. Wall lion mural Black and white glass slide  72. Baby getting physical Black and white glass slide	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa
b. 24, f. 823 b. 24, f. 824 b. 24, f. 825	<ul><li>71. Wall lion mural Black and white glass slide</li><li>72. Baby getting physical Black and white glass slide</li><li>73. Soldiers on cargo train Black and white glass slide</li></ul>	1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa 1920s-1930s circa

b. 24, f. 828	76. Stone walk near college (Hsiangya?) Black and white glass slide	circa 1920s-1930s
	Motion picture films and videorecordings	Circa 1980s - 2001
b. 31, 30	China Project color work print, [Preservation status: Original good] 2 Film Reels (16mm)	undated
b. 32	Yale President Richard Levin's visit in Ningbo, China 1 Videocassette (VHS)	2001
b. 78-82	New Asia/Yale-China: The First 50 Years Symposium and Opening Session and Panel Discussion 1 3 Computer Files (Video CD) computer files (DVD-Video)	2001
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access	3
b. 29U	Use copy 5 Optical Discs (DVD)	
	Publications and Publicity Materials	1915-1979
	Yale-China Newsletter "China Update"	
b. 25, f. 829	1979	
b. 25, f. 830	1980	
b. 25, f. 831	1981	
b. 25, f. 832	1982	
b. 25, f. 833	1983	
b. 25, f. 834	1984	
b. 25, f. 835	1985	
b. 25, f. 836	1986	
b. 25, f. 837	1987	
b. 25, f. 838	1988	
b. 25, f. 839	1989	
b. 25, f. 840	1990	
b. 25, f. 841	1991	
b. 25, f. 842	Yale in China: Report of the 35th Year	1941 November
b. 25, f. 843	Yale in China: Report of the 41st Year	1946-1947
	Yali Quarterly	

#### Publications and Publicity Materials > Yali Quarterly (continued)

b. 25, f. 844	1927 Jun	
b. 25, f. 845	1936 Nov	
b. 25, f. 846	1937 Oct	
b. 25, f. 847	YCA internal publication: letters and diary by Robert A. Smith (Executive Secretary)	1942
b. 25, f. 848	Yale-in-China Annual Meeting Bulletin	1954 June
b. 25, f. 849	Yale-in-China Annual Meeting Bulletin	1955 June
b. 25, f. 850	Yale-in-China Annual Meeting Bulletin	1957 June
b. 25, f. 851	Yale-in-China Fall Bulletin	1955 December
b. 25, f. 852	Yali News Bulletin	1940 March
	Yale-in-China Newsletter	
b. 25, f. 853	1967 Feb	
b. 25, f. 854	1967 Jun	
b. 25, f. 855	1973 Feb	
	Yale-in-China Annual Report	
b. 25, f. 856	1966	
b. 25, f. 857	1972-1973	
b. 25, f. 858	1973-1974	
b. 25, f. 859	1978-1979	
b. 25, f. 860	YCA internal publication: The Log, photo essay on Hong Kong	1963 June
b. 25, f. 861	Yale-in-China, 1901-1951	1951
b. 25, f. 862	Pictorial Review Yale	1933
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>863</b>	Prospectus for an International Asian Studies Program to Be Developed by CUHK and YCA $$	1974 October
b. 25, f. 864	Canton Committee for Justice to China	1938 June
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>865</b>	Three letters from recent graduates on life at Changsha: the one-year man a Ya-li	t 1915
b. 25, f. 866	Leavens, Dickson, "The Distribution of the World's Silver", in <i>Review of Economic Statistics</i> , Vol. 17, No.6	1935 November
b. 25, f. 867	Leavens, Dickson, "American Silver Policy and China", in <i>Harvard Business Review</i>	Autumn, 1935
b. 25, f. 868	Leavens, Dickson, "Chinese Money and Banking"	1930 November
b. 25, f. 869	Freeman, Charlotte Hume, "Reflections of A Childhood in China"	1990

#### Publications and Publicity Materials (continued)

b. 25, f. 870	China Critic	1946 June 13-20
b. 25, f. 871 - 890	The China Weekly Review	1946 April - 1949 July
b. 25, f. 891	Far Eastern Survey	1947 December - 1948 November
b. 25, f. 892	China Economist	1948 April
b. 25, f. 893	Major Problems of the United States Foreign Policy	1947
b. 25, f. 894	Who Makes Our Foreign Policy?	1947 March
b. 25, f. 895	Institute of Pacific Relations: Report of the International Secretariat	1933-1936
b. 25, f. 896	China Today	1937 October
b. 25, f. 897	Report of the Association for the Chinese Blind	1947
b. 25, f. 898	New China	Spring 1975
b. 25, f. 899	Communist China Problem Research Series	1955
Stu	dent Work	1917 - 2002
b. 15, f. 900	Yali Middle School Student English Homework Provided by John Cox (Bachelor)	1935-1937
b. 26, f. 901 - 902	Liu, Zhengbi and J. Kenneth Morland, eds., Student Remembrances of the Yale School in China (Yali) During the War of Japanese Agression, 2 copies	2002 September
b. 26, f. 903	English Journal by Yali Middle School students	Fall 1994
b. 26, f. 904	Inkwell (CUHK student writing project) Vol.2, No.1	Fall 1993
b. 26, f. 905	Inkwell (CUHK student writing project) premiere	1991
b. 26, f. 906	WALL Journal Collection	1994- 1995
b. 26, f. 907	Mindspaces: WALL Journal	1995 December
b. 26, f. 908	JOURNEYS A collection of writings by Elaine's Wall III	Fall 1995
b. 26, f. 909	Julie Puttgen's WALL Class Journal	1995 April
b. 26, f. 910	Palette A Collection of Poems and Short Stories (Huazhong Normal University)	1993
b. 26, f. 911	Palette A Collection of Poems and Short Stories (Huazhong Normal University)	1994
b. 26, f. 912	The Hubei Gourmet A Collection of Dishes That You Can Cook in China (Huazhong Normal University)	circa 1990s
b. 26, f. 913	The Yali Journal	Summer 1993

#### Student Work (continued)

b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>915</b>	239 Magazine Student Writings	circa 1995
b. 26, f. 916	<i>In Other Words</i> A Journal of Student Writings in English (Hunan Medical University)	Spring 1996
b. 26, f. 917	Our U.F.O A Magazine of Coming Writers	1992-1994
b. 26, f. 918	Poems by Yali Middle School Students	1994-1996
b. 27, f. 919	Cody, Jeff, "An American Architect's 'Renaissance' in China: Henry Murphy's First Decade, 1914-1923"	1986 May
b. 27, f. 920	Au, Steven T., "Lingnan Spirit Forever: A Mission in Transition, 1951-1990"	2002
b. 27, f. 921	The Yale-in-China Student, Vol.1, No.2	1917 November
b. 27, f. 922	Markel, Douglas, "The Yale-in-China 1923-1927: A Case History of Chinese Nationalism Confronting the Foreign Missionary Education Movement"	1984 April
b. 27, f. 923	Wang, Zongshi, "Dr. Dwight Rugh at Yali" (In Chinese) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 27, f. 924	Mirchin, David, "A Composite Biography of Yale-in-China Bachelors: 1912-1938"  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 27, f. 925	Reeves, William, Jr., "Sino-American Cooperation in Medicine: The Origins of Hsiang-Ya, 1902-1914"	circa 1961
Te	extiles	
b. <b>75</b>	Chinese traditional female outfit (including hat)	circa 1930s
b. <b>75</b>	YCA Centennial Celebration Banner with Signatures, Hong Kong	2001 May
b. <b>75</b>	Three "Ya-li" Banners (Chinese/English)	undated
O	bjects	
b. 77	A Chronology of Yale-in-China: The First Half Century designed by Tong Wang	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>926</b>	Printing Block of China Map 1	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>927</b>	Printing Block of China Map 2	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>928</b>	Printing Block of Yale logo	undated
Au	udio Materials	1947- 1989
b. 46, 43, 42, 45, 33, 44, 39, 38, 41, 40, 35, 34, 37, 36	Ying, Kaishi, 14 audiocassettes 1 Audiocassette	1986-1987

#### Audio Materials (continued)

b. 47	Arthur Walworth China Travel 1 Audiocassette	1989 June 7
b. 48	Wilmerding Oral History #2  1 Audiocassette	undated
b. 52, 51, 50, 54, 49, 53	Dr. Richard Weigle, 6 audiocassettes 1 Audiocassette	1985 August
b. 57, 56, 55, 60, 59, 58	Hutchins, F.S., 6 audiocassettes 6 Audiocassettes 01:30:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) (Audiocassette: 39002074953465 Box 58)	1981 June
	Audiovisual material: Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Audio distortion, hiss, and hum are present in audiocassette: 39002074953465, box 58.	
b. <b>61</b>	Hutchins, Louise, Dr.  1 Audiocassette	1981 June
b. 62-64	Drucker, David 3 Audiocassettes	1980 December
b. 69, 65, 68, 67, 66	Forster, John H., Dr. 5 Audiotape Reels	July 9–10
b. 67U, 65U-66U	Use copy 3 Audiocassettes	
b. 70-71	Lao, Katherine 2 Audiocassettes	1982 September
b. 72	A message for Dr. Waring from Henry Luce 1 Audiotape Reel phonodisc (LP)	1947 September
b. <b>74</b> , <b>73</b>	Unidentified 2 Audiotape Reels	

## **Photograph Index**

Name	Box	Folder
Achilles, Paul S.	154	2, 3, 4
Afonsky, Dima	157	36, 42
	158	46
	157	42
	159	68
	160	69
Anthony, B. Kenneth	161	85
	167	133
	154	4
	157	42
	158	47
	165	119
Arnold, Lauren	154	3, 4
	161	85
Atwater, Reginald M.	163	104, 105
	157	38, 39
	158	50
	160	71, 74, 75
Barton, Maude	157	38, 39

Name	Box	Folder
	160	79
Beach, Harlan P.	157	37
	158	54
	161	85
	162	101
	163	105
	165	117
Beehy, Nellie V.	160	81
Bender, Harold B.	157	44
Bingham, Woodbridge	154	2, 4
	157	36
	165	117
Bixler, Elizabeth S.	163	104
Branch, J.R. Bromwell	154	2
	157	36, 38, 39,
Brinkley, Sterling B.	160	71, 74
	163	105
Brown, Mrs. Samuel Robbins	161	85
Brundage, Helen R.	157	38, 39
	160	75, 79, 81

Name	Box	Folder
Calhoun, Edward T.D.	154	3
	168	137
Cannnann, Schuyler V.	154	3
	167	127
Campbell, Charles S., Jr.	154	2, 3, 4
	157	36, 42
Carter, Gertrude P.	167	127, 128
	160	80, 81, 82
Chai, L.K.	157	40
Chang, Fu-Liang	154	2
	157	36-40, 42, 43
	158	46, 49, 52, 54
	163	105
	165	117, 119
Chang, Harry C.	157	36, 38, 39, 41-43
	159	68
	160	69,77
	167	133
	168	137
Chao han-hsin	157	42, 43

Name	Box	Folder
Chase, A. Sabin	154	2, 4
Chatfield, Charles B.	157	38, 40
Chatfield, Minotte M.	154	2, 3
	166	127, 128
Cheng, James F. W.	157	42
Cheng, L.H.	157	40
Chiang, Dr.	160	69
Chiang Kai-Shek	161	86
Cho, Paul	157	42
Chow, T.S.	157	40
Chu, C.C.	157	40,
Chu, H.P.	157	38, 39
	160	70, 74
Clarke, Robert J.	154	2-4
	157	42
	160	69
	167	130
Clement, Stuart	154	3, 4
	163	105
Comstock, Francis B.	154	4

Name	Box	Folder
Cooper, William Rhys	154	4
	157	38-40
Corwin, Orrin M.	154	4
	157	36
Cox, John H.	154	3
	167	127
Crawford, Albert S.	157	37, 44
	158	54
	165	117
Davidson, Douglas Treat	157	41, 44
	158	46, 52, 54
	160	69
	165	117, 119, 120
Dayton, Arthur Bliss	157	38, 39
	160	69, 71, 74, 75, 79
	163	104, 105
	165	117
Dixon, Ross I.	154	2, 3
	155	21
	157	41

Name	Box	Folder
	167	134, 136
Dowd, Rachel A.	157	41
	161	85
	163	105
Downs, Chester A.	157	44
Dunham, Harry J.	157	37, 44
	158	46, 54
	165	117
Eddy, David Brewer	161	85
	163	105
	165	113
Elliot, James A.	154	3, 4
	167	133
Embree, William Dean	163	104
Eubank, Mrs. A.R. Bliss	157	38, 39
	160	75, 79, 81
Farley, Hugh D.	154	3
	157	36, 42
Farnam, Henry W.	157	36
	158	52

Name	Box	Folder
Farnam, Louise W. [See: Wilson, Louise Farnam ]		
Fisken, A. Donald	154	4
Foote, Ray P.	154	2, 4
	165	117
Foster, John H.	157	36, 38, 39
	160	71, 74, 75
Frary, Donald P.	157	44
Frost, Malcolm	154	4
	157	36
	165	117
Fulton, Robert Brank	154	2,3
	157	36, 41, 42, 44
	158	46, 50
	159	66
	160	69
	163	105
	167	127, 128, 135, 136
Gabriel, Ralph H.	163	104
Gage, Brownell	157	36, 38-40, 42, 44

Name	Box	Folder
	158	46, 47, 50, 55
	161	85
	162	101, 102
	163	105
	165	113, 117, 120
Gage, Nina	157	37-39, 41, 42
	158	46, 49
	160	69, 72, 75, 79-81
	165	117, 119, 120
Galbraith, Dorothy	157	42
Gates, Frederick Lamont	156	29
	158	46
Gilbert, Lewis L.	157	44
	165	117
Gould, Lyttelton	154	3, 4
Graves, Nelson M.	154	4
Gray, James	154	2, 4
Greene, Lois	160	69, 71
	166	125
Greene, Phillips	154	2

Name	Box	Folder
	157	36, 41, 42, 44
	158	46, 50, 51
	160	69, 71
	166	124
	167	129, 134
	168	137
Greene, Ruth	157	36, 42
	158	49,50
Grosvenor, w. C.	157	38, 39
	160	74, 75, 79
Grumman, S. Ellsworth	154	2-4
	157	36
	158	46, 47
	161	85
	163	105
Gulick, Edward	154	2,3
Hail, William J.	154	2
	157	36-42, 44
	158	46, 47, 49, 52, 54, 55
	162	101, 102

Name	Box	Folder
	165	117
Hamlin, Paul	154	2, 4
	158	49
Harvey, Edwin D.	157	36-42, 44
	158	46, 47, 49, 54, 55
	165	117, 120
Hashagen, Jane M.	157	38, 39
	160	75, 79
Helfrich, Dorothy Lloyd	160	81
Hinkhouse, P.M.	154	2
	157	37
Ho, Jackson	157	42
Ho, M.F.	157	40
Holden, Reuben A.	163	104
Hopkins, Arthur H.	154	2, 3
	167	133
Hoyt, Mr.	162	102
Hsiao, Y.T.	158	48
	160	69
	165	119

Name	Box	Folder
	167	135, 136
Huang, K.C.	157	40
Huestis, Jane Selby	157	38, 39, 44
	158	50
	160	75
Hume, Edward H.	165	117, 121
	155	20
	156	28
	157	36, 37, 41, 42
	158	46, 47, 52, 54
	159	58, 67
	160	69, 71, 72
	161	85
	162	101, 102
	163	105
	165	117, 119, 120
	167	134
	168	137, 139
Hume, Lotta	157	36, 37, 41, 42
	158	49, 50

Name	Вох	Folder
	161	85
	162	102
Hutchins, Francis S.	157	36, 42, 44
	158	46, 47, 51
	161	85
	164	112
	165	117
	166	124
	167	127, 128, 130
Hutchinson, Mary Edna	157	42
	160	80, 81, 84
Isleib, Horace F.	163	104
Jones, Miss L. G.	157	38, 39
	160	79
Kao, Mr.	157	42
	162	101
Kau, Edward Y.	157	38, 39
	160	74
Kavoogbian, Victoria A.	157	42
	160	80

Name	Box	Folder
	166	125, 126
Keeney, Joseph S.	154	4
	165	120
Keller, Charles	154	2
	157	41, 44
	158	46
	165	117
Knight, E.V.	154	3, 4
	157	36
Kwei, Paul C.T.	157	36, 38-40, 43
	158	46-48
	159	58
	160	79
	161	85
	163	105
	165	117
	166	125
	167	127
Lao, Chi-Chiang	154	2
	157	36, 40-43

Name	Box	Folder
	158	47, 48, 51, 55, 56
	163	105, 110
	166	124
	167	127, 129, 130, 133,
	168	137
LaTourette, Kenneth	154	3, 4
	158	46
	161	85
	163	104~105
Leavens, Dickson H.	154	2
	155	22
	157	36-42
	158	45-47, 50, 54, 55
	160	75
	161	85
	163	105
	165	121
	166	124
Leavens, Mrs. Dickson H.	157	37, 38, 40
	158	50

Name	Box	Folder
Lee, Louise	166	125, 126
Lewis, Clarice W.	157	38, 39
	158	45
Lewis, Jane N.	158	45
Li, C.N.	157	40
Li, Peter	157	42
Li, S.Y.	157	38, 39
	160	70, 74
Li, Tsing-Liang	157	38, 39
	160	70, 72, 74, 79
Li, Y.L.	157	40
Lien, T.C.	160	70
Little, Sherman C.	158	45, 46
Liu, T.M.	157	42
	160	82
Lobenstine, Edwin C.	163	104
London, Felix	167	133
Longhurst, Grace M.	160	81
Lucas, Russell H.	154	4
	165	117

Name	Box	Folder
Luquer, Lee	154	4
	154	2
McCabe, Donald C.	154	3, 4
McGown, David J.	154	2, 3
	157	42
MacLean, Burton A.	163	105
Maddren, Russell Flint	157	38, 39
	160	71, 74
Mali, Henry J.	154	4
	165	120
Manice, Edward A.	154	2, 3
	156	27
	157	42
	158	47
	161	87
	168	137
Menzel, Southard	154	4
	165	117
Mitchell, Edith	160	80
Morland, J. Kenneth	167	136

Name	Box	Folder
Morse, Oliver C.	154	2-4
	156	26
	157	36
	158	46
Muir, Margaret	158	45
Murphy, Henry Killam	157	41
Nangle, Benjamin C.	154	5
Neville, W.S. Thacker	165	20
Niu, Mr.	157	42
	162	101
Norelius, Jesse P.	160	80-83
	165	119
	167	127
Olsen, Albert W.	154	3, 5
Pang, M. C.	157	40
Penfield, Charlotte Gilman	158	45
Penfield, Paul	157	41
	165	117
Pettus, Maude M.	157	41, 42
	158	50

Name	Box	Folder
	160	69, 80
	161	92
	167	133
Pettus, William Winston	157	42
	159	68
	160	69, 71, 77
	161	85
	167	133, 135, 136
Pitkin, Horace Tracy	161	85
Platt, Robert	154	5
Poole, Drusilla R.	157	42
	160	69, 80, 82
	168	137
Powell, Ralph W.	157	36, 41, 42
	158	45, 46
	165	117
Powers, Beatrice Farnsworth	160	80
Pu, Hwang	156	25
	157	36, 41, 42
	158	46-48, 55, 56

Name	Box	Folder
	165	119
	166	124
	167	127, 128
	168	137
Rand, Oscar L.	154	3, 5
	167	127
Reed, Alfred C.	158	45
Robb, J. Donald	154	5
Rockefeller, Godfrey S.	154	5
Rockwood, Charles P.	154	2, 3
	157	42
Rogers, Burton B.	154	2, 3, 5
	157	36, 41, 42
	163	110
	165	119
	166	124
	167	127, 128, 130
Rollins, Henry B.	160	71
Rose, Kenneth	154	2, 5
Rudin, Harry R.	154	2, 3, 5

Name	Box	Folder
	157	41
	158	49
	161	85
	163	104, 105
Rugh, Dwight	154	2
	157	36, 41, 42
	158	47, 49, 51, 55, 56
	161	85
	163	110
	167	127-130, 136
	168	137
Runnalls, John	154	2, 3
	157	42
	158	51
	167	127, 128
Rutherford, Miss S.C. [See: Woodward, Shirley Rutherford]		
Sallmon, William H.	157	36, 41
	158	47
Sanders, Morris B.	157	38, 39

Name	Вох	Folder
	160	71, 74
Sanford, Neil	154	2, 5
	165	117
Sassen, Augusta A.	158	45
Scherer, Francis Schlosser	154	2, 3
	157	41, 42
	158	55
	159	66
	160	69, 80-82
	161	87
	167	135
Scherer, James A.	154	2, 3
	156	26
	157	36, 42
	158	55
	160	69
	161	87
	168	137, 138

Schlosser, Francis [See: Scherer, Francis Schlosser]

Name	Box	Folder
Schoyer, B. Preston	154	2, 3, 5
	157	36, 42
	159	66
	167	127, 128, 131
Scotten, Robert	154	5
Seabury, Warren B.	162	101, 102
Seitz, Robert W.	154	2, 5
Selby, Jane [See: Huestis, Jane Selby ]		
Shen, M.S.		
Shen, S.J.	157	37
Sheng, James	157	42, 43
	158	46, 47
	167	136
Shibley, Gerald S.	154	2
	160	71
Shove, John n.	154	3, 5
Shuai, Mr.	157	43
Smith, Dwight C.	154	5
	157	38-40

Name	Box	Folder
	160	75
Smith, Harriet H.	157	38, 39
	160	79, 81
Smith, Harold V.	154	2
	157	36-41
	158	45-47, 54
	165	117, 126
Smith, Harold W.	154	5
Smith, Robert A.	167	133
Smith, Sylvester	154	2, 5
	157	37
Speiden, John G.F.	154	5
	157	38-40
Springer, Paul L.	154	3
	157	42
Stokes, Anson P.	158	46
	161	85
	163	105
Strunk, Elvira M.	157	38-40
	158	45

Name	Box	Folder
	160	79
Sun Yat-sen	161	86
Sweet, Sidney E. Tan, J.I.	154 167 157	2, 3 127, 128, 40
T.l~ang ,Mr.	157	43
	160	69
Tang, C.F.	157	38, 39
	160	70, 74
Tewksbury, M. Gardiner	163	105
Thomas, Arthur M.	157	38-40
	158	45
Thurston, J. Lawrence	158	45
	165	113
Tooker, Marjorie [See: Whittlesey, Marjorie]		
Tooker Towle, Marian R.	154	2, 3
	157	42, 47
	158	51
	159	61
	161	84
	168	137

Name	Box	Folder
Ts' ai, Mr.	157	42
	162	101
Tsao, H. C.	157	38, 39
	158	46
Tso, F.	160 157	70, 74 40
Vennurn, Thomas	154	5
	157	36
Vickrey, Charles	165	113
Vernon Vorys, John	154	2, 5
Vreeland, Harold	163	105
Walke, Stephen C.	154	3
	167	127
Walker, C. Lester	154	2, 5
	157	36
	158	46
	165	117
Walters, Ota G.	160	71
Walworth, Arthur C.	154	5
	163	105
	165	117

Name	Box	Folder
	168	139
Wan, Mr.	157	43
Wang, Mr.	157	43
Wang, K.Y.	157	42
	160	69
Wang, Tai-yuan	160	80
Warfield, Marguerite D.	157	37
	160	81
	165	120
Wei, Francis C.M.	157	43
	158	48
	159	58
	167	127, 133
Weigle, Luther	157	41
	159	58
	163	104, 105
Weigle, Richard D.	154	2, 3
	157	36, 41
	161	85
	163	105

Name	Box	Folder
	166	126
	167	127
Wheeler, W. Reginald	161	85
	163	105
	167	132
Whittlesey, Marjorie Tooker	154	2, 3
	157	42
	158	49
	160	69, 80, 81
	161	87
	167	129
Whittlesey, Steven B.	154	2, 3
	161	87
	168	137
Wiggin, Lewis M.	163	105
Wilder, Amos Parker	161	85
Williams, A.C.	161	85
	165	113
Williams, Frederick Wells	158	46
	161	85

Name	Box	Folder
Williams, James W.	154	5
	157	6, 37, 41, 42
	158	54
	165	117
Wilson, Louis Farnam	157	36, 38, 39, 42
	159	67
	160	69, 71, 74, 75, 79, 80
	165	117, 119
	167	134
Wilson, Stanley	157	42
	158	45
Woodward, Shirley C. Rutherford	157	38, 39
Woodward, Stanley	154	5
	157	38-40
Worley, Ethel Koons	160	80, 81
	165	119
Wu, King-lui	157	43
Yen, Fu-chen	157	36-39, 41
	158	46, 54
	160	70, 74, 75

Name	Box	Folder
	165	117, 119
Ying, Kai-shih	154	2
	156	25
	157	36, 41-43
	158	47, 48, 51, 55
	161	85
	163	105, 110
	167	127, 130, 131, 133, 136
Yuan, S.S.	157	40
Zee, Z.Z.	160	70

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

Communism -- China Missionaries Missions -- China World War -- 1939-1945 -- China

# **Geographic Names**

Beijing (China)

Changsha (Hunan Sheng, China) China -- Description and travel China -- History -- 20th Century China -- Social conditions China -- Social life and customs Hankou (Wuhan, China) Hong Kong (China) Kuliang (China)

Nanjing (Jiangsu Sheng, China)

Shanghai (China)

Taiwan

Yuanling (China)

### **Genres / Formats**

Diaries Motion pictures (visual works) Photographs Scrapbooks Slides (photographs) Videotapes

#### **Names**

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949
Arnold, Lauren
Beach, Harlan P. (Harlan Page), 1854-1933
Beeby, Nell V., 1896-1957
Bingham, Woodbridge
Bliss, Charles Franklin, 1858-1947
Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988
Chiang, Kai-shek, 1887-1975
Chiang, May-ling Soong, 1897-2003
Clise, James William, 1900-1961
Coe, John Leslie, 1902Coffin, Henry Sloane, 1877-1954

Coolidge, Calvin, 1872-1933

Crary, Stephen Trowbridge Dayton, Arthur Bliss, 1889-Farnum, Louise

Freeland, Herbert H. Fulton, Robert Brank

Gabriel, Ralph Henry, 1890-1987

Gage, Brownell, 1874-

Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856-1930 Harkness, Edward Stephen, 1874-1940 Holden, Reuben A. (Reuben Andrus), 1918-Hume, Edward H. (Edward Hicks), 1876-1957 Hutchins, Francis S. (Francis Stephenson), 1902-

Kitchen, Wilmer J. Kwei. Paul C. T.

Latourette, Kenneth Scott, 1884-1968

Leavens, Dickson H. Li, Choh-Ming, 1912-Light, Timothy

Lobenstine, E. C. (Edwin Carlyle), 1872-1958

Long, Charles H., 1926-

Loram, C. T. (Charles Templeman), 1879-1940

Lovett, Sidney, 1890-1979

Luce, Henry Robinson, 1898-1967

Lyford, Oliver S.

Morland, J. Kenneth (John Kenneth)

Paxton, John Hall, 1899-1952

Rattenbury, Harold B. (Harold Burgoyne)

Reed, Edward Bliss, 1872-1940 Rockwood, Charles P., 1917-1970 Rudin, Harry R. (Harry Rudolph), 1898-Sallmon, William H., 1866-1938

Schoyer, Preston

Seabury, Warren Bartlett, 1877-1907

Smith, Robert Ashton, 1914-

Soong, T. T.

Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958

Thurston, Lawrence

Tighe, Laurence G., 1894-1954

Tilson, John Q. (John Quillin), 1866-1958

Torrey, Elizabeth B. Tucker, Luther, 1802-1873

Vaill, George D.

Walker, Williston, 1860-1922 Walworth, Arthur, 1903-2005

Ward, Baldwin H.

Wei, Zhuomin, 1888-1976

Weigle, Luther A. (Luther Allan), 1880-1976

Weigle, Richard Daniel, 1912-

Welch, Pierce N.

Wheeler, W. Reginald (William Reginald), 1889-1963
Wiggin, Frederick Holme, 1882-1963
Wiggin, Lewis Merriam
Wilder, Amos Parker, 1862Willard, William R., 1908Williams, Frederick Wells, 1857-1928
Wilson, Stanley Kidder, 1879-1944
Wright, Henry B. (Henry Burt), 1877-1923
Ying, Kai
Yung, Wing, 1828-1912
Zee, T. M. Arthur, 1903Zhang, Fuliang, 1889Zhang, Xiaoqian

## **Corporate Bodies**

American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions

American Bureau for Medical Advancement in China

Chinese Student Christian Association in North America

Chinese University of Hong Kong

Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work

Ford Foundation

Foreign Missions Conference of North America Guo li Xiang Ya yi xue yuan. Hsiang-Ya Hospital (Changsha, China)

Hua zhong shi fan xue yuan

National Council of the Churches of Christ in

the United States of America

Religio-Scientific Institute (Camden, N.J.)

Rockefeller Foundation. China Medical Board

United Board for Christian Higher Education in

Asia

Xin Ya shu yuan (Kowloon, China)

Yale-China Association

Yale University -- Students

Yali Middle School

Yanjing da xue